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Is there an TCA
2022-2023  2022-2023  2021-2022 Latest Audit or Audit, Review, Requirements Date
Tab Account Amount Amount Amount Budget Financial Report on or on File for HC  Date Letter Letter
Number Number Account Title/Name of Organization or Agency Proposed Requested Funded on File? File Compilation? to Contribute? Mailed Received
1 54310-316 Contributions - Fire Prevention
North Hamblen Volunteer Fire Dept. $ 55000 3% 55,000 §$ 55,000 Yes n/a Yes 2/17/2022 3/11/2022
South Hamblen Volunteer Fire Dept. $ 55000 $ 55,000 §$ 55,000 Yes 990 Tax Form n/a Yes 2/17/2022 3/18/2022
East Hamblen Volunteer Fire Dept. $ 55000 $ 55,000 $ 55,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Financial Report n/a Yes 2/17/2022 3/18/2022
West Hamblen Volunteer Fire Dept. $§ 55000 B 55,000 $ 55,000 Yes 2021 Profit & Loss n/a Yes 2/17/2022 3/7/2022
2 54490-316 Contributions - Other Emergency Management
Hamblen County E-911 (change in City / County formula) $ 192,001 § 192,001 § 192,001 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit n/a 2/17/2022 2/28/2022
3 55110-309 Contributions - Local Health Department
Hamblen Co. Health Department - Local Direct $ 66267 $ 65,000 $ 66,267 n/a n/a n/a n/a Emailed 2/17/2022  3/16/2022
4 55140-316 Contributions - Nursing Home
ALPS $ 7,000 $ 7,000 $ 5,000 Yes 12/31/2022 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 2/28/2022
5 55170-316 Contributions - Alcohol and Drug Programs
Helen Ross McNabb Center (based on assessments) $ 6,000 § 6,000 $ 5,500 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/3/2022
6 55390-316 Contributions - Appropriations to State
Hamblen Co. Health Department - Tennessee Dept. of Health $§ 115233 § 116500 § 115,233 n/a n/a n/a n/a Emailed 2/17/2020  3/16/2022
Now includes Contributions to Children's Special Services
7 55520-316  Contributions - Aid to Dependent Children
SafeSpace $8,000 $ 8,000 8 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 5/3/12022 5/4/2022
Domestic Violence Services for Hamblen County
8 55590-316 Contributions - Other Local Welfare Services
Youth Emergency Shelter (Y.E.S.)/Helen Ross McNabb Center $ 2,600 $§ 2,600 $ 2,500 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/8/2022
Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Center $ 25000 § 25,000 $ 25,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/15/2022
9 56100-316 Contributions - Adult Activities
Senior Citizens Center - Adult Center $ 11,600 $§ 11,600 § 11,600 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/3/2022
10 56300-316 Contributions - Senior Citizens Assistance
Senior Citizens Center - Vital Visits $ 6,500 $ 6,500 § 6,500 Yes 6/30/2019 Audit Yes 2/13/2020 3/5/2020
11 56500-316 Contributions - Libraries
Morristown-Hamblen Library $ 329500 § 329500 $ 301,950 Yes 6/30/2020 Audit n/a 2/17/2022 3/17/2022
$311,400 operations including 3% rasie for staff; $1,500 increase for merchant services, dues, staff training; $18,100 one-time capital diture security cameras
12 56900-316 ibuti - Other Social Itural, and Recreational
7030 Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. (M.A_T.S.) $ 10,000 $ 10,000 $ 8,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 2/28/2022
7035 Helping Hands Clinic (Jail2Work) $ 10,000 § 10,000 § 10,000 Yes 12/31/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/15/2022
7045 Lakeway Achievement Center, Inc. $ 3,000 § 3,000 3 3,000 Yes 6/30/2020 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/14/2022
7062 Senior Citizens Home Assistance Center (S.C.H.A.S.) $ 5,000 § 5,000 § 5,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/4/2022
7070 Central Services 3 5,000 § 5,000 $ 5,000 Yes 12/31/2020 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/4/2022
7170 Morristown Recreation Board $ 500,000 $ 500,000 $ 300,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Financial Report Yes 2/17/2022 3/10/2022
Rose Center 3 5,000 § 5000 $§ 5,000 Yes 6/30/2021 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/15/2022
HOLA Lakeway 3 15,000 3 15,000 § 15,000 Yes 12/31/2020 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 3/16/2022
13 57300-316 Contributions - Forest Service
Forest Service $ 1,000 § 1,000 § 1,000 Yes November 2017 Audit Yes 2/17/2022 2/24/2022
14  58110-316 Contributions - Tourism
Morristown Area Chamber of Commerce - Tourism $ 22500 $ 22,500 § 22,500 Yes 12/31/2021 Audit Yes 211712022 3/17/2022
15 58120-316 Contributions - Industrial Development
Joint Economic & Community Develop. Board of Hamblen Co. $ 91,000 $ 91,000 § 91,000 Yes n/a n/a n/a 2/17/2022 3/10/2022
16 Contributions - Education (Community Services)
73300-316 Imagination Library - Governor's Books from Birth Foundation (GBBF) $ 5000 $ 5,000 § 5,000 Yes P&L enclosed - Audit info is through Library Yes 2/17/2022 3/14/2022
Project Graduation $ 1,000 § 1,000 §$ 1,000
TOTAL - EXCLUDING NEW REQUESTS $1,663101 $ 1663101 § 1,423,051
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TENNESSEE MAR 11 2022
‘ FFICE OF THE
Hamblen COunty HAMB?EN COUNTY MAYOR

SERVICE*COMMUNITY*INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

North Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
Tammy Trent, Treasurer

787 Noes Chapel Road

Morristown, TN 87814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (T'CA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption

from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and )

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions

please feel free to contact me.
Sincerely,

(e ras?

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $55,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second Notth Street » Mottistown, TN 37814 « gffie. 423.586.1931 e fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e email, bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



m IRS Department of {he Treasury
Internal Revenue Service .
' 0248188030

7078

In reply refer to:
May 07, 2021 LTR 4lé68C 0

62-1459207 oooo000 00
00013374

BODC: TE

CINCINNATI OH 45h999-0038

NORTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

DEPARTMENT
787 NDOES CHAPEL RD
MORRISTOWN TN 37814

Emplover ID number: 62-1459207
Form 990 required: Yes

Dear TaxbéyerE

We're responding to vour request dated Apr. 28, 2021, about your

tax-exempt status.

We issued vou a determination letter in May 2001, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)

(3).

We also show vou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(l1) and

170(b) (1) CA) (vi).

Donors can deduct contributions they make to you as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether you must file an
annual information return. If vou're required to file a return, you
must file one of the following by the 156th day of the bth month after

the end of vour annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt Frbom Income Tax
- Form 990EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income

Tax
- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt

Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ
~ Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a) (1)

Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if vou don't file a required annhual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive yvears, we®ll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or

notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications vou need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

If vou have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,



North Hamblen Co VFD Expenditures Amount

Insurance : |
VFIS 10,495.88
:Amguard insurance 784
‘Utilities

MUS 2,298.27
Appalachian Elrc. 2,510.51
Admiral Propane 238.1
Fuel

FLEETone 1,703.71
Cherokee MKT 119.81
:Mailings :

MMS 304
‘USPS 124.59
UPS A 25.33
. Office Supplies

Office Max 431.03
‘Amazon 548.23
Movie Video 52.54
Utec 54.98
Walgreens 79.79
'Vickers Consulting Services 1200
State of TN 20.46
‘Building Maintenance

Home Depot 439.91
Harbor Freight 56.23
Tracttor Supply 379.96
-Speedtech Lights 805.07
Lowes 78.22
Truck Expenses

Advance Auto 159.99
Ultimate Shine 20
Public Safety 687.95
Hamblen co clerk 18.11

' 300

" Rex Coffey



‘Mark Dalton

Oreillys
‘Training/equipment
DAvid Dean

MES |

:Am Calendars

.BK Graphics

SASS

:Fire call Necessities
Firepenny -

WPSG

Rapid Fire

Ye Olde Steakhouse
Tammy Trent
‘Firefighter Expenses
James Caruthers
Cracker Barrell
Mildreds
'Fundraising Expenses
‘Academy Sports
Walmart

‘Price Less Foods
Gordon Foods

‘Food City

Robin Arterburn

4,250.00
26.29

142
387.05
100
397.5
490
542.87
47.5
1002.98
150
553
200

200
315.23
225

196.63
440.26
582.95
2577 .46
83.33
136

36,982.72



North Hamblen Co. Income

Hamblen Co Govt 55,000.00
Mailout 10530.74
‘Walmart Grant 1,500.00
:BBQ Dinner 4956.83

- .other donations 1204.45
71,987.57

Total Income



North Hamblen County Vol. Fire Dept.
/87 Noes Chapel Rd
Morristown, TN 37814

(423) 586-9435

Line Item Expenditures

Proposed Budget

2022-2023
Utilities $12,500.00 -
Insurance $14,000.00
Gasoline $8,000.00
Equipment/ truck Repairs $4,000.00
Office Supplies/postage & $3,500.00
publications/mail out -
Janitorial Supplies $800.00
Building maintenance/ $6,000.00
exterminating
Fireman Training/dues $3,800.00
Fireman Equipment $9,500.00
Truck Payment $3,000.00
Fundraising expenses $5,000.00

$70,100.00

Total
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County ECEIVEF

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

OFFICE OF
February 17, 2022 HAMBLEN G0 UNT};'H‘&%&.YQ;:-
South Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
Renee Jarnigan, Treasurer
P.O. Box 1626
Morristown, TN 37816

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

[ st

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $55,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Directot
511 West Second Notth Street « Morristown, TN 37814 o office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ezail. bbrtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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" INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O. BOX 2508
INCINNATI, OH 45201

P¥teT DEC 022009

SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER
FIRE DEPARTMENT

P.O.BOX 1626

MORRISTOWN, TN 37816-1626

Dear Applicant:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
58-1557342
DLN:
405285010
Contact Person:
WAYNE WHITE
Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
December 31
Public Charity Status:
170 (b) (1) (A) (vi)
Form 990 Required:
Yes
Effective Date of Exemption:
December 07,2004
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes
Advance Ruling Ending Date:
December 31, 2008

ID# 75907

Ye are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
ixempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax

under section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Contributions to you are

deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. During your advance ruling
period, you will be treated as a public charity. Your advance ruling period
begins with the effective date of your exemption and ends with advance ruling
ending date shown in the heading of the letter.

Shortly before the end of your advance ruling period, we will send you Form
8734, Support Schedule for Advance Ruling Period. You will have 90 days after
the end of your advance ruling period to return the completed form. We will
then notify you, in writing, about your public charity status.

Please see enclosed Information for Exempt Organizations Under Section
501(c) (3) for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an exempt

organization.

Letter 1045 (DO/CG)



. 990

** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

OMB No. 1545-0047

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 2020

AT P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
wpicadie: | SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE
change: | DEPARTMENT
yﬁa%e Doing business as 58-1557342
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Roam/suite | E Telephone number
hinarl P.0. BOX 1626 423-581-9447
;etggm City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 144 ' 342.
nnemdedl MORRISTOWN, TN 3781 §_‘ 1626 H(a) Is this a group return
\:Hgﬁ"ca F Name and address of principal officer HENRY JARNAGIN for subordinates? . E]Yes No
pending 4 686 DAVY CROCKETT PARKWAY " MORRISTOWN ’ TN H(b) Are all subordinates included?l:] Yes [:] No
|_Tax-exempt status: [X]501(0)3) L 501(c) ( )< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or LI 527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions
J Website: > N/A Hic) Group exemption number B>

K_Form of arganization: [ X Corporation [ JTrust [ [ Association [ | Other B>

[ L Year of formation: 19 75| m State of legal domicile; TN

[_PartJ Summary

3 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites: VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT
c
g 2 Check this box P> LT the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) L e S g v 3 6
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1by . 4 6
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line 2a) 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) —— 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vi, column (C), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part |, line 11 el L 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants {Part VIII, line 1h) 62,972. 6l,747.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIit, line 2g) 107. 0.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vili, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 178. 64.
(-3
11 Other revenue (Part VIIi, column (A), lines 5, 8d, 8c, Sc, 10c¢, andﬁe) 22,005. 25,578.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIHi, column (4}, line 12) 85,262. 87,389.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
a 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5 10) _________ 0. 0.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), iine1te) . . 0. 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
w47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 79,362, 53,497.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A}, line 25) ______________ 79,362. 63 ’ 497.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtractline 18 fromline 12 . .. ... ... 5,900. 23 ' 892.
= § Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
§§ 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 343,189. 367,058.
‘Enan 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) o 23. 0.
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . 343,166, 367,058.

[Part Il [Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, carrect, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign ’

Signature of officer Date
Here RENEE JARNIGAN, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature ate S L_I] PTN

Paid PAUL A. LYNCH, CPA

PAUL A. LYNCH, CPA [09/01/21|¢mm P01668202

Preparer |Firm'sname p PURKEY CARTER COMPTON SWANN & CARTER

Firm'sENp 62-0882329

Use Only | Firm's address

PLLC, P.O. BOX 727

MORRISTOWN, TN 37815

Phoneno.(423)586-4850

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

Lé_! Yes | _INo

032001 12-23-20

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2020)



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT . 58-1557342 page2
[ Part Ill | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthisPart Il ... l:l

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION FOR CITIZENS OF SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 or 990-BZ? o i i i Tl e s LA SRR 553 e e Tae e SRR SRR N e T Te Ve [:]Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . . . I:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 61 ' 385. including grants of ) (Revenue $ )

PROVIDED FIRE PROTECTION AND FIRE SAFETY EDUCATION FOR CITIZENS OF
SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses § ineluding arants of $ ) (Revanue S )
4e Total program service expenses P 61 ' 385.
Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 page3
[Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contnbutors> R 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposntlon to cand|dates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part| 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbylng actlvrtles or have a sectlon 501 (h) electxon in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il . 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organlzatlon that receives membershlp dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ill .. .. .. L5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for WhICh donors have the rlght to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partf 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PArt Ml aoess s i Gt oo i 5 o o S i A T T T A TS VT A S S 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part W s . . <. i . i s ooy e At A s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV [ 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes : then complete Schedule D Parts VI VIl VIII IX or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX _ _ 11d X
e Did the arganization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X Ime 25') If "Yes : comp/ete Schedule D Part X __________________ 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the arganization'’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X | 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll 12a X
b Was the organization mcluded in consolldated |ndependent audlted flnan0|a| statements for the tax year'7
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xll is optional 12b X
13 s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E 13 }L
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? [ 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaklng, fundra|smg, busmess
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [l and IV 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professmnal fundralsmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutlons on Part VIII ||nes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il i 18 | X
19 Did the organization report maore than $15,000 of gross income from gammg actlvmes on Part VIII llne 9a° lf "Yes
complete Schedule G, Partlll ) 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospltal facn||t|es’? lf Yes complete Schedule H I P 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thls return7 | 200
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If "Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... |21 X

032003 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE
Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 Page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or cther assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land lil . 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensatlon of the organlzat|on s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
ScheduleJ |23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax exempt bond issue wrth an outstandlng prlnmpal amount of more than $1 00 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No," go to line 25a e, | 248 X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon’? N | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY FX-EXEMIDE DONGS Y et e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year’? 1 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess beneflt
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| ... | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-E2? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part! | 28B X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X I|ne 5 or 22 for recelvables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partil ... 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partill | 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ) i | 28a X
b A family member of any individual descrlbed in llne 28a’7 lf "Yes ! complete Schedule L Part IV i | 28D X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b?/f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, PartivV i 28 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non- cash contrlbutlons’7 If Yes complete Schedule M R L 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ) 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons” lf "Yes " complete Schedule N F’artl I <5 | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Partll R I 7 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entlty dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | v |88 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule Fl Part II llI or IV and
35a Did the organization have a controlled entrty W|th|n the meamng of sect|on 51 2( )(1 3) ...... o . 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled ent|ty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 | 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- charltable related organ|zat|on’7
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 [ X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVI . ... |87 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... e R s i s OO X
| Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part V. e l:]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... ... ... ... 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
{gambling) wirmings to prizewinners? ..o n o nninunnins e s i s s s 1c

032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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032005 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 page5
IT’art V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, |
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return . L 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns’7_ N 2b
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .. ... ... ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? e 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed @ Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O . T
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secutities account, or other financial account)? ... . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country »
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. ... ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was cr is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? . 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normailly greater than $1 00 OOO and dld the organlzatlon sollClt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ! 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutlons or glfts
were not tax deductible? . 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contnbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requured
to file Form 8282? . T U A | B X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 f|led dunng the VAN l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... | 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . CL7f
g If the arganization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as reqU|red'7 ]
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsaring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . R 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a danor, donar advisor, or related person7 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ) 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of cIub faCl|ItIeS | 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders . .| 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or received fromthemy) . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organlzatlon f|||ng Form 990 in Ileu of Form 104172 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ............... | 12b
13  Section 501(c}{29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ... ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand | o e 18c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for mdoor tannlng services durlng the tax year’? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation on Schedu/e O 14b
15 |s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUrNg the Vear? et 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 [s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornatetoanylineinthisPart Ml . oo . T @
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year ... ... 1a 6
It there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . ... . 1b 6
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management dutres customarrly performed by or under the drrect supervrsron
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? N . 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons whc had the power to elect or appornt one or
more members of the governing body? ... I 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? . . 7| X
8 Did the organization contemparaneously document the meetlngs heId or wntten actlons undertaken durmg the year by the followmg
a The goveming body? ... 8a | X
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the governmg body’7 R . sb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ... oy U 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal F?evenue Cods J
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? ... | 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governmg the actlvrtres of such chapters afflllates
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . .. 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before flllng the form’7 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 1122 X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually mterests that could g|ve rise to conﬂrcts’) I 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe
in Schedule O how this was done e 1120
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower pollcy’7 i P [ X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon polrcy’7 e . 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . RO [ |- o X
If “Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons)
16a Did the organization invest in, cantribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
1aXaADIe BNty AUANG TN YA e eoses e e e e et s aneae e b e et e b d e S e a e EE e b e a e e e iaaa e as i 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organlzatron to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respecttosucharrangements? e | 16D
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 890, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available

19

20

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website D Another's website Upon request L] other (explain on Schedule O)
Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records >

RENEE JARNIGAN - 423-581-9447

4686 S. DAVY CROCKETT PKWY., MORRISTOWN, TN 37813

032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE
Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342
]F'art VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Page 7

L]

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ail persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® |ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® |ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ |ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
repartable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

@ st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | (o Cricc’ffrtﬁgthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee} from from related other
(list any % the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é % . g (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations| = | 3 A ER and related
below 12|28 = organizations
in) [S|Z|£|2 |28 5
(1) HENRY JARNAGIN 10.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) BREAU BARILE 10.00
VICE-PRES X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) KIM GRIFFIE 10.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) RENEE JARNIGAN 10.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) REVIN JARNIGAN 10.00
CHIEF X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) DALE GRIFFIE 10.00
ASST. CHIEF X X 0. 0. 0.

032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 pPage8
|P3"t V“l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (€ (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do ot cfe‘gfirﬁgs N Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
{istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related £§ £ = (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | = g |E and related
below :ﬁ é N E‘ g% 5 organizations
1b Subtotal . . e D 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from contlnuatlon sheets to Part VII Sectlon A ______________________________ > 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1¢c) . e A e eSSt ;- 0. 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (mcludlng but not Iimlted to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any farmer officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organlzatlon
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . 4 X
5  Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or |nd|V|duaI for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes, ' complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... ..o oo | S X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P 0

Form 990 (2020)
032008 12-23-20



SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 Page9
| Part Vil l Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein this Part VI ... I:l
(A) {B) (€)

Total revenue

Related or exempt
function revenue

Unrelated
business revenue|

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512 - 514

E-::-" 1 a Federated campaigns . 1a
g é b Membership dues 1b
BT ¢ Fundraising events 1c
'f-.jg d Related organizations . 1d
g‘(% e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 55,000.
2 5 f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2% similar amounts not included above | 1f 6,747.
%_Cg) g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1t | 1g $
88| h TotalAddlinestatf ... P 61,747.
Business Code
‘g 2a
>
§3| d
7| .
e f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Addlines2a2f . ... P
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) e e P 64. 64.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5  Rovalties ... B
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Gross rents ~_ |6a
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢c
d Netrentalincomeor{loss) .. ... . B
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities iy Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7h
S ¢ Gainor(loss) 7c
4 d Netgainor(10ss) ... >
E 8 a Gross income fram fundraising events (not
5] including $ of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part\,linets ga| 82,531.
b Less: directexpenses . 8b| 56 .95 3.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events | 25 ’ 578. 25 ' 578.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line 19 9a
b Less: direct expenses i |Eb
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances 10a)
b Less: cost of goods sold N 101:4
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory >
@ Business Code
3
9 ) 11 a
g5 b
5 d Allotherrevenue .
e Total. Addlines 11a11d ..o B
12 Total revenue. See instructions > 87,389. 0. 0.] 25,642.

032009 12-23-20
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Page 10

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart IX ... .. ...

L]

Bo foflnciLas suiotiniiSpottadoniiings Go; Total eQ;)Jenses Prograg?)service Managé%)am and Funégl)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic arganizations
and domestic gavernments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... ..
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current ofﬂcers dlrectors
trustees, and key employees . ]
6 Compensation not included above to dlsquahﬂed
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persans described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Cther salaries and wages . ,
8 Pension plan accruals and contrlbunons (|nclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ... ...
10 Payrolltaxes . .. N
11 Fees for services (nonemployees)
a Management ...
b Legal
C ACCOUNtING 803. 803.
d Lobbying ... .
e Professional fundralsmg services. See Part IV I|ne 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch Q.)
12  Advertising and promotion
13 Office expenses . 1,084. 1,084.
14 Information technology . . . ... e
15 Royalties .
16 OCCURANCY 13,207, 13,207.
17 Travel ST
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest B R
21 Payments to afflhates . L
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortlzatlon 16,151. 16,151.
23 Insurance 13,038. 13,039.
24  Other expenses. 1tem|ze expenses not couared
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 10,016. 10,016.
p MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 5,715. 5,715.
¢ FUEL 2,578. 2,578.
d MEALS ON CALL 613. 613.
e All ather expenses 291. 66. 225.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 63,497. 61,385. 2,112. 0.
26 Joint costs. Gomplete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > if fallawing SOP 98-2 [ASC 958-720)

032010 12-23-20
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SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE
Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 pageit
[Part X [Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X L]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing .. .. ... o 1 i P
2 Savings and temporary cash |nvestments s T e T S N e 288,398.] 2 309,621.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable,net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former offlcer drrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... ... .. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
a 7 Notes and loans receivable, Nt 7
% 8 Inventories for saleoruse | . | 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cast or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 837,760.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 780,324. 54,791.] 10¢ 57,436.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . .. 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 13
14 Intangibie assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part lV Ime 11 15
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal llne 33) 343 ’ 189.| 16 367 i 058.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 23 17 0.
18 Grantspayable e 18
19 Deferred revenue RSO 7 o 19
20 Tax-exempt bond Ilabllltles . e 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
.'E controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 22
~ |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of ScheduleD . . SRRV 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... . 23.] 26 0.
@ Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here } LJ
ot and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
é 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 27
g 28 Net assets with donor restrictions . 28
1= Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958 check here } @
E and complete lines 29 through 33.
g 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds . . 0.] 28 0.
® |30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 0.| 30 0.
% 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 343,16 6. 31 367,0 58.
2 |32 Totalnetassetsorfund balances ... .. 343,166.] 32 367,058.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 343,189.] a3 367,058.
Form 990 (2020)
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SOUTH HAMBLEN COUNTY VOLUNTEER FIRE

Form 990 (2020) DEPARTMENT 58-1557342 pagei2

| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X1 ..o

]

© 00 ~N O G h WN =

-
o

Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12)

87,389.

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25)

63,497.

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

23,892.

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A))

343,166.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

PrOr PEHOd AQiUSIMEN S s

© |0 |Njo || WD =

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32
column (B)) ..

Y
o

367,058,

[Part XI | Fmancnal ‘Statements and Heportmg

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XlI

2a

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual I:] Other

Yes | No

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Gther," explain in Schedule O.
Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

:l Separate basis D Consolidated basis |__—| Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audlted ona separate basns
consolidated basis, or both:

!:] Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A-133? ...

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the reqU|red audlt or audlts’7 If the organlzatlon dld not undergo the requxred audlt
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ... ... ... ... ...

2a X

2c

3a X

3b

032012 12-23-20

Form 990 (2020)



South Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Dept

Fiscal Year Budget for 2022-23
July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023

Income Categories Total
Fund Raiser/Donations

Interest Received

Total Income Categories

Expense Categories Total

Communication (call system)

Equipment (Radio, pagers, SCBA, etc)

Fire protective gear for members

Fire prevention items

Flowers

Fuel

Fire Dept portion of new fire truck from CDBG Gi
Fund Raisers/Donation

Insurance

Maintenance for fire truck and building
Miscellaneous

Office Supplies

Training

Utilities {phone, repeater bill, electric, water)

Total Expense Categories

Grand Total

$50,000.00
$180.00

$50,180.00

$100.00
$3,000.00
$9,500.00
$1,500.00
$100.00
$6,000.00
$20,000.00
$47,000.00
$14,000.00
$7,500.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$13,000.00

$124,200.00

-$74,020.00
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OFFICE OF THE
TENNESSEE  HAMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR

LIamhlam S A1n
Hamblen County
SERVICE*COMMUNITY «INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

East Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
Ricky Purkey, Chief

PO Box 66

Russellville, TN 37860

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following 1tems:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor's office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
/"ll |
fim i it G
Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $55,000

Anne Brvani-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street » Morristown, TN 37814 » gffice. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ez, bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



District

Internal Revenue Service: Department ot the Treasury

P.0. Box 1055
Atlanta, GA 30370

’ Director | %/w 7%” s ____,"

Person to Cont%; [ 1
TelepHorie Nu
(404) 221-4516

Ea \-\umb\e& ﬂﬁ Eﬂgfe;;gg'yw:;k:us%convqs
\/o{)oq (‘C. ge W— Date: : G )C{?(p
0. Pk il

QusRQEIVi\IE- Tn . 37300

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to your request for confirmation of your
exemption from Federal income tax.

You were recognized as an organization exempt from Federal
income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue

Code by our letter dated OLC.E\ )QS\ . You were

further determined not to be a prlvate foundation within the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code bhecause

ou are an
organization described in section |70 b)c @-\( *‘soO(@ﬁ)

Contributions to you are deductible as provided in section 170
of the Code.

The tax exembt status recognized by our letter referred to
above is currently in effect and will remain in effect until
terminated, modified or revoked by the Internal Revenue Service.
Any change in your purposes, character, or method of operation
must be reported to us so‘we may consider the effect of the

change on your exempt status. You must also report any change
in your name and address.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

S(I\Am'\ %@&Qﬁ

~ Exempt Organizations Specialist



Volunteer Fire Department Annual Reporting Form

Eas+ Hamblen Covaty Volunteer Fire bcfor-f'-fh&n(f’

Vo'iunteer Fire Department Name

Po Boy b6 Russellville T 37560 Hamblen

Address County

Annual Financial Report of Cash Receipts, Disbursements, and Balances
For the Year July 1, 2020 through June 30, 20 &/

Report Required by Title 68, Chapter 102, Part 3, Tennessee Code Annotated
Report Due December 31, 204 /

Report to be filed with each local government providing appropriations and the
Comptroller of the Treasury
Division of Local Government Audit

Cordell Hull Building

425 Rep. John Lewis Way N.
Nashville, TN 37243
Phone: 615-401-7841

Fax: 615-741-6216
E-mall Address: vfd@cot.tn.gov

Cash Available ~July 1, 20 & ©
Cash on Hand § 43,7173
Cash in Bank —Checking
Cash in Bank =Savings Accounts
Cash in Bank —Certificates of Deposits

Other Cash e
Total Cash Available — July 1, 20 0 $_ 43,773 (A)
Receipts

Federal Grants S

State Grants

Appropriations from County Homblen 66,000
Name of County

Appropriations from County
Name of County

Appropriations from County
Name of County

Appropriations from Municipality

Name of Municlpality

Appropriations from Municipality
Name of Municipality

Appropriations from Municipality

Name of Municipality
Appropriations frorn Municipality

Name of Municipality

Appropriations from Municipality
Name of Munlcipality




Receipts (Cont.)

Fees/Charges for Fire Service S

Donations and Gifts from Citizens bt 3l
Loans — Borrowed Funds

Funds Raisers

Sale of Surplus Property and Equipment

Investment Income

Other
Total Receipts $ Gl &3 (B)
Disbursements
Salaries and Wages S
Employee Benefits
Leases/Rentals
Maintenance and Repairs - Vehicles and Equipment 5714
Maintenance and Repairs — Buildings
Supplies — Office and Custodial [,d4s
Fuel — Vehicles b5, 138
Utilities — electric, gas, water, cell phones, telephones 12,2706
Firefighting Materials and Supplies 3,410
Insurance — Vehicles, Buildings, and Equipment - 1E 4yl
Training Expenses
Purchase of Vehicles and Equipment g 10§
Purchase of Property and Buildings
Other [¢ b33
Total Disbursements §_bY, a5y (C)
Total Cash Available — June 30, 20! (A+B-C=D) § 17, 155 (D)

Breakdown of Cash Available — June 30, 20 A4
Cash on Hand 7155
Cash in Bank — Checking
Cash in Bank — Savings Accounts
Cash in Bank — Certificates of Deposit
Other Cash

Total Cash Available — June 30, 20! (Should equal D above) s 17 155

I certify that this report accurately presents the cash receipts, disbursements, and balances of the volunteer fire department for
the year noted above.

Person Preparing Report (’/;06’\[ K’ HQ-'}'W] é&mf-f %Dﬂ(ﬁ

" printed Ndme Sféna@(e
Phone Number 43 5376'7(4' S0 Email Address _ Cind v @ (l'f'anc(oi Wal< Date IJ'/:?}}?’}

Comptroller Date Received




East Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department

2022 annual budget

Fuel: $7,200/year
Utilities: $8,200/year
Insurance: $15,550/year
Building Maintenance: $4,500/year
Vehicle Maintenance: $8,500/year
Firefighting Equipment: $12,000/year
Office supplies: $950/year
Vehicle purchase: $15,000/year
Training: $1,800/year
Communication: $6,000/year
Estimated Expenses: $79,700
Income:
Donations: $3,500
Hamblen County Gov. $55,000
Estimated Shortage: $21,200

Prepared by:
Ricky Purkey
Fire Chief

East Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY - iNDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
Mark Hickman, Chief

P.O. Box 95

Talbott, TN 37877

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contributien
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 8 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exempiion
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Anne Bryant-Hurst%
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $55,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 o office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyI'N.gov  email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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internal Revenue Service

Date: April 1, 2004

West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
P.O. Box 95
Talbott, TN 37877-0095

Dear Sir or Madam:

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
Cassandra Jackson 31-07417
Customer Service Representative

Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m. EST

877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal Identification Number:
62-0943790 '

This is in response to your request of April 1, 2004, regarding your organization's tax-exempt status.

in July 1975 we issued a determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal income
tax. Our records indicate that your organization is currently exempt under section 501(c)3) of the Internal

Revenue Code.

Based on information subsequently-submitted, we classified your organizatioh as one that is not a private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1 YA)(Vi).

rhis classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated

in the application. If your organization's sources O
have changed, please let us know so we can cons

foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of O
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization

delay.

f support, or its character, method-of operations, or purposes
ider the effect of the change on the exempt status and

rganization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
's annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty

of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid o each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act

(FUTA).

Organizations that are not private foundations are

not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the

Code. However, these organizations are not automatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization

provided in section 170 of the Code. Begquests,
or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift

tax purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Department
62-0943790

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 980-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are
not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to make your organization’s annual return available
for public inspection without charge for three years after the due date of the return. The law also requires
organizations that received recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available for public
inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any
individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. Organizations that received recognition of
exemption before July 15, 1987, and had a copy of their exemption application on July 15, 1987, are also
required to make available for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents
and the exemption letter to any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing.

For additional information on disclosure requirements, please refer to Internal Revenue Bulletin 1999 - 17.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
Sincerely,

Janna K. Skufca, Director, TE/GE
Customer Account Services



11:09 AM

02/28/22
Cash Basis

West Hamblen County Volunteer Fire Dept.

January through December 2021

Profit & Loss

Income

Approp. from Hamblen County

Clover

Donations

Door to Door

Dues

Fund Raising
Insurance Income
Interest Income
Mailbox Signs Sales
Miscellaneous Grants
Miscellaneous Income
Rent

Roadblock Collections
Truck Fund Raising #1

Total Income

Expense

Building & Grounds Maintn

Door to Door Expenses

Equip Repair & Replacement

Exterminating

Fire Prevention
Firemen Recreation
Firemen Training
Flower Fund

Fuel

Fund Raising Expense
Gargabe Pick-Up
Insurance

Janitor Supplies
Miscellaneous Expense
Office Expense
Professional Services
Radio Communications
Taxes & Licenses
Telephone

Truck Inspection
Truck Repair

TV Cable

Uniforms

Utilities

Total Expense

Net Income

Jan - Dec 21

55,000.00
433.42
3,875.00
34,900.00
10.00
4.00
1,300.00
3,405.83
600.00
1,500.00
1.00
17,320.00
3,558.01
6,913.30

128,820.56

11,619.77
8,333.03
9,170.73

550.00
1,047.59
6,410.07

977.20

554.29
8,505.04
3,895.78

768.00

23,888.52

934.35

20.66
1,443.12
5,025.00
3,653.73
75.46
0.00
1,000.00

21,753.02
2,673.13
2,612.41

12,488.77

127,399.67

1,420.89

Page 1
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WEST HAMBLEN COUNTY VFD

BUDGET 2022

INCOME . 2022

|

|

|'
Approp. From Hamblen County | ] 55,000.00
Clover | | i B 0.00
Craft Show | 1,000.00
D_onationi . I 2,500.00
Door to Door | i 33,000.00
Fund Raising { | | 0.00
Dues | ' : 50.00
Golf Tournament 10,000.00
Insurance Income 500.00
Interest Income | _3,000.00
Mailbox Signs - || 0.00
Misc. Grants I | 1,500.00
Misc. Income | 0.00
Fire Prev Income Donation ' 0.00
Roadblock Collections i 6,000.00
Rent | - ', 18,750.00
Truck Fund Raiser | 5,000.00
Sale of Materials ) 0.00
State Grant 0.00

TOTALS

136,300.00




'WEST HAMBLEN COUNTY VFD

\BUDGET 2022 \

' i
EXPENSES { 2022

‘ |
Bildg. & Grounds Maintenance [ 8,000.00
Door to Door Expenses | 8,500.00
Equip Repair & Replacement ' 7,600.00
Exterminating [ 600.00
Fire Prevention ] 1,000.00
Firemen Recreation | ' 3,000.00
Firemen Training 2,000.00
Flower Fund 500.00
Fund Raising Expense 200.00
Garbage Pick-up 800.00
Fuel | 8,000.00
Golf Tournament Expense 8,000.00
Insurance | 27,000.00
Janitor Supplies 1,200.00
Misc Expense 0.00
Office Supplies | 1,000.00
Professional Services 5,100.00
Radio/Communications 4,000.00
Taxes & Licenses 300.00
Telephone | 0.00
Truck Inspection 1,000.00
Truck Payment _ D 10,000.00
Truck Purchase Expense . | 18,000.00
Truck Repair 5,000.00
TV Cable 2,000.00
Uniforms [ | 500.00
Utilities _l 13,000.00
TOTALS | 136,300.00




Contribution Requests

for

FY2022-23 Budget
Hamblen County

Tab 2
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County 5 ..

,, A 'al F
SERVICE-COMMUNITY:INDUSTRY A H-m(",‘,.f:-,?‘_
FINANCE DEPARTMENT EE —IVES
FER 2. ;

February 17, 2022

Hamblen County Emergency Communications District = *«‘.'.':f‘_-
S. Eric Carpenter, Director

530 North Jackson Street

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with the policies and procedures of Hamblen County.

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of a letter requesting your appropriation for this fiscal year,

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions

please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Anne Bryang-Hurst

Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $192,001

Anne Bryant-Hutst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Mortistown, TN 37814 o office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ezail. bbtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



Hamblen County Emergency Communications Dlstrlct
530 North Jackson Street

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

(423) 585-2700

25 February 2022

Ms. Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director @
Hamblen County Courthouse P V
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Ms. Hurst —

Per your request on 17 February 2022 for documents related to your preparations for the FY2022-23
budget, please find the following items attached:

1. Three (3) copies of this request for appropriations

2. Three (3) copies of the District audit for FY Ending 30 June 2020

3. Three (3) copies of our current budget
As requested, these documents are unbound / unstapled.
Please be advised that | informed our Board of Directors, during their regular scheduled meeting this
morning, that | will not be requesting an increase for the FY2021-22 budget. We seek funding at the

same level as the current fiscal year; $192,001.

If we can provide any additional information, or should you have any additional questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

——

e
S. Eric Carpenter, ENP
Executive Director

Attachments



HAMBLEN COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT
AUDIT REPORT

JUNE 30, 2021 AND 2020



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
June 30, 2021
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Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Roster of Officials
June 30, 2021

Board of Directors:
Robert Laney, Chairman
Danny Houseright, Vice Chairman
Chris Bell, Treasurer
Bill Brittain, (Ex-Officio)
Clark Taylor
Josh Ringley
Chris Wisecatver
Mark Hickman
Kay Senter

Tim Goins

Executive Director:

Eric Carpenter



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
8. Eric Carpenter, ENP

530 North Jackson Street

Morristown, Tennessee 37814

(423) 585-2700

www.hamblen911.org

MANAGEMENTS’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the Hamblen County Emergency Communications District, we offer readers of the
District’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the District’s performance during
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020. Please read it in conjunction with the District’s
financial statements, which follow this section.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report includes this management’s discussion and analysis report, the independent auditor’s
report and the basic financial statements of the District. The financial statements also include notes that
explain in more detail some of the information in the financial statement.

REQUIRED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the District report information of the District using accounting methods

similar to those used by private sector companies. These statements offer both short-term and long-
term financial information about its activities. The statement of the net position includes all the
District’s assets and liabilities and provides information about where the District has invested its
resources (assets) and the obligation to the District’s creditors (liabilities).

All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues,
Expenses, and Changes in Net Position. This statement measures the success of the District’s operations
over the past year and can be used to determine whether the District has successfully recovered all its

costs through surcharges and fees.

The final required financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows. The statement reports cash
receipts, cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operating, investing and financing
activities and provides answers to such questions as where did cash come from, what was cash used for
and what was the change in the cash balance during the reporting period.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is “Is the District better off or
worse off as result of this year's activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position reports information about the net position of the
District and the changes in it. One can think of the District’s net position — the difference between assets
and liabilities — as one way to measure financial health or financial position. Over time, increases or
decreases in the District’s net position is one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or
deteriorating. A summary of the district’s net position and changes in it is presented on page 5.




ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As can be seen from page 5, (Summarized financial information), the District’s net position has increased
$278,243 during the year ended June 30, 2021. Revenues (Emergency Telephone Surcharge) increased
by 5.11%. Total expenses increased approximately 12.66%. The administrative staff and employees

continue to remain diligent and cost conscious.

For the year ended June 30, 2020, The District’s net position increased approximately $91,349.
Revenues (Emergency Telephone Surcharge) decreased by 11.58%. Total expenses increased

approximately 3.59%.

THE DISTRICT’S NET POSITION
The District completed the year ended June 30, 2021 with a net position of $3,896,825, which is

$278,243 more than the prior year’s ending net position of $3,618,582.

The District completed the year ended June 30, 2020 with a net position of $3,618,582, which is
$91,439 more than the prior year's ending net position of $3,527,143.

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS
The District adopts an annual operating budget, which includes proposed expenses and the means for

paying these expenses. As conditions change during the year the budget may be amended to prevent
budget overruns.

All telephone surcharge revenue is now remitted by the dial tone providers directly to the State. A Base
Funding amount was established by the TECB for each of Tennessee’s one hundred (100) ECDs and is
based upon residential and business line-counts in 2012. Hamblen County’s Base Funding was set at

$876,360 for June 30, 2021, and $885,857 for June 30, 2020.

Interest income deposits were below expectations by $1,770 for the year ended June 30, 2021 and
above expectations by $3,177 for the year ended June 30, 2020.

Total expenditures were $181,933 less than budgeted with budget categories remaining in line for the
year ended June 30, 2021.

Total expenditures were $156,736 less than budgeted with budget categories remaining in line for the
year ended June 30, 2020.

CAPITAL ASSETS
The District’s investment in capital assets amounts to $2,106,744 with accumulated depreciation of

$1,132,425 for year ended June 30, 2021. Capital assets include the building, communications
equipment, a vehicle, as well as office furniture and equipment.

The District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $2,106,221 with accumulated depreciation of
$959,320 for year ended June 30, 2020. Capital assets include the building, communications equipment,
a vehicle, as well as office furniture and equipment.



ECONDMIC FACTORS AND FUTURE NEEDS

Prior to 2015, the main economic factor which faced the Hamblen County Emergency Communications
District had been the continued fluctuation in revenue generated from landline, wireless, and VoIP
telephones. The ‘911 Funding Modernization and IP Transition Act of 2014’ became law on January 1,
2015 and set a state-wide surcharge of $1.16 for all services (landline, cellular, VolP, and pre-paid); a
surcharge based upon revenue received by ECDs in 2012. This legislation eliminated the State ECB’s use
of depreciation costs in determining whether or not an ECD is “financially distressed’, and also
eliminated five (5) State ECB funding streams for operational, equipment purchase, and training
programs.

The State ECB exercised its option to seek a restoration of the state-wide surcharge to $1.50 for all
services (landline, cellular, VoIP, and pre-paid); a move that required approval of a Joint Resolution of
the TN General Assembly. The General Assembly passed the Joint Resolution and the restored rate went
into effect on January 1, 2021. In the meantime, the State ECB approved a measure to make up the
one-half fiscal year (from July 1, 2020 - December 31, 2020) additional funding to local ECDs out of their
fund balance; a move that transferred $15 million to local 9-1-1 operations. This also was a factor in
staff’s decision not to seek additional local funding at this time.

Upgrades and enhancements to the ECD’s telephony, dispatching, radio, mapping, logging, and other
areas have been made over the past two (2) fiscal years; accomplished by utilizing the now-retired
Capital Projects Fund and the ECD’s General Fund. These improvements moved the ECD closer to the
realization of being a next-generation (NG-911) center. While procurement of this infrastructure was
completed without taking on any debt and maintaining a healthy General Fund, staff and the Board
realize that slgnificant increases to annual maintenance costs, especially as they relate to our
dispatching systems, will occur in the several years. Staff purposely refrained from requesting additional
funding for the FY2019-20 and FY2020-21 budgets so that a clearer picture of recurring maintenance
costs could be obtained following the implementation of the new, enhanced systems.

Long-term financial planning for the District will require continued discussions related to the District’s
operational and administrative staffing needs, the District’s current facility, and the service delivery
expectations of our client agencies. Short-term focus will remain on sustaining operations and
maintaining, to the best of our ability, the quality of dispatch services the public has come to expect. As
the ability of more ways to contact 9-1-1 increases, maintaining this quality will be an ever present
challenge. The ECD Board provided another operational position in the FY2021-22 budget; adding
needed stability to our call taking and dispatch mission. During this process staff discussed — through a
detailed strategic plan — that future enhancement discussions would need to be focused on the addition
of administrative staff:and, most critically, facility acquisition for the placement of these personnel. The
ECD has, quite simply, run out of all existing space.

Respectfully submitted,

S, Eric Carpenter, ENP
Executive Director




SUMMARIZED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

NET POSITION
2021 2020 019
Current Assets $ 2,781,307 $ 2,595,770 2,866,625
Capital Assets 974,319 1,146,901 476,600
Total Assets 3,755,626 3,742,671 3,343,225
Deferred Outflow of Resources 326,460 279,419 365,038
Current Liabilities 75,879 244,855 46,644
Long Term Debt, Liabilities 28,720 29,849 24,435
Total Liabilities 104,599 274,704 71,079
Deferred Inflow of Resources 80,662 128,804 110,041
Net Position 3,896,825 3,618,582 3,527,143
Restricted 142,478 203,279 95,440
Unrestricted Net Position 2,780,028 2,268,402 2,955,103
Investment In Capital Assets 974,319 1,146,901 476,600
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

Revenues (Em.Tel. Surchg.) 978,615 931,079 1,053,018
Operating Expenses 1,503,962 1,334,936 1,288,639
Operating Income (525,347) (403,857) (235,622)
Non-operating revenues (expenses)

Interest Income 1,230 6,177 6,682
Contributions from primary government 461,119 461,119 461,069
State ECB, Grants & Reimbursements 340,398 28,000 28,000
Miscellaneous revenue ) 843 = B
Total 803,590 495,296 495,751
Increase In Net Position 278,243 91,439 260,130
Net Position, beginning of year 3,618,582 3,527,143 3,267,013
Net Position, end of year 3,896,825 3,618,582 3,527,143
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Morristown, Tennessee 37814

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District, a
component unit of Hamblen County, Tennessee, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively compnse Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s financial

statements as listed in the table of contents. N ! L A

Management’s Responsibility for the Finax_)cjal Sfétements G

e 4 [
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca, this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparatlon and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or ervor.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to
financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements

are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit eviderice we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.
Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District of Hamblen County, Tennessee, as of June 30, 2021 and

JAMES W. CRAINE, CPA WHITNEY D. MCGOWAN, CPA

MIRA J. CRAINE, CPA



2020, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion and
analysis on pages 2 through 6 and the required supplementary information on pages 25 through 28 be presented to
supplement the basis financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing
the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedutes to the required supplementary information in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to

express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively comprise
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s basic financial statements as a whole. The schedules listed in the
table of contents as supplemental information are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part

of the financial statements.

The schedules listed in the table of contents are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. Such information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

The Roster of Officials listed on page 1 has not been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated September 27, 2021, on our
consideration of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s internal control over financial reporting

and compliance.

( noineThonpeac b Jora, ¢

Morristown, Tennessee
September 27, 2021



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2021 and 2020

June 30,
Assets 2021 2020
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,638,829 $ 2,392,492

Accounts receivable - -

Net pension asset 142,478 203,278

Total current assets 2,781,307 2,595,770
Capital assets:

Building & improvements 370,531 370,531

Communications equipment 1,604,234 1,603,711

Office equipment ) 7,004 7,004

Furniture and fixtures 77,222 77,222

Vehicles 47,753 47,753

Sub-total 2,106,744 2,106,221
Less - allowance for depreciation (1,132,425) (959,320)
Capital assets - net 974,319 1,146,901
Total assets 3,755,626 3,742,671
Deferred Outflow of Resources

Pension related 282,853 258,286

OPERB related 43,607 21,133

Total deferred outflows of resources 326,460 279,419
Liabilities
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 5,959 202,631

Accrued liabilities 770 646

Retirement contributions 2,011 2,670

Compensated absences payable 9,573 9,950

OPEB liability 57,566 28,958

Total current liabilities 75,879 244,855
Long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences payable 28,720 29,849
Total liabilities 104,599 274,704
Deferred Inflow of Resources

Pension related 79,564 127,513

OPEB related ) 1,098 1,291
Total deferred inflow of resources 80,662 128,804
Net position

Restricted 142,478 203,279

Investment in capital assets 974,319 1,146,901

Unrestricted ] 2,780,028 2,268,402
Total net position $ 3,896,825 $ 3,618,582

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



- Hamblen County Emergency Communications District

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Operating revenues:

TECB distribution of 911 Surcharges (Base Amount)

TECB distribution of excess revenue
Miscellaneous income
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Contracted services
Supplies and materials
Other charges
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Net operating income (loss)
Non-operating revenues (expenses)
Interest income
Contributions from primary government
TECB-Reimbursements and/or Grants
Miscellaneous revenue
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Increase in net position

Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

June 30,

2021 2020
$ 876,360 $ 885,847
102,255 44,754
- 478
978,615 931,079
784,461 756,965
249,863 244319
228,368 127,767
42,878 42,938
25,287 39,531
173,105 123,416
1,503,962 1,334,936
(525,347) (403,857)
1,230 6,177
461,119 461,119
340,398 28,000

843 -
803,590 495,296
278,243 91,439
3,618,582 3,527,143
$ 3,896,825 $ 3,618,582




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Statement of Cash Flows

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from surcharges and other revenues
Cash payments for payroll, taxes and related benefits
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Additions to capital assets

Net cash provided (used) by capital and
related financing activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Contributions from primary government
Grant from State Emergency Communications Board
Other non-operating revenue

Net cash provided (used) by noncapital financing activities

Cash from investing activities:
Interest on investments

Net cash from investing activities
Net inctease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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June 30,
2021 2020

§ 978,615 $ 1,128,628
(1,034,324) (998,502)
(501,018) (210,399)
(556,727) (80,273)
(526) (793,716)
(526) (793,716)
461,119 461,119
340,398 28,000

843 B

802,360 489,119
1,230 6,177

1,230 6,177
246,337 (378,693)
2,392,492 2,771,185

$ 2,638,829 $ 2,392,492




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Statement of Cash Flows

Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities:

Net operating income (loss)

Depreciation

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase/(decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in retirement contributions
Increase/(decrease) in deferred inflows - OPEB
Increase/(decrease) in deferred inflows - Pension
Increase/(decrease) in estimated compensated absences
Increase/(decrease) in OPEB liability
(Increase)/decrease in net pension asset
(Increase)/decrease in deferred outflows - OPEB
(Increase)/decrease in deferred outflows - Pension

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

June 30,

11

2021

2020

$ (525347) $ (403,857)
173,105 123,416
(196,672) 192,995

124 (594)

(659) (123)
(47,949) (3,720)
(193) 264

(1,506) 7,219
28,581 -
60,800 :
(24,537) 4,127
(22,474) -

$ (556,727) $  (80,273)




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District 12

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF THE ORGANIZATION

The District was established by the County for the purpose of enhancing "911" and selective routing services under
T.C.A. 7-86-101 through 7-86-117 "Emergency Communications District Law." The District is a component unit of
Hamblen County, Tennessee. It is managed by a nine (9) member Board of Directors appointed by the Hamblen
County Mayor for terms of four (4) years. The District is not fiscally dependent upon the County and has the ability
to issue debt at the discretion of the Board. The District’s annual base funding for 911 operations is set by a uniform
statewide telephone surcharge established by Tennessee statue.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Basis of accounting — accrual.
Revenue is recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when incurred.

B. Fund type - proprietary.

C. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the District considers all highly liquid investments with maturities
of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

D. Capital assets and depreciation:

1) All capital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual historical cost is not
available. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, which range from 5 to 40 years. The District’s capitalization threshold is set at $1,000 per unit cost.
Interest costs incurred on financing during the construction or installation period of capital assets are
capitalized as part of the cost of the assets. For the year under audit, there were no interest costs capitalized.

2) Capital assets consist of:

June 30,2021 Beginning Ending Accumulated Net Capital
Balance Additions Disposals Balance Depreciation Assets
Capital Assets
Building $ 370531 § s $ = $ 370531 § 192,634 $§ 177,897
Communications equip = 1,603,711 523 - 1,604,234 828,230 776,004
Furniture and fixtures 77,222 - - 77,222 73,057 4,165
Office equipment 7,004 - - 7,004 5,303 1,701
Automobile 47,753 - - 47,753 33,201 14,552

Total $ 2106221 $ 523 § = $2,106744 $ 1132425 $ 974,319




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

D. Capital assets and depreciation (continued):

3) Capital assets consist of:

June 30,2020 Beginning Ending Accumulated Net Capital

Balance Additions Dis posals Balance Depreciation Assets

Capital Assets

Building $ 370531 § = $ - $ 370531 §$ 182,816 $ 187,715
Communications equip 809,995 793,716 - 1,603,711 670,601 933,110
Fumiture and fixtures 77,222 - - 77,222 71,535 5,687
Office equipment 7,004 - - 7,004 4,731 2,273
Automobile 47,753 - - 47,753 29,637 18,116

Total $ 1,312,505 $ 793,716 $ - $2106221 § 959,320 $ 1,146,901

4) The straight-line method of depreciation is used, totaling $173,105 for 2021 and $123,416 for 2020.
Accumulated depreciation was $1,132,425 as of June 30, 2021, and $959,320 as of June 30, 2020.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results may differ from those estimates. The useful lives of the capital assets of the District

are such estimates.

Measurement focus is a term used to describe “which” transactions are recorded within the financial statements.
The proprietary fund is accounted for using the “economic resources’ measurement focus. Accordingly, all
assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) are included on the statement of net position. The statement
of revenues, expenses and changes in net position presents increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total
net position.

Operating revenues in the proprietary fund are those revenues that are generated from the primary operations of
the find. All other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating expenses are these expenses that
are essential to the primary operations of the fund. All other expenses are reported as non-operating expenses.

Basis of accounting refers to “when” transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement focus applied.
Proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting, whereby revenues are recognized in the period in which
they are earned while expenses are recognized in the period in which the liability is incurred.



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District 14

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

G. Pensions — For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s participation in the Public Employee Retirement
Plan of the Tennessee Consolidated Retirement System (TCRS), and additions to/deductions from Hamblen
County Emergency Communications District’s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis
as they are reported by the TCRS for the Public Employee Retirement Plan. For this purpose, benefits
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms of the Public Employee Retirement Plan of TCRS. Investments are reported at fair value.

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits and short-term
investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
District’s deposits may not be returned to it. As of June 30, 2021, and June 30, 2020, the District had no exposure to
custodial credit risk as its deposits were either insured by the FDIC or collateralized with securities held by the State

of Tennessee Bank Collateral Pool as required by state statutes.

NOTE 4 — CONTRIBUTIONS FROM PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

When the District was formed in 1989, the City of Morristown and Hamblen County, Tennessee, each verbally
agreed to fund the salaries and benefits of four (4) dispatchers as the District has absorbed these employees. The

District invoiced the two entities monthly for these expenses.

With the changes brought about by the passage of the ‘911 Funding Modernization and IP Transition Act of 2014,
the ECD, City of Morristown, and Hamblen County Government renegotiated this arrangement and arrived at a
new funding model. The current division is based upon a funding model provided by the University of Tennessee’s
Municipal Technical Assistance Service (MTAS). Under this model, local funding for dispatch services is divided
up based upon population and annual calls-for-service (CFS) data.

NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Hamblen County Emergency Communications District was established for the purpose of enhancing "911" and
selective routing services in Hamblen County. All fees are collected through either Bell South/AT&T who bills every
telephone customer in Hamblen County or the State Department of Commerce and Insurance of Tennessee who remits

ECB wireless revenue monthly.
NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES
A. Annual leave:

Annual leave cannot be accumulated over 28 days or 224 hours.

Upon termination, employees are reimbursed for their accumulated annual leave. The table below details the changes
in the accrued compensated absences for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 6 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES (continued)

Fiscal Year Ending Beginning Balance Increase (Decrease) Ending Balance
June 30, 2021
Current Portion $ 9950 8§ - $ @717 § 9,573
Long-term Portion $ 29,849 $ - $ (1,129) § 28,720
June 30, 2020
Current Portion $ 8145 § 1,805 $ - $ 9,950
Long-term Portion $ 24435 § 5414 % - $ 29,849

B. Sick leave:
Sick leave is accumulated at the rate of one day per month without limit. Sick leave may be used to allow an employee

early retirement on a day for day basis.
NOTE 7 — PENSION PLAN INFORMATION

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan Description - Employees of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District are provided a defined
benefit pension plan through the Public Employee Retirement Plan, an agent multiple-employer pension plan
administered by the TCRS. The TCRS was created by state statute under Tennessee Code Annotated Title 8,
Chapters 34-37. The TCRS Board of Trustees is responsible for the proper operation and administration of the
TCRS. The Tennessee Treasury Department, an agency in the legislative branch of state government, administers
the plans of the TCRS. The TCRS issues a publicly available financial report that can be obtained at
https://treasury.in.gov/Retirement/Boards-and-Governance/Reporting-and-Investment-Policies.

Benefits Provided - Tennessee Code Annotated Title 8, Chapters 34-37 establishes the benefit terms and can be
amended only by the Tennessee General Assembly. The chief legislative body may adopt the benefit terms
permitted by statute. Members are eligible to retire with an unreduced benefit at age 60 with 5 years of service credit
or after 30 years of service credit regardless of age. Benefits are determined by a formula using the member’s
highest five consecutive year average compensation and the member’s years of service credit. Reduced benefits for
early retirement are available at age 55 and vested. Members vest with five years of service credit. Service related
disability benefits are provided regardless of length of service. Five years of service is required for non-service
related disability eligibility. The service related and non-service related disability benefits are determined in the
same manner as a service retirement benefit but are reduced 10 percent and include projected service credits. A
variety of death benefits are available under various eligibility criteria.

Member and beneficiary annuitants are entitled to automatic cost of living adjustments (COLAs) after retirement.
A COLA is granted each July for annuitants retired prior to the 2nd of July of the previous year. The COLA is based
on the change in the consumer price index (CPI) during the prior calendar year, capped at 3 percent, and applied to
the current benefit. No COLA is granted if the change in the CPI is less than one-half percent. A one percent COLA
is granted if the CPI change is between one-half percent and one percent. A member who leaves employment may
withdraw their employee contributions, plus any accumulated interest.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms - At the measurement date of June 30, 2020, the following employees were
covered by the benefit terms:
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN INFORMATION (continued)

Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 5

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefits 7
17

Active employees
Total 29

Contributions - Contributions for employees are established in the statutes governing the TCRS and may only be
changed by the Tennessee General Assembly. Employees contribute 5 percent of salary. Hamblen County
Emergency Communications District makes employer contributions at the rate set by the Board of Trustees as
determined by an actuarial valuation. For the year ended June 30, 2021, the employer contributions for Hamblen
County Emergency Communications District were $48,619, based on a rate 6.99 percent of covered payroll. By
law, employer contributions are required to be paid. The TCRS may intercept Hamblen County Emergency
Communications District’s state shared taxes if required employer contributions are not remitted. The employer’s
Actuarially Determined Contributions (ADC) and member contributions are expected to finance the costs of
benefits earned by members during the year, the cost of administration, as well as an amortized portion of any

unfunded liability.

Net Pension Liability (Asset)

Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s net pension liability (asset) was measured as of June 30,
2020, and the total pension liability used to calculate net pension liability (asset) was determined by an actuarial

valuation as of that date.

Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability as of June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

Inflation . 2.5 percent

Salary increases Graded salary range from 8.72 to 3.44 percent based on
age, including inflation, averaging 4.00 percent

Investment rate of return 7.25 percent, net of pension plan investment expenses,
including inflation

Cost of living adjustments 2.25 percent
Mortality rates were based on actual experience including an adjustment for some anticipated improvement.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study performed for the period July 1, 2012, through June 30, 2016. The demographic assumptions were
adjusted to more closely reflect actual and expected future experience.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN INFORMATION (continued)

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was established by the TCRS Board of Trustees
in conjunction with the June 30, 2016, actuarial experience study. A blend of future capital market projections and
historical market returns was used in a building-block method in which a best estimate of expected future real rates
of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) is developed for each major asset
class. These best-estimates are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.5 percent.
The best estimates of geometric real rates of return and the TCRS investment policy target asset allocation for each

major asset class are summarized in the following table:

Long-Term
Expected Real Target

Asset Class Rate of Return  Allocations
U.S. Equity 5.69% 31%
Developed market international equity 5.29% 14%
Emerging market international equity 6.36% 4%
Private equity and strategic lending 5.7%% 20%
U.S. fixed income 2.01% 20%
Real estate 4.32% 10%
Short-term securities 0.00% 1%

100%

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was established by the TCRS Board of Trustees
as 7.25 percent based on a blending of the factors described above.

Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25 percent. The projection of
cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions will be made at the current rate
and that contributions from Hamblen County Emergency Communications District will be made at the actuarially
determined contribution rate pursuant to an actuarial valuation in accordance with the funding policy of the TCRS
Board of Trustees and as required to be paid by state statute. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current active and
inactive members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all

periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN INFORMATION (continued)

Changes in the Net Pension Liability (Asset)

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary ~ Net Pension
Liability Net Position  Liability (Asset)

() (®) (a)-(b)

Balance at June 30, 2019 $ 2045446 § 2248724 §  (203,278)
Service cost 52,674 52,674
Interest 148,478 148,478
Differences between expected
and actual experience 51,966 51,966
Changes in Assumptions - -
Contributions-employer 47,331 (47,331)
Contributions-employee 35,428 (35,428)
Net investment income | 111,065 (111,065)
Benefit payments, including
refunds of employee contributions (100,306) (100,306) -
Administrative expense (1,506) 1,506

Net changes 152,812 92,012 60,800
Balance at June 30, 2020 $ 2,198258 § 2340736 $  (142,478)

Sensitivity of the net pension liability (asset) to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the net
pension liability (asset) of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District calculated using the discount rate
of 7.25 percent, as well as what the net pension liability (asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate
that is 1-percentage-point lower (6.25 percent) or 1-percentage-point higher (8.25 percent) than the current rate:

1% Decrease  Current Rate 1% Increase
6.25% 7.25% 8.25%

Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 167,757 $ (142478 $  (396,592)

Pension Expense (Negative Pension Expense) and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of
Resources Related to Pensions

Pension expense (negative pension expense) - For the year ended June 30, 2021, Hamblen County Emergency
Communications District recognized pension expense (negative pension expense) of $36,903.
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NOTE 7 - PENSION PLAN INFORMATION (continued)

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources - For the year ended June 30, 2021, Hamblen
County Emergency Communications District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected $ 194,818 $ 79,564
and actual experience
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments 16,138 -
Changes in assumptions 24,962 -
Contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 46,935 (not applicable)
Total $ 282,853 $ 79,564

The amount shown above for “Contributions subsequent to the measurement date of June 30, 2020, will be recognized
as a reduction (increase) to net pension liability (asset) in the following measurement period.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be
recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year ended June 30:
2022 $ 15249
2023 29,076
2024 44.083
2025 39,379
2026 24.306
Thereafter 4,259

In the table shown above, positive amounts will increase pension expense while negative amounts will decrease
pension expense.

Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2021, Hamblen County Emergency Communications District reported a payable of $2,011 for the
outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plan required at the year ended June 30, 2021.
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NOTE 8 — Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) for Retiree Health Insurance

General information about the OPEB plan

Plan description - Employees of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District are provided with pre-65
retiree health insurance benefits through the Local Government OPEB Plan (LGOP) administered by the Tennessee
Department of Finance and Administration. This plan is considered to be a multiple-employer defined benefit plan
that is used to provide postemployment benefits other than pensions (OPEB). However, for accounting purposes,
this plan will be treated as a single-employer plan. All eligible pre-65 retired employees and disability participants
of local govermments, who choose coverage, participate in the LGOP.

Benefits provided — Hamblen County Emergency Communications District offers the LGOP to provide bealth
insurance coverage to eligible pre-65 retirees and disabled participants of local governments. Insurance coverage is
the only postemployment benefit provided to retirees. An insurance committee created in accordance with TCA 8-
27-701 establishes and amends the benefit terms of the LGOP. All members have the option of choosing between
the premier preferred provider organization (PPO), standard PPO, limited PPO or the wellness health savings
consumer-driven health plan (CDHP) for healthcare benefits. Retired plan members of the LGOP receive the same
plan benefits as active-employees at a blended premium rate that considers the cost of all participants. This creates
an implicit subsidy for retirees. Participating employers determine their own policy related to direct subsidies
provided for the retiree premiums. Hamblen County Emergency Communications District does not directly
subsidize and are only subject to the implicit. The LGOP is funded on a pay-as-you-go basis, and there are no assets
accumulating in a trust that meets the criteria of paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

Employees covered by benefit terms — At July 1, 2020, the following employees of Hamblen County Emergency
Communications Disttict was covered by the benefit terms of the LGOP:

Inactive employees currently receiving benefit payments 1

Inactive employees entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments -

Active employees 17
Total 18

An insurance committee, created in accordance with TCA 8-27-701, establishes the required payments to the LGOP
by member employers and employees through the blended premiums established for active and retired employees.
Claims liabilities of the plan are periodically computed using actuarial and statistical techniques to establish
premium rates. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
paid $4,733 to the LGOP for OPEB benefits as they came due.
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Notes to Financial Statements
June 30,2021 and 2020

NOTE 8 — Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) for Retiree Health Insurance (continued)

Total OPEB Liability

Actuarial assumptions - The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2020, actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to all periods included in the measurement, unless

otherwise specified:
Inflation 2.10%

Salary increases Graded salary ranges from 3.44 to 8.72 percent based on
age, including inflation, averaging 4 percent

Healthcare cost trend rates 9.02% for pre-65 in 2020, decreasing annually over a 10 year
period to an ultimate rate of 4.50%. 7.56% for post-65 in 2020,
decreasing annually over a 4 year period to an ultimate rate of 4.50%

Retiree's share of benefit- Members are required to make monthly contributions in order to

related costs maintain their coverage. For the purpose of this Valuation a
weighted average has been used with weights derived from the
current distribution of members among plans offered.

Unless noted otherwise, the actuarial demographic assumptions used in the June 30, 2020, valuations were the same
as those employed in the July 1, 2019, Pension Actuarial Valuation of the Tennessee Consolidated Retirement
System (TCRS). These assumptions were developed by TCRS based on the results of an actuarial experience study
for the period July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2016. The demographic assumptions were adjusted to more closely reflect
actual and expected future experience. Mortality tables are used to measure the probabilities of participants dying
before and after retirement. The mortality rates employed in this valuation are taken from the RP-2014 Healthy
Participant Mortality Table for Annuitants for non-disabled post-retirement mortality, with mortality improvement
projected to all future years using Scale MP-2016. Post-retirement tables are Blue Collar and adjusted with a 2%
load for males and a -3% load for females. Mortality rates for impaired lives are the same as those used by TCRS
and are taken from a gender distinct table published in the IRS Ruling 96-7 for disabled lives with a 10% load.

Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 2.21 percent. This rate reflects the
interest rate derived from yields on 20-year, tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds, prevailing on the
measurement date, with an average rating of AA/Aa as shown on the Fidelity 20-Year Municipal GO AA index.
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NOTE 8 — Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) for Retiree Health Insurance (continued)

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability

Total OPEB
Liability
(a)
Total OPEB liability - beginning balance $ 28,958
Changes for the year: '
Service cost 3,895
Interest 1,148
Changes of benefit terms -
Differences between expected and actual experience 20,402
Change in assumptions 3,481
Benefit payments (318)
Net changes 28,608
Total OPEB liability - ending balance $ 57,566

Changes in assumptions - The discount rate was changed from 3.51% as of the beginning of the measurement
period to 2.21% as of June 30, 2020. This change in assumption increased the total OPEB liability. Other changes
in assumptions include adjustments in initial per capita costs and health trend rates.

Sensitivity of total OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate - The following presents the total OPEB
liability related to the LGOP, as well as what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount
rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current discount rate.

1% Decrease Discount Rate 1% Increase
(1.21%) (2.21%) (3.21%)
Total OPEB liability $ 61,941 $ 57,566 $ 53,920

Sensitivity of total OPEB liability to changes in the healthcare cost trend rate - The following presents the total
OPEB liability related to the LGOP, as well as what the total OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a
healthcare cost trend rate that is 1-percentage-point lower or 1-percentage-point higher than the current healthcare
cost trend rate.

Healthcare Cost Trend
1% Decrease Rates 1% Increase
(8.01%/6.56% (9.02%/7.56% (10.02%/8.56%
decreasing to 3.50%) decreasing to 4.50 %) decreasing to 5.50%)

Total OPEB liability $ 52,247 3 57,566 $ 63,944
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NOTE 8 — Other Postemplovment Benefits (OPEB) for Retiree Health Insurance (continued)

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

OPEB expense - For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2021, Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
recognized OPEB expense of $10,674.

Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources - For the fiscal year ended June, 30, 2021,
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to OPEB benefits in the LGOP from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Differences between actual and expected experience $ 33,680 $ 1,098
Changes of assumptions 5,194 -
Employer payments subsequent to the measurement date 4,733 -
Total $ 43,607 $ 1,098

The amounts shown above for "Employer payments subsequent to the measurement date" will be recognized as a
reduction to total OPEB liability in the following measurement petiod.

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in OPEB
expense as follows:

For the year ended June 30:
2022 $ 5631
2023 5,631
2024 5,631
2025 5,631
2026 5,631
Thereafter 9,621

In the table above, positive amounts will increase OPEB expense while negative amounts will decrease OPEB
expense.

NOTE 9 - RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION

The District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters. The District is insured through Strate Insurance Group as
an ancillary to Hamblen County's insurance. There were no actual or potential claims against the District according
to the County Attorney; therefore, no provision has been made. There have been no settlements in excess of insurance
coverage in any of the prior three fiscal years.
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June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 10 - BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The District must file a budget annually with Hamblen County. The budget is prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting. The Accounting and Financial Reporting Manual for Tennessee Emergency Communications Districts
has established the legal level of control, which is the level at which management loses the ability to reapply budgeted

resources from one use to another without special approval, at the line-item level.

NOTE 11 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated events and transactions subsequent to the Statement of Net Position date for potential
recognition or disclosure though the independent auditors’ report date, the date the financial statements were available
to be issued. Management has identified the coronavirus (Covid-19) global pandemic as a subsequent event that has
the potential to significantly impact the District. There is unprecedented uncertainty surrounding the duration of the
pandemic, its potential economic ramifications, and any government action to mitigate the pandemic. The District’s
operations are heavily dependent on the ability to raise taxes, assess fees, and access the capital markets. Additionally,
access to grants and contracts from federal, state and local governments may decrease or may not be available

depending on appropriations.

The pandemic may have a continued material adverse impact on economic and market conditions, creating a period
of global economic slowdown. This situation could potentially depress the tax bases and other areas in which the
District received revenue during the fiscal year 2022. As such, this may hinder the ability of the District to meet the
needs of its constituents. The financial liquidity may be negatively impacted for the fiscal year 2022. While
management cannot quantify the financial and other impact to the District as of September 27, 2021, management
believes that a material impact on the District’s financial position and results of future operations is reasonably

possible.
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A\ Pension Plan - Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios Based
on Participation in the Public Employee Pension Plan of TCRS
Last Fiscal Year Ending June 30

Total Pension Liability

Service cost

Interest

Changes of benefit terms

Differences between expected and actual exp
Changes of assumptions

Benefit pymts, including refunds of contrib

Net Change in Total Pension Liability (Asset)
Total Pension Liability (Asset) - beginning
Total Pension Liability (Assef) - ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position

Contributions - employer

Contribtuions - employee

Net investment income

Benefit pymts, including refunds of contrib
\Administrative expenses

‘Other

Net Change in Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Plan Fiduciary Net Positien - beginning
Plan Fiduciary Net Position - ending (b)
Net Pension Liability (Asset) - ending (a)~(b)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a % of
the Total Pension Liability
Covered-employee payroll

Net Pension Liability (Asset) as a % of

covered-employee payroll

25

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
$ 52674 $ 51,001 $ 41493 § 37620 § 40,558 § 41,308 $ 38,907
148,478 149,615 130,372 123,629 112,152 106,532 100,993
51,966 (69,862) 212,342 (11,372) 44,365 (43,821) (47,379)
. - - 49,922 - 5 8
(100,306)  (195,916) (60.877)  (46,770)  (35447)  (21,225) (20,911)
152,812 (65,062) 323,330 153,029 161,628 82,794 71,610
2045446 2,110,508 1,787,178 1,634,149 1,472,521 1,389,727 1,318,117
$2,198,258 $2,045446 $ 2,110,508 $1,787,178 $1,634,149 §1,472,521 §$ 1,389,727
$ 47331 § 45947 $ 44214 § 43439 § 40,509 § 40452 § 37,641
35,428 34,391 33,094 32,514 29,582 29,411 29,089
111,065 159,894 168,501 204,451 45,756 50,325 226,117
(100,306)  (195,916)  (60,877)  (46,770)  (35447)  (21,225) (20,911)
(1,506) (1,539) (1,520) (1,414) (1,059) (711) (563)
$ 92012 § 42777 § 183412 $ 232220 $ 79341 § 98252 § 271,373
2,248,724 2205947 2,022,535 1790315 1,710,974 1,612,722 1,341,349
$2340,736 $2,248724 $2,205947 $2,022,535 $1,790,315 $ 1,710,974 § 1,612,722
$ (142,478) $ (203278) $ (95.439) $ (235,357) § (156,166) $ (238,453) $  (222,995)
106.48%  109.94%  104.52%  113.17%  109.56%  116.19% 116.05%
$708,550  $687,825  $661,878  $650,282  $600,095  $605,575 $581,775
Q0.11%  (29.55%  (1442%  (3619%  (26.02)%  (39.38)% (38.33)%

Changes of assumptions . In 2017, amounts reported as changes of assumptions resulted from changes to the inflation rate,
investment rate of return, cost-of-living adjustment, salary growth and mortality improvements.

GASB 68 requires a 10-year schedule for this data to be presented starting with the implementation of GASB 68. The information
in this schedule is not required to be presented retroactively prior to the implementation date. Please refer to previously supplied
data from TCRS GASB website for prior years' data, if needed.
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wPension Plan - Supplementary Information

Schedule of Contributions Based on Participation
in the Public Employee Pension Plan TCRS
Last Fiscal Year Ending June 30

2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
Actuarilly determined contribution $ 48619 $ 16934 $ 11,349 § 11,186 $§ 13,786 $ 40,509 $ 40452 § 37,641
Contribution in relation to the actuarially
determined contribution 48,619 47,331 45,947 44,214 43,439 40,509 40,452 37,641
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ (30,397) $ (34,598) $ (33,028) § (29,653) § - $ - $ -
Covered-employeé payroll $ 695373 $ 708,550 $ 687,825 § 661,878 $ 650,282 § 600,095 § 605,575 $ 581,775
Contributions as a percentage of
covered-employee payroll 6.99% 6.68% 6.68% 6.68% 6.68% 6.75% 6.68% 6.47%

GASB 68 requires a 10-year schedule for this data to be presented starting with the implementation of GASB 68. The
information in this schedule is not required to be presented retroactively prior to the implementation date. Please refer
to previously supplied data from TCRS GASB website for prior years' data, if needed.

)
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Pension Plan - Supplementary Information
June 30, 2021

Notes to Schedule

Valuation date - Actuarially determined contribution rates for the fiscal year 2020 were
calculated based on the June 30, 2018, actuarial valuation.

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal
Amortization method Level dollar, closed (not to exceed 20 years)
Remaining amortization period Varies by Year
Asset valuation method 10-year smoothed within a 20 percent corridor to
market value
Inflation 2.5 percent
Salary increases Graded salary range from 8.72 to 3.44 percent based on
age, including inflation, averaging 4.00 percent
Investment rate of return 7.25 percent, net of investment expense, including inflation
Retirement Age Pattern of retirement determined by experience study
Mortality Customized table based on actual experience including an

adjustment for some anticipated improvement

Cost of living adjustments 2.25 percent

Changes of assumptions . In 2017, the following assumptions were changed: decreased inflation rate
from 3.00 percent to 2.50 percent; decreased the investment rate of return from 7.50 percent to 7.25
percent; decreased the cost-of-living adjustment from 2.50 percent to 2.25 percent; decreased salary
growth graded ranges from an average of 4.25 percent to an average of 4.00 percent; and modified
mortality assumptions.
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Other Post Employment Benefits - Supplementary Information

Schedule of Changes in Total OPEB Liability and

Related Ratios Year Ended June 30

Measurement Year Ended June 30,

Total OPEB Liability
Service Cost
Interest
Changes of benefit terms
Difference between expected and actual experience
Changes in assumptions
Benefits payments
Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning
Total OPEB liability - ending

Covered-Employee Payroll

Total OPEB Liability as a Percentage of
Covered-Employee Payroll

Notes to Schedule
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2021 2020 2019 2018
$ 3,895 $ 3225 § - .
1,148 1,013 - )
20402  (1,484) 23,330 .
3,481 1,522 1,501 "
(318) (149) - -
$ 28,608 $ 4,127 $ 24,831 .
28,958 24,831 - .
$ 57,566 $28958 §$ 24,831 =
695,373 681,314 663481 661,878
8.28%  4.25% 374%  0.00%

There are no assets accumulating in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75 related to this

OPEB plan.

The amounts reported for each fiscal year were determined as of the prior fiscal year-end.

This schedule is intended to display ten years of information. Additional years will be displayed as they become available.
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Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Actual and Budget

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Operating revenues:
TECB Distribution Base
TECB Distribution Excess

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses:

Director

Administrative personnel

Assistant director(s)
Telecommunicators

Overtime pay

Part-time personnel

Education

Holidays

Bonuses

Longevity

Perfect Attendance

Social Security

Medicare

Medical insurance

Life insurance

Dental insurance

Disability insurance

Unemployment compensation
Retirement and OPEB expense

Other fringe benefits

Audit services

Legal services

Maintenance and warranty agreements
Awards to employees

Board meeting expense

Insurance - liability

Insurance - workers compensation
Premiums on surety bonds

Supplies and materials - administration
Postage

Bank charges

Uniforms

Other administrative service and expense
Utilities - electric

Utilities - gas / propane

Maintenance and repairs - building and facilities
Janitorial services

Variance
Original Revised Fav.
Budget Budget Actual (Unfav.)

$ 876360 $ 876,360 $ 876,360 $ -

- 102,255 102,255 -

876,360 978,615 978,615 -
62,946 62,946 62,911 35
45,391 45,391 45,360 31
93,937 94,137 94,049 88
485,302 500,390 488,782 11,608
19,000 29,000 27,207 1,793
60,764 45,764 33,407 12,357
2,161 2,161 1,856 305
20,530 21,840 18,594 3,246
1,992 2,073 1,927 146
2,400 2,400 2,280 120
11,117 11,117 3,907 7,210
49,944 50,966 46,491 4,475
11,681 11,914 10,873 1,041
146,600 156,219 134,300 21,919
4,060 4,202 3,929 273
9,600 9,731 9,100 631
2,600 2,600 2,326 274
- 5,000 4,181 819
49,752 50,853 42,844 8,009
1,000 1,000 - 1,000
5,400 5,900 5,710 190
1,000 1,000 469 531
138,000 138,000 135,789 2,211
1,000 1,000 149 851
200 200 123 77
4,731 4,731 3,846 885
3,190 3,190 1,716 1,474
1,500 1,500 1,338 162
8,000 8,000 7,277 723
500 500 384 116
1,200 1,200 1,042 158
1,000 1,600 1,469 131
2,250 2,250 (852) 3,102
15,000 15,000 12,494 2,506
1,700 1,700 1,128 572
5,500 5,500 4,147 1,353
12,000 12,000 11,325 675
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Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position - Act

Year Ended June 30, 2021

Pest control

Janitorial supplies

Insurance - building & contents
Other building and facilities costs
Dues and memberships

Employee testing & exams

Training expenses

Travel expense

Addressing / mapping / database cost
Cable and internet

Lease / rental of communication equipment
Language interpreting

Maintenance and repairs

Telephone costs - call center

NCIC / TBI/ TIES expense

Vehicle expenses '

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle fuel

Depreciation

Total operating expenses
Net operating income

Non-operating revenues (expenses):
Interest income
Contributions from primary government
Contributions from other local governments
TECB grants & reimbursements
Other non-operating revenue

Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

Increase (decrease) in net position

ual and Budget

30

Variance
Original Revised Fav.
Budget Budget Actual (Unfav.)
320 320 288 32
2,500 2,500 2,014 486
4,005 4,005 . 3,539 466
5,000 5,000 3,483 1,517
2,000 2,000 1,928 72
800 800 140 660
14,000 14,000 8,688 5,312
23,000 23,000 1,489 21,511
25,000 25,000 13,653 11,347
5,000 5,500 5,272 228
52,000 52,000 35,244 16,756
400 600 437 163
14,000 17,000 15,962 1,038
11,400 11,400 10,210 1,190
3,000 3,000 2,680 320
2,500 2,500 1,125 1,375
1,295 1,295 1,289 6
3,000 3,000 1,538 1,462
200,000 200,000 173,105 26,895
1,652,168 1,685,895 1,503,962 181,933
(775,808) (707,280) (525,347) 181,933
3,000 3,000 1,230 (1,770)
447,669 447,669 447,669 -
13,450 13,450 13,450 -
319,922 319,922 340,398 20,476
1,000 1,000 843 (157)
785,041 785,041 803,590 18,549
$ 9233 $ 77,761 § 278,243 § 200,482




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District

Schedule of Detailed Expenses
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Salaries and wages:
Director
Administrative personnel
Assistant Director
Dispatchers/Telecommunication
Part-time personnel
Total salaries and wages

Employee benefits:
Social security
Medicare
Life insurance
Medical insurance
Dental insurance
Disability insurance
Other Post Employment Benefits
Retirement contributions
Total employee benefits

Contracted services:
Audit services
Language interpreting
Janitorial Services
Legal services
Maintenance Agreements
Mapping / Addressing
NCIC/TBI/TIES expenses
Pest control
Lease/rental - communications equipment
Maintenance and repairs - communications equipment
Maintenance and repairs - buildings and facilities
Maintenance and repairs - vehicles
Fuel vehicle
Other contracted services

Total contracted services
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2021 2020
$ 62911 $ 61,946
45,360 44,524
94,049 92,441
548,734 516,858
33,407 41,196
$ 784,461 $ 756,965
$ 46,491 $ 44,496
10,873 10,406
3,929 3,709
134,300 126,723
9,100 8,416
2,326 2,404
5,941 6,595
36,903 41,570
$ 249,863 $ 244,319
$ 5,710 $ 5,400
437 454
11,325 11,775
469 8
135,789 27,032
13,653 16,234
2,680 2,680
288 288
35,244 47,440
15,962 11,572
4,147 696
1,125 1,140
1,539 1,642
- 1,406
$ 228,368 $ 127,767




Hamblen County Emergency Communications District

Schedule of Detailed Expenses
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Supplies and materials:
Office supplies
Custodial supplies
Postage
Utilities - electric
Utilities - gas
Utilities - telephone
Utilities - cable and internet
Other supplies and materials
Total supplies and materials

Other charges:
Bank charges
Board meeting expenses
Dues and memberships
Employee testing and exams
Insurance - workers compensation
Insurance - liability
Insurance - buildings and contents
Insurance - vehicles
Premiums on surety bonds
Service awards
Training expenses
Travel expenses
Total other charges

Depreciation expense
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2021 2020
7893 $ 5,740
2,014 2,102
384 513

12,494 13,541
1,128 1,098
10,210 9,750
5,272 4,586
3,483 5,608

$ 42,878 $ 42938
1,042 $ 99

123 121

1,928 1,626

140 336

1,716 1,582
3,846 3,825
3,539 3,470
1,289 1,169
1,338 1,317

149 1,389

8,688 9,539
1,489 14,161

$ 25287 $ 39,531
$ 173,105 _$ 123,416




INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE SECTION



CrRAINE, THOMPSON & JONES, PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

248 BRUCE STREET

SUITE 8

SEVIERVILLE, TENNESSEE 37862
PHONE: (B65) 366-1450

FAX: (423) 586-0705

225 WEST FIRST NORTH STREET

SUITE 300, MILLENNIUM SQUARE

P.O. Box 1779

MORRISTOWN, TENNESSEE 37816-1779
PHONE: (423) 586-7650

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing/standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gove; ‘nment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the financial statements of Hamblen County Emergency Communications District, a
component unit of Hamblen County, Tennessee, :as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, which collectively
comprise the Hamblen County Emergency Commun:canons District’s basic financial statements and have issued our

report thereon dated September 27, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Hamblen County Emergency
Communications District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Hamblen County Emergency
Communications District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements
on a timely basis. A material weaknessis a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that
there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses ot, significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

JAMES W. CRAINE, CPA WHITNEY D. MCGOWAN, CPA

MIRA J. CRAINE, CPA



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Hamblen County Emergency Communications District’s
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government

Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any

other purpose.

C rasre [ Thompso & Joner, 7€

Morristown, Tennessee
September 27, 2021



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District
Schedule of Current Year Audit Findings
June 30, 2021 and 2020

There are no current year audit findings.

35



Hamblen County Emergency Communications District

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings
June 30, 2021 and 2020

There were no prior year audit findings.
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HAMBLEN COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT

BUDGET 2/3/22 PR 3% NEWTELCOM.AMEND1
Prior Year | Cument Year | Proposed Year| Explanation of departures from the '
Acct# Account Name FY 2019-20 FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 current pattern.
Operating Revenue HXHXOOKHEHR DRI HHHAK DHICKAXXRX.

3010 TCA SECTION 7-86-303 Receipts 876,260 876,360 876,360
3020 TCA SECTION 7-B6-130 Receipts 44,754 102,255 77.629
3090 _ Other Operating Revenues
3060  Local Government Contracts
3070 Contracted Services
3080 Sales & Fees

Total Operating Revenue 921,014 978,615 953,989

Operating Expenses

Salaries/Wages and Benefits
Employees of the ECD must be included on a schedule of sataries by position and the numbers of
positions. Do not include employees of other local government. See Sche

dule Below

4000 Salaries and Wages: XOCOOOCODX VOO OO XXXK
4001 Director 62,014 62,946 64,952
4002  Administrative Personnel 44,720 45,391 46,747
4003  Assistant Directors 92,554 93,937 96,764 Dir. Tech. Sev. & Dep. Dir.
4004  Telecommunicators 563,368 580,154 667,337 |Part-Time, Overtime
4005  Dispatch Supervisor Personnel
4006 Mapping /Address Personnel
4007 _ Other Salaries and Wages 36,000 39,591 43,200 Haliday, Bonuses, Education, PA
4011 Training Personnel
4012  IT Personnel
4013 Compensated Absences
4098  Other Payroll Costs
Subtotal Salaries and Wages 798,656 822,019 919,000
4100 Employee Benefits: FXIOODUIOOOE O IXKHHOOL DN
4101 Social Security 49,083 50,966 55,304
4102  Medicare 11,479 11,914 12,934
4104 Medical Insurance 154,772 156,219 182,027
4106 Other Insurance 16,753 16,533 18,330 Disability, Life, Dental & Vision
4107 Unemployment Compensation 5,000 5,000
4108 Pension Expense 48,824 50,853 55,580 Retirement Contributions
4109 Other Postemployment Benefits 8,000
4189  Other Fringe Benefits 1.000 1,000 3,000 Tuition
Subtotal Employee Benefits 281,911 292,485 340,175
Total Salaries, Wages, and Employee Benefits 1,080,567 1,114,504 1,259,175
Other Than Payroll Operating Expenses:
4200 Administration (Major Category) ROCCRHXK DOODEEKAIHKXXHXRNAXAXX.
4203  Audit Services 5,400 5,400 6,400
4204  Accounting / Bookkeeping Services
4208  Contracls with Vendors
4209  Data Processing Services
4217 Legal Services 1,000 1,000 1,000
4218  Maintenance & Warranty Contracts 32,644 138,000 146,835
4221 Consultants Services
4229 Lease/Rental-Admin Equipment/Fumiture/Fixtures
4233  Awards to Employees and Others 1,000 1,000 1.000
4234  Board Meeting Expenses 200 200 200
4235  Claims and Judgments
4237  Dues and Memberships - Administrative
4238 Employee Testing and Exams - Administrative
4240  Insurance - Liability 4,731 4,731 4,731
4241 Insurance-Workers Compensation 3,190 3,190 3,190
4242  Maintenance and Repairs - Administrative
4243 Premiums on Surely/Fidelity Bonds (Insurance) 1,500 1,500 1,500
4245  Software & Licensing - Administration
4246  Supplies & Materials - Administration 9,700 9,700 13,200
4247  Training Costs - Administrative
4248  Travel - Administrative
4249  Uniforms - Administrative 1.000 1,000
4250 Telephone Costs - Administrative
4251  Telecomm Cell Phones and Pagers - Administrative
4252  Cable / Intemet Charges - Administrative
4253  Vehicle Expenses - Administrative
4254  Vehicle Fuel - Administrative
4299  Other Admin Services and Expenses 2,250 2,250 2,250




HAMBLEN COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT

Prior Year | Current Year |Proposed Year| Explanation of departures from the
Acct# Account Name FY 2019-20  |FY 2020-21  [FY 2021-22 ' current pattern.
4300  Building And Facilities (Major Category) OO0 DX HCOOCKXXXX.
4305  Equipment - Facilities (Not Capitalized0
4307 Utili_[[__es 16,700 16,700 16,700
4333 Maintenance and Repairs-Buildings and Facilities 20,320 20,320 20,320 Pest Control Janitorial Serv. & Supp
4337 _ Building And Facilities Costs
4338  Insurance-Buildings and Contents 4,005 4,005 4,005
4339 Maintenance & Warranty Contracts
4340  Supplies and Materials - Buildings and Faclilities
4399  Other Building and Facilities Cost 4,000 5,000 5,000
4400 Communicatins - Operations (Major Category) MOOOORCEONK CCOCOCODEL DOTOOXXX
4405  Dues and Memberships - Operations 2,000 2,000 2,000
4406 Employee Testing and Exams - Operations 800 800 800
4410 Insurance-Equipment (non-Administrative)
4413  Communications Licenses and Fees
4418  Training Expenses - Communications Operations 20,000 14,000 14,000
4418 Travel Expenses - Communications Operations 23,000 23,000 23,000
4422  Addressing/Mapping/Database Consuliants 34,475 25,000 25,000
4423  Addressing/Mapping/Database Supplies
4424  Cable / Internet Charges - Communications 5.000 5,000 6,500
4426  Certification/Recertifications Fees
4427  Equipment - Communications (not capitalized) 52,000 52,000 52,000
4430  Language Interpreting 400 400 400
4431  Maintenance and Warranty Contracts
4432  Maintenance and Repairs Communications 14,000 14,000 10,000
4433  NCIC/TBITIES Expenses 3.000 3,000 5,000
4434  Software & Licensing - Communications
4435  Supplies, Materials & Services - Communications
4436  Uniforms - Communications
4437 _ Telephone Costs (Call Center Lines) 11,400 11,400 11,400
4433 Vehicle Expenses - Operations 3,795 3,795 4,795 Includes Vehicles Insurance
4440  Vehicle Fuel - Operations 3.000 3,000 3,000
4499  Communications - Operations Other
! B8 A= i TR | [ [ N
4501 Depreciation: 125,000 200,000 200,000
4601 Amortization:
Total Other Than Payroll Operating Expenses 404,510 571,391 585,226
Total Operating Expenses 1,485,077 1,685,895 1,844,401
5000 _NON-Operating Revenues (Expenses): XCOOOKKK XXXHXXKKKKX
5001 Investment Income
5002 Interest Income 3,000 3,000 2,000
5003  Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Investments
5004 Primary Government Subsidies 447,669 447,669 447,669
5005  Other Governments / Agencies Subsidies 13,450 13,450 13.450
5006 TECB Subsidies 28,000 319,922 340,398
5007 Federal Government Grants
5008 Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Property
5010 Interest Expense
5012  Rental Income
5013  Insurance Proceeds
5015 Impairment Loss
5017  Local Government Grants
5018  State Grants
5099 Other Non-Operating Revenue 1,000 1,000 1,000




HAMBLEN COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT

Prior Year | Current Year |Proposed Year| Explanation of departures from the
Acct# Account Name FY 2019-20  |FY 2020-21 FY 2021-22 current pattern.
NON-Operating Revenues (Expenses): (continued) RAHKHOOXHAK FICOOCKAXK. KXKAKKKAKKX
6000 Capital Contributions
6001  Primary Government Capital Contributions
6002  Other Local Governments Capital Contributions
6003 TECB Capital Contributions
Total NON-Operating Revenues and Losses 493,119 785,041 804,517
Total Revenues and Losses 1,414,133 1,763,656 1,758,506
Total Operating Expenses 1,485,077 1,685,895 1,844,401
Change in Net Position (70,944) 77,761 [[E{ES8S5
Additional Funding Source: PER090.9,9.9.04
Reserves (Fund Balance) 85,895.00
Total Other Funding| 85,885.00
Balanced Budget (Shouid be Zero or positive) 0.00
Prior Year | Current Year |Proposed Year|
Acct# Account Name FY 20 FY 20 FY 20
Statement of Capital Projects: JXIOOOOKKK XXX IOCKKHXKHXXK
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated (In Process) HOOOOKHXXKX. KKXXXXHXXXK. JOXOKOOKXXXX
1351 Land
1352 Construction in Progress
1353 Other Capital Assets
Capital Assets Being Depreciated (In Process) IOODRKXEHHXK HKHRRIHXHCK XHOOHKKNX
1302 Buildings and Improvements
1304 Furniture and Fixtures
1306 Office Equipment
1308 Communications Equipment
1310 Vehicles
1312 Leasehold Improvements
1320 Other Capital Assets
Capital Assets (In Process) 0 0 0
Capltal Assets Not Being Depreclated (Planned) FOUXOOEA. XXXXXXXKXXK KXKKKXKKKK
1351 Land
1352 Construction in Progress
1353 Other Capital Assets
Capital Assets Being Depreciated (Planned) OO IOOOAKXKXXK XXXXHXXXXKX
1302 Buildings and Improvements
1304 Furniture and Fixtures
1306 Office Equipment
1308 Communications Equipment
1310 Vehicles
1312 Leasehold Improvements
1320 Other Capital Assets
Capital Assets (Planned) 0 0 0
Total Capital Projects Budget 0 0 0
Statement of Bonded and Other Indebtedness:
2203  Notes Payable--Long-term
2210  Other Long-term Liabilities
Total Cost of Liabilities 0 0 0
Debt Type Debt Owed To: Amount
Total Debt 0




HAMBLEN COUNTY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS DISTRICT

Employee Positions Schedule

Count vacant positions, as well as employed personnel, but only include
personnel for which the ECD is the employer.

Number of Use column at right for detailed listing. Subtotal will automatically Number of
Positions  appear in column at left. Positions
Director — .
0 Administrative Personnel Subtotal XOOOCOK
KXKHXHXXK Administrative Assistant Staff
FAHOOKHKAAK Office Staff
XXIKKAXA Accounting/Bookkeeping Staff
RN Mapping Staff
KHIHKXAXK Technology Staff
KAXAKAHKRK Other
|_—6‘_:] Dispatchers 0.8 8. 880000
KXXAXKXK Shift/Lead Supervisors
XEXKKAKK Full-time
p.9.0.0.00.0.6 ¢ Part-time
KXXAKKXK Other
[0 |Telecommunicators/Calitakers HRRIXRARK
KEXKKKKK Shift/Lead Supervisors
$,0.0.4.9.0.0.0 4 Full-ime
KHXKHKXKK Part-time
P 0000 Other
Data Processing Personnel OO0
Custodial Personnel P e oo el
Maintenance Personnel HHAOXACKK]
0 Other Established Positions (listed here)
JOOOKHKAHA

[ o Jrowl




Contribution Requests

for
FY2022-23 Budget
Hamblen County

Tab 3
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY-INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Hamblen County Health Department
Ashley Lyons, County Director

331 West Main Street

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for support in the
Hamblen County budget, please sign below to confirm these are the amounts you will be
requesting for the 2022-2023 fiscal year. Return this signed letter to the Hamblen County
Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022.

Amount
B
Department Requested Approved By
Local Direct -$-66;2677 Z ﬁ éz f
${at>,05?9 7
Tennessee Department of Health | —§+15;333- M,&W ﬁﬂ't%f‘
D, SO

Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will receive support. Any
contribution requires county commission approval. You may be asked to appear before the
Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance Department will notify you if the
Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Anne Bryant-Zurst {ﬁ

Hamblen County Finance Director

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street o Mottistown, TN 37814 « office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e email. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND
HAMBLEN
COUNTY

This agreement is enteted into this first day of July, 2021, between the Tennessee Department of Health,

hereinafter referred to as the STATE and Hamblen County, hereinafter referred to as the COUNTY.
WHEREAS, it is the vision of the Tennessee Department of Health to be in the top ten states in
the nation for health, and

WHEREAS, it is the mission of the Tennessee Department of Health to protect, promote, and

improve the health and prosperity of the people in Tennessee through the prevention of conditions that
may be a threat to health, individually and collectively, and through the treatment of conditions that have
already affected the health of Tennesseans, and

WHEREAS, TCA 68-2-901, provides a means for a State and County effort to accomplish these
mutual goals through the delivery of health services through the local health departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the patties have
agreed and do hereby enter into this agreement according to the provisions set out herein:

A. THE COUNTY AGREES:
1. To appropriate a total of $181,500 for support of the Hamblen County Health

Department. This amount consists of:

a. $66,267 Direct-Local funds (for which the COUNTY shall not be billed); in

accordance with Item 3 below.

b. $115,233 of approptiation for which the COUNTY shall be billed in accordance

with item (3) below.



2. To use revenues generated from the provision of health services toward the support of the
County Health Department

3. To pay the STATE biannually one half of the total county funds appropriated for the
purposes of this contract as identified in Item 1 (b) above. Payments are to be received by
the STATE no later than the last day of January for the first payment, and no later than
the last day of April for the second payment (Jan. 31, and Apr.30 respectively).

4. To report all local expenditures to the STATE quarterly.

5. To submit to the STATE a duly signed and executed county agreement.

B. THE STATE AGREES:

1. To provide a total of $1,064,200 in support of the Hamblen County Health Department.

2. Upon written request, to provide a reporting of all expenditures and revenues.

C. BOTH PARTIES AGREE:

1. Itis further agreed that tﬁe funds shall be used to pay salary, longevity, fringe benefits,
travel, meals and/or lodging and other necessary expenses. The salary and travel, meals
and/or lodging payments shall be paid in accordance with State regulations, policies and
procedures, and subject to funding availability.

2. The term of this agreement will begin July 1, 2021, and shall extend through June 30,
2022.

3. This agreement may be amended in accordance with procedures established by the

Commissioner of the Tennessee Department of Health. All amendments must be reduced

to writing.



Approved:

,Juda,n ga_oﬂlm)

County Healti Dire¢tor’ Regional Public Health Director

A
Fiscal Officer of Local Assistant Commissioner, Community
Appropriating Authority Health Services

Commissioner, Department of Health
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ECEIVE

A L pS FEB 2 8 2022 QO N. Daisy Street, Morristown, TN 37814
OFFICE OF THE 423.587.9149 - Fax: 423.587.9234

Adult Day Services HAMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR www.alpsadultdayservices.org

A A o A B 0 G o T S A A A L A A a0 200

Bill Brittain

Hamblen County Mayor

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Dear Mayor Brittain:

ALPS greatly appreciates the past support from the Hamblen County Government and is
hopeful that you will continue to support this mission. ALPS has proven to be an asset to this
community for 36 years. It would be difficult to measure the cost to the county and other
county funded services if the mission of ALPS wasn't provided. In our most recent fiscal year
70% of our Participants, called Hamblen County their home. With the community support,
we discounted our services over $165,000 to those Hamblen County residents.

We would greatly appreciate the support from the county and respectfully ask for an annual
increase of $2,000.00 for a total of $7,000.00 this year. Dealing with our communities most
vulnerable has been a privilege, but the financial impact has been fough. We pride
ourselves on being the best steward of every dollar allocated and 100% of this will go to
further offset our sliding scale expense. It's important to note all funds raised through
fundraising and county allocations will remain here in Hamblen County serving this
community.

Between staff shortages due to iliness, supply chain shortages and cost increases, no support
coming from our state and federal government. This fiscal year has been much more
difficult to manage, than during the height of the pandemic. Though the support from the
local community and your continued support we are thankfully able to continue our mission
of serving those most vulnerable in Hamblen County.

When considering this year's budget allocation for ALPS, should there be one, consider the
impact on these family caregivers, and the impact on the county's other funded services
such as E-911, Volunteer Fire, and EMS, and the Sheriff's department, if ALPS were not here
performing their mission. By increasing your support of our mission, the gains the county will
receive in return are immeasurable.

Sincerely,

27 —
;2’/4//7
Mahon J. Fritts
Chief Executive Officer

Love Grows Here!
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

ALPS

Mahon Fritts

600 North Daisy Street
Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemptiion
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

(et Drgustebionst g

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $5,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 e office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e eail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



Internal Revenue Service

Date: September 26, 2003

Alzheimers Lakeway Program Inc.

600 N. Daisy St.
Morristown, TN 37814-4416

Department of the Treasury
P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Person to Contact:
Yvette Davis 31-07751
Customer Service Representative

Toll Free Telephone Number:
8:00 a.m. to 6:30 p.m, EST

877-829-5500

Fax Number:
513-263-3756

Federal ldentification Number:
58-1726410

Dear Sir or Madam:

This is in response to the amendment to your organization’s Articles of Incorporation filed with the state on
September 25, 1986. We have updated our records to reflect the name change as indicated above.

In September 1987, we issued a-determination letter that recognized your organization as exempt from federal
income tax. Our records lndlcate that -your: orgamzatlon is currently exempt under sectlon 501 (c)(3) of the
lnternal Revenue COde PR s 2B ACT DTSRI voEn L NMOTD T WL T T T e T

Based on.information subsequentiy submitted, we classified your organization as one that is not a-private
foundation within the meaning of section 509(&) of the Code because it is an organization described in
fsect:ons 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization's operations would continue as stated
in the application. If your organization's sources of support, or its character, method of operations, or purposes
have changed, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on the exempt status and
foundation status of your organization.

Your organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax, only if its
gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a retum is required, it must be filed by the 15th
day of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual accounting period. The law imposes-a penalty
of $20 a day, up to a maximum of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the
delay. '

All exempt organizations (unless specifically eXcluded) are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance

" Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a
calendar year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act
(FUTA).

Organizations that are not pnvate foundations are not subject to the excise taxes under Chapter 42-of the
Code However these organlzatlons are nof, automatlcally exempt from other federal excise taxes.:

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests
Iegames ‘devises, transfers, or gifts to your organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift
tax purposes if they meef the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.



Alzheimers Lakeway Program Inc.
58-1726410

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless it is subject to the tax on unrelated
business income under section 511 of the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter, we are
not determining whether any of your organization's present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to make your organization’s annual return available
for public inspection without charge for three years after the due date of the return. The law also requires
organizations that received recognition of exemption on July 15, 1987, or later, to make available for public
inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents and the exemption letter to any
individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. Organizations that received recognition of
exemption before July 15, 1987, and had a copy of their exemption application on July 15, 1987, are also
required to make available for public inspection a copy of the exemption application, any supporting documents
and the exemption letter to any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing.’

For additional information on disclosure requirements, please refer to Intemnal Revenue Bulletin 1999 - 17.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your organization's exempt status and foundation
status, you should keep it with the organization's permanent records.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading of this letter.
This letter affirms your organization's exempt status.

Sincerely, _

John E. Ricketts, Directér, TE/GE

Customer Account Services
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Purkey, Carter, Compton, Swann & Carter,PLLC

Certified Public Accountanis

2335 W. Andrew Johnson Highway Telephone (423) 586-4850
P. 0. Box 727 FAX (423) 581-8873
Morrigiown, Tennessee 37815 WwWw.pcese.cam

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
ALPS Adult Day Services
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of ALPS Adult Day Services, a non-
profit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of December 31,
2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
matetial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves petforming procedures to-obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal contral relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are approptiate in the
cireumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.




To the Board of Directors
ALPS Aduit Day Services
Page Two

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financlal position of ALPS Adult Day Services as of December 31, 2020, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Purkey, Carter, Comptovy Swarwv & Cowter, PLLC

Morristown, Tennessee
July 18, 2021




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2020

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expense
Investments
Cash restricted for long-term use
Property and equipment, net
Utility deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued payroll taxes
Economic injury disaster loan
Mortgage payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions:

Undesignated
Net assets with donor restrictions

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

3

$ 288,041
41,683
10,084
12,742

236,523
13,350
1,842,468
1,650

$ 2,447,441

$ 12,239
20,953
2,354
152,306

1,385,876

1,623,728

899,379

24,334
923,713

$ 2,447,441



ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended December 31, 2020

Without
REVENUES, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Contributions
United Way $ 2466 $ 225 § 2,691
Donations 43,157 5,000 48,157
Grant income 1,150 916 2,066
Local governments 8,250 8,750 18,000
Client fees 413,993 - 413,993
USDA 24,318 - 24,318
Investment income 4477 - 4,477
FFCRA employee sick leave 8,993 - 9,983
Econeomic injury disaster loan advance 10,000 - 10,000
Paycheck protection program income 131,782 - 131,782
GCOVID retainer fees 23,565 - 23,565
Supplemental employer recovery grant 30,000 - 30,000
HRSA provider support . 9,308 - 9,308
Special events revenue 115,702 - 115,702
Less: Cost of direct benefit to denors {32,100) - (32,100)
Unrealized loss on investment (6,564) - - (6,564)
Net assets released from restrictions
Satisfied by time - United Way 1,034 (1,034) -
Satisfied by purpose 10,883 (10,983) -
Satisfied by time - Government 6,500 (6,500) -
TOTAL REVENUES, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT 808,014 (2,626) 805,388
EXPENSE
Program services :
Adult day care services 711,520 - 711,520
Suppotrting services
Management and general 124,783 - 124,783
Fundraising 83,308 - 63,308
TOTAL EXPENSE 899,611 - 899,611
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (91,597) (2,626) (94,223)
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 090,976 26,960 1,017,936
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 809,378 § 24,334 $ 923,713

See accompanying notes to financlai siatements, 4




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year ended December 31, 2020

Program

Services Supporting Services

AdultDay  Management Direct

Care Services and General Fundraising Fundraising Costs Total
Salaries $ 433578 9 86,305 §$ 50,915 § - $ 570,798
Empioyee benefits 5,816 1,158 683 - 7,657
Payroll taxes 31,871 6,344 3,743 - 41,958
Total salaries and related expenses 471,265 93,807 55,341 - 620,413
Utilities 23,653 986 - - 24,638
Repairs and maintenance 26,610 1,109 B - 27,718
Interest 47,859 9,627 5,620 - 63,006
Telephone 6,279 1,250 737 - 8,266
Office expense 8,010 1,504 941 - 10,545
Postage and printing - 1,083 - - 1,083
Investment fees - 2,847 - - 2,847
Adveriising 9,492 386 - - 3,888
Professional fees - 5,925 - - 5,925
Insurance 15,931 664 - - 16,595
Activities 4,096 - - - 4,996
Travel 5,401 1,800 - - 7,201
Meals 22,308 - - - 22,398
Supplies 5,699 1,134 669 - 7,502
Bad debts 60 - - - 60
Depreciation 63,867 2,661 - - 66,528
Cost of direct benefit to donors - - - 32,100 32,100
TOTAL EXPENSE $ 711,620 $§ 124783 & 63,308 $ 32,100 $§ 831,711
Less expenses included with revenue
on the statement of activities - - - (32,100) {(32,100)
‘l’otal expenses included in the expense
section of the statement of activities $ 711520 $§ 124,783 $ 63,308 $ - § 899,611
See accompanying notes to financial statemens. 5




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVIGES
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31, 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net
cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation
Bad debts
Unrealized loss on investments
interest converslon to principal
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Accrued payroll taxes

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment

Purchase of land and building
Purchase of investments

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on debt

Proceeds from construction loan
Proceeds from EIDL

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH
CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND RESTRICTED CASH AT END OF YEAR

Supplemental Disclosures:
Noncash financing activity: EIDL interest conversion fo principal

Interest pald

See accompanying notes to flnancial statements. 6

$ (94,223)

66,528
60
8,564
2,407

26,994
(2,370)
(7,949)
(1,592)

2,802
588

(191)

(21,284)
(112,325)

{1,278)

(134,888)

(18,039)
94,630
149,900

226,491
91,412
209,979

$ 301,391

$ 2407
$ 60,599




ALPS ABDULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Alzheimer's Lakeway Program, inc. was organized as a nonprofit corporation under the
laws of the State of Tennessee In 1986. The Organization amended its charter to change
its name to ALPS Adult Day Services on April 27, 2005, The Organization provides adult
day care services for peaple with memory loss and/or physical problems, provides mutual
support of victims, families and friends of Alzheimer's disease and related disorders and
promotes public education and local research on these diseases.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of ALPS Adult Day Setvices have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other
Habilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board, Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958 Not-for-Profit
Entities. Under ASC Topic 958, the Organization is required to report information regarding
its financlal position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets with
donor restrictions and nat assets without donor restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Contributions

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of
the Financial Accounting Standards Board in ASC Topic 858. In accordance with ASC
Topic 958, contributions received are recorded, depending on the existence or nature of
any donor restrictions, as contnbutlons with donor restrictions ar contributions without donor
restrictions.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets
without donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting penod in which the revenue is
recognized, All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with
donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
raclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Congcentrations of Credit Risk

The Organlzai!ons concentrations of credit risk consist principally of accounts receivable
and promises to give. Credit is granted to dlients located throughout the area. The ability of
these clients to petform on their credit is dependent on economic factors affecting the area.




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

The Organization does not require collateral from its customers. Concentrations of credit
risk with respect to promises to give are dependent on factors affecting the economy in
which contributors live and work.

Accounts Regeivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Historically, differences between the amounts billed and collected
have been insignificant. Accordingly, no provision is made for uncollectible amounts.

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recagnized as revenues In the petiod the promise Is
received and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the
benefits received. Promises to give are recorded at net realizable value if expected to be
collected in one year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year,
Conditional promises to give are recognized when conditions on which they depend are
substantially met. *

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible promises to give, if
necessary. The allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's analysis
of the specific promises made.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at
the date of donation. Expenditures for additions and major renewals are capitalized, while
those for maintenance and repairs are charged to expenditures as incurred. Depreciation is
computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets and
is reflected as an expense in the Statement of Functional Expenses. The capitalization
threshold for property and equipment is $500 per unit,

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing program and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have
been allocated between Program Services and Supporting Services based on an analysis
of those costs identifiable with a specific function or based on an analysis of personnel time
and space utilized for the related service.

Income Tax Status
The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is not classified as a private foundation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less and
certificates of deposit to be cash equivalents. The Organization had no cash equivalents at
December 31, 2020.




AlLPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statement of financial position that sum to the total in the statement of cash flows as of
December 31, 2020.

Operating cash $ 288,041
Restricted by donors for scholarships 13,350
$ 301,391

Contributed Services
During the vear ended December 31, 2020, no contributed services met the requirements
of ASC Topic 958 for recognition in the financial statements,

Investments

In accordance with ASC Topic 958, investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair
values in the statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the
change in net assets, Investment income and gains restricted by a danor are reported as
increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or
by use) In the reporting petiod in which the income and gains are recoghized.

Advettising
The Organization expenses the cost of advertising as it is incurted. Advertising expense for

the year ended December 31, 2020, totaled $9,888.

Interest Expense

Interest expense is charged to expense in the period in which it is incurred, with the
exception of interest that is capitalized as part of construction during the year ended
December 31, 2020,

Property Taxes
The Organization has been exempted from payment of city and county property taxes by

the Tennessee State Board of Equalization,

Subsequent Events _
The Organization evaluated subsequent events through the date of the auditor’s report, the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE B - FUNDING

ALPS Adult Day Setvices receives a substantial amount of support from local governments
and public support for operations. A major reduction of funds by the public and grantor
agencles, should this occur, may have a significant effect on future operations.




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2020

NOTE C - UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give at December 31, 2020, consist of the following:

Gity of Morristown $ 9,750
Jefferson County — United Way 300
Holston Presbytery 934

$ 10,984

Differences between amounts pramised and collected have historically been insignificant.
Accordingly, no provision is made for uncollectible amounts. All promises to glive are due
within one year.

NOTE D - INVESTMENTS

Investments at December 31, 2020, consist of the following:
, Unrealized
' Investment  Appreciation
Fair Value CostBasis (Depreciation)

Marketable Equity Securities $ 78,020 $ 164,103 $ 18,917
Money Market Account : 48,173 48,173 . -
Fixed Income Bonds 110,330 108,051 2.279

$ 236,523 § 220,327 $ 16,196

The Organization follows the provisions of FASB ASC 820-10 which defines fair value and
establishes a fair value hierarchy based on the quality of measurement inputs. These
measurement inputs are as follows:

Level 1 - Inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical investments as of the
reporting date, Investments in this category include equities traded on an active exchange,
as well as U.S. Treasury and other U.S. government and agency mortgage backed
securities that are traded by dealers or brokers In active over-the-counter markets. ‘

Level 2 - Inputs are observable for the investments, directly or indirectly, as of the reporting
date. Fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies.
Investments which are generally included in this category include corporate bonds and
loans, less liquid and restricted equity securities, and certain over-the-counter derivatives.

Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable and reflect assumptions on the part of the reporting
entity. Investments that are included in this category generally include general and limited
parinership Interests in corporate private equity and real estate funds, debt funds, hedge
funds, distressed debt and non-investment grade residual interests in securitizations and
collateralized debt obligations,

Fair values for the above investments are determined by reference to quoted prices in

active markets for identical assets (Level 1 within the fair value measurement hierarchy)
and reported on a recurring basis.

10




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

NOTE E - CASH RESTRICTED FOR LONG-TERM PURPOSES

Cash in the amount of $13,350 at December 31, 2020, consists of funds restricted by
donors for scholarships and organizational projects all with the expectancy of occurrence in
the fong term.

NOTE F - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost or estimated fair market value if donated
ahd on December 31, 2020, consisted of the following:

Land, $ 262,539
Building 2,108,842
Furnishings & equipment 227,395
Vehicle 17,923
2,616,699
Less accumulated depreciation (774.231)
Net property & equipment $ 1,842,468

Depreciation expense for the year ended December 31, 2020, was $66,528.
NOTE G - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable of $41,683 at December 31, 2020, consists of amounts due for adult
day care services and fundraising support. No allowance for uncollectible accounts
receivable was considered necessary.

NOTE H - DEBT

ALPS Adult Day Services refinanced a construction loan from the ptior fiscal year into a
loan of $1,000,000 at an annual interest rate of 4.5%, with monthly payments of $5,106
until the maturity date of October 23, 2024. Prepayment amounts are allowed and offset
the principal amount. The outstanding balance at December 31, 2020, is $985,307. The
Organization has another loan of $357,130 at an annual interest rate of 4.5%, with
monthly payments of $2,272 until the maturity date of February 22, 2025. Prepayment
amounts are allowed and offset the principal amount. The outstanding balance at
December 31, 2020, is $350,5869.

Interest expense incurred during the year for these loans amounted to $60,589, of which
none was capitalized.

Subsequent to year-end on June 10, 2021, the Organization consolidated the two
aforementioned loans at Heritage Community Bank for a total principal balance of
$1,332,081. The maturity date of the loan is June 10, 2026, with a variabie rate of
interest. The initial interest rate is 3.5% per annum and may change beginning June 11,
2021, and every day thereafter. The initial monthly payment is $7,761 and may change
beginning June 10, 2021, and every month thereafter. Prepayment amounts are ailowed
and offset the principal amount,

11



ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
December 31, 2020

As of December 31, 2020, future maturities of the aforementioned debt are as follows:

2021 $ 23,442
2022 48,091
2023 49,801
2024 51,572
2025 53,407
Thereafter 1,105,768
Total 32.08

NOTE 1 - OPERATING LEASE

During 2018, the Organization entered Into an operating lease for certain office
squipment requiring rent and insurance of approximately $403 monthly. Included in repair
and maintenance expenses is lease expense of $4,836 as of December 31, 2020. The
fease is year o year and automatically renews subject to the Organization's approval. No
future minimum lease payments exist due to structure of agreement.

NOTE J - PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

On April 19, 2020, the Organization was granted a loan from First Horizon Bank, in the
amount of $131,782, pursuant to the Paycheck Protection Program (PPP) under Division A,
Title | of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act, which was
enacted March 27, 2020. The loan and accrued interest are forgivable after 24 weeks as
fong as the borrower uses the loan proceeds for eligible purposes, including payroll,
benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroll levels. The amount of {oan forgiveness
will be reduced if the borrowed funds are used for non-qualifying expenses and payroll
levels' are not maintained. This loan was forgiven by the Small Business Administration as
of December 31, 2020, and has been recorded as income cn the Statement of Activities.

NOTE K - ECONOMIC INJURY DISASTER LOAN

On June 10, 2020, the Organization obtained an Economic Injury Disaster Loan (EiDL)
from the Small Business Administration in the amount of $149,900, pursuant to Section
7(b) of the Small Business Act. The proceeds from the loan are to be used for warking
capital purposes. Interest accrues at the rate of 2.75% per annum. Installment payments,
including princlpal and interest, are due monthly beginning June 8, 2022, in the amount of
$641. The balance of principal and interest is payable thirty years from the date of the note.
The outstanding balance as of December 31, 2020, is $152,306, including accrued interest
since the date of the loan.

12



ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

At December 31, 2020, future maturities of the aforementioned debt are as follows:

2021 $ -
2022 2,085
2023 3,671
2024 3,773
2025 3,878
Thereafter 138,889
Total 52,3

Interest expense incurred during the year for this loan amounted to $2,407 of which none
was capitalized.

In connection therewith, the Organization received a $10,000 advance, which does not
have to be repaid, and is included as income on the Statement of Activities for the year
ended December 31, 2020.

NOTE L - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are availabte for the following purposes or periods:

Subject to time restrictions:

City of Motristown - 2020 funding $ 9,750
Jefferson County - United Way 300
Subject to purpose restrictions: ]

Walters Foundation - Herbert Walter Scholarship 2,299
Holston Presbytery - hunger grant 934
CNS Y-12 — scholarship 6,051
Tyler Swanson — scholarship 5,000

$§ 24,334

NOTE M - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Organization maintains a qualified cash or deferred compensation plan under section
403(b) of the Internal Revenue Code. Under the plan, employees may make contributions
up to the maximum amount allowed by the Intemal Revenue Service. The Organization
makes discretionary contributions to the plan as determined by the board of directors.
There were no plan expenses for the year ended December 31, 2020,

The Organization adopted a medical expense relmbursement plan under Intemal

Revenue Code Section 105 covering full-time employees who have been employed full-
time for no less than six months, Pursuant to Internal Revenue Code Section 105, the

13




ALPS ADULT DAY SERVICES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2020

plan provides for reimbursement of eligible current medical expenses not otherwise
covered under insurance or other farms of reimbursement. Reimbursements received by
the employees are not taxable and are Himited to $50 per month per employee. Any
unused balance cahnot be carried over. Medical reimbursement expense for the year
ended December 31, 2020, fotaled $6,268, which is included in employee benefits.

NOTE N - LIQUIDITY

ALPS Adult Day Services has $329,724 of financial assets, consisting of cash of
$288,041 and accounts recelvable of $41,683, avaliable within one year of the Statement
of Financial Position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures. None of these
financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions that make them
unavailable for general expenditures within one year of the Statement of Financial
Position date.

The Organization has promises to give in the amount of $10,984 restricted by time and
when payment is received can be used for general expenditures. During the current fiscal
year, the Board of Directors of the Organization undesignated funds for long-term capital
expansion into surreunding counties in the amount of $151,216.

NOTE O - RISK AND UNCERTAINTY

in March 2020, the World Health Organization categorized the Coronavirus Disease
(COVID-19) as a pandemic, and the President of the United States declared the GOVID-
19 outbreak a national emergency. The potential economic impact brought by, and the
duration of, COVID-19 is difficult to assess or predict and will depend on future
developments that are highly uncertain and cannot be predicted. The impact on the
organization could be material.

14




2:53 PM
02/23/22
Accrual Ba.

Income

3020 - Revenuo Fees

3030 - Advertise-Newsletter-Careglver
30356 - Donations-Program

3045 - USDA

3050 - United Way

3056 - Gavernment

3060 - Fundraisers

3069 - Socfal Impact

3070 - Interest & Dlvidends

3080 - Speclal Grants

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

6030 - Actlvities

6040 - Advertising/Marketing
6043 - Maintonanca

6050 - Bank Service Charges
6070 - Custodial

6075 - Equipment

6080 - Fundralsing

6140 + Insurance

€185 - Interest

6170 - Licensing

6180 - Meals (USDA)

6190 - Miscellaneous

6200 - Office Supplles

6210 - Postage

6240 - Wages

6245 * Fringe Beneflts

6270 - Professlonal Fees
6335 - Subscriptlons/imemberships
6340 « Telephone

6360 * Travel / Trainlng

6363 - Travel - trans. fees-VA clients
6370 - Uillitles

6380 - Volunteer/Board

6900 - Depreclation Expense

Total Expense

Net Income

ALPS Aduit Day Services

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
January through December 2022

TOTAL

Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul 22 Aug 22 Sep 22 Oct 22 Nov 22 Dec 22 Jan - Dec 22
44,800 00 44,075.00 59,548 00 56,580.00 59,940 00 69,874 00 66,700.00 82,778.00 76,780.00 82,504.00 77,648.00 70,709.00 791,936.00
1,500.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 7.000.,00
1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350 00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 1,350.00 16,200.00
2,520.00 2,610.00 2,880.00 3,150.00 3,330.00 3,510.00 3,690.00 3,960.00 4,230.00 4,320,00 4,500.00 4,590.00 43,290.00
100,00 100,00 10000 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200 00
5,000.00 3,250.00 3,250.00 11,500.00
12,250,00 9,500,00 44,500 00 24,000,00 7.500.00 4,500,00 24,000.00 4,500.00 12,500.00 3,500.00 17,500.00 3,600,00 167,750.00
45,00 45,00 45.00 45.00 4500 45.00 45.00 45,00 45,00 45.00 45.00 45,00 540.00
1,250,00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1.250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 1,250.00 15,000.00
1.000.00 1,000.00
63,815.00 61,430.00 112,673.00 86,475,00 74,515.00 60,629.00 102,135.00 93,983.00 99,505.00 93,069.00 102,393.00 84,794.00 1,055,416.00
63,815.00 61,430.00 112,673.00 86,475.00 74,515.00 80,629 00 102,135.00 93,983.00 99,505.00 93,069.00 102,393.00 84,794.00 1,055,416.00
485,00 485,00 521.00 564.00 582 00 582.00 600.00 686.00 704.00 704.00 722.00 1,122,00 7,751.00
936,00 921.50 1,230.96 1,171.60 1,238 80 1,437.48 1,374.00 1,695 56 157560 1,680.08 1,592.96 1,454.18 16,31872
875.00 1,875.00 4,175.00 2,875.00 B75.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 875.00 B75.00 875,00 16,800.00
295,00 295,00 295,00 295.00 285,00 29500 20500 295.00 28500 295.00 295.00 295,00 3,540.00
450,00 450.00 450.00 450.00 450,00 450,00 45000 450.00 45000 45000 450.00 450,00 5,400 00
675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 675.00 875.00 675.00 67500 67500 675.00 67500 8,100.00
9,500,00 2,000.00 7,800.00 16,130 00 200.00 200.00 2,500.00 600.00 1,000.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 40,230.00
3,800,00 600,00 12,300.00 16,800.00
7,760,60 7.76060 7.760.60 7,760.60 7,760.60 7.760.60 7,760.60 7,760.60 7.760.60 7,76060 7.760.60 7,760.60 93,127.20
400.00 35,00 36.00 100.00 36.00 40.00 350.00 997.00
2,509.20 2,25810 2,866 40 3,013.50 2,882.30 3,517.80 3,698 20 3,788,40 3,854.00 4,320.60 3,690.00 3,763.80 40,192.30
100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100,00 100.00 100.00 100.00 5,650,00 6,750.00
640.00 11500 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115,00 115.00 115.00 115.00 115,00 1,805.00
110.00 55.00 55.00 110.00 55,00 55.00 110.00 55.00 5500 110.00 55.00 55,00 880.00
41,653 00 41,653.00 41,663.00 42,905.00 42,905.00 53,631.00 42,905.00 42,905.00 42,805.00 42,905.00 53,631.00 42,905.00 532,566.00
4,165 30 4,165 30 4,16530 4,290.50 4,290.50 5,363.10 4,290.50 4,290.50 4,290.50 4,290.50 5,362.50 4,290,50 53,255.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
535.00 125.00 235.00 135.00 185.00 125.00 285.00 135.00 385.00 135.00 135.00 435.00 2,550.00
625.00 825.00 825.00 825,00 825.00 625.00 825.00 825.00 625.00 825.00 625.00 625.00 9,800.00
360.00 360.00 360.00 360.00 2,160.00 10,160.00 360.00 360.00 360,00 360.00 360.00 360.00 15,920.00
775.00 775.00 775.00 775.00 775.00 775.00 775,00 775.00 775.00 775.00 775.00 775.00 9,300 00
2,5650.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,550.00 2,5650.00 2,600.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 2,700.00 31,400.00
100,00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00
5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400,00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 5,400.00 64,800.00
84,999.10 72,944.50 82,762.26 102,936.20 74,519.20 95,027.98 82,133.30 74,586.06 75,549.70 74,694.78 85,719.06 79,606.08 985,678 22
-21,184.10 -11,614.50 29,910.74 -16,461.20 -4.20 -14,390.98 20,001.70 19,3%6.94 23,955.30 18,374.22 16,673.94 4,987.92 69,737.78
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McNabb Center

200 Tech Center Drive « Knoxville, TN 37912 « (865)637-9711 . (800)255-9711 « mcnabbcenter.org

February 28, 2022

Anne Bryant-Hurst

Finance Director

Hamblen County

511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Ms. Bryant-Hurst,

Enclosed please find the Request for Funding Application and supporting documentation from
the McNabb Center, Inc. We respectfully request a total of $8,500 in funding for the Youth
Emergency Shelter ($2,500) and New Hope Recovery ($6,000).

Please note a contact name and address change:

Shelby Graves
McNabb Center

200 Tech Center Drive
Knoxville, TN 37912

McNabb Center looks forward to working with you and the great Hamblen County. If you have
any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Sl Gz’

Shelby Graves
Executive Assistant to the CEO

WELL MIND, WELL BEING
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Helen Ross McNabb Center
Jason Lay, Director of Funding
310 W. 3rd North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Depariment of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions

please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Anne Bryantﬁst

Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $5,500

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Mortistown, TN 37814 » gffice. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ezail. bbtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



f Department of the Treasury
&m IRS Internal Revenue Service

011739

In reply refer to: 0752858409

ATLANTA GA 39901-0001 Jan. 21, 2020 LTR 4168C 0
62-0568914 000000 OO
00017617
BODC: TE

THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER
201 W SPRINGDALE AVE
KNOXVILLE TN 37917-5158

Emplover ID number: 62-0648914
Form 990 required: VYES

Dear Taxpaver:

We're responding to vour regquest dated Jan. 09, 2020, about
THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER

We issued yvou a determination letter in AUGUST 1953, recognizing
vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c¢)
(03>,

We also show yvou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC
Section b09(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(l) and
170¢(b) CLY CAY (vid.

Donors can deduct contributions they make to vou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,
legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether vou must file an
annual information return. If vou're required to file a return, vou
must file one of the following by the 15th day of the B5th month after
the end of your annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

- Form 9%0EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax

- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e~-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(1l)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if vou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive years, we'll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
notice.

You can get IRS forms or publications vou need from our website at
www.irs.gov/forms—-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

If vou have questions, call 877-829-56500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,

T At e et

T A TR T R TER TR a




0752858409
Jan., 21, 2020 LTR 4l1é68C 0
62-0548914 000000 0O
00017618

THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER

201 W SPRINGDALE AVE
KNOXVILLE TN 37917-5158

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
time)d.

Thank vou for yvour cooperation.

Sincerelyv vours,

Teri M. Johnson
Dperations Manager, AM Ops. 3



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
Knoxville, Tennessee
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

»IPUGH
CPAs




HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page
Number
Introductory Section
ROSEET OF OFFIGIAIS .....evvevoeereeeeeeesseeeeeieteseseetetesseasmssessesesssassesesss s et ase st et s sk se s e bbbt em s sa s sss st
Financial Section

Independent AUGItOr'S REPOTL......c...ouiuiiieiiiierraea st s i bbb SR 1-2

Consolidated Statements of Financial POSIHION ..o s 3
Consolidated Statements Of ACHVIEIES ........coooii i s 4-7
Consolidated Statements of Cash FIOWS..........couiuiiiiiii b s 8
Consolidated Statements of Functional EXPENSES ...........cc.ccoiiiiiii it 9-10
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ... e 11-22

Supplementary Section
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State AWards..............ccoovviiiiiiiii 23-29
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State AWards ... 30

Schedule | - Consolidating Statements of Financial Position -
June 30, 2021 and JUNE 30, 2020.........eeiiiieeiicee et e R e 31-32

Schedule Il - Consolidating Statements of Activities -
For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 ........ccccuimrmimmiimmmsmermminsssseisssssis s s ssasee s 33-34

Internal Control and Compliance Section

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance

with Government Auditing SIANAAIS.............cccouei i s 35-36
Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance with Requirements for Each Major Program

and Report on Internal Control Over Compliance Required by Uniform Guidance ... 37-38

Schedule of Findings and QUESHONEd COSES...........couiririiiiii 39

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned COStS ..o 40



INTRODUCTORY SECTION



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

ROSTER OF OFFICIALS

Board of Directors

Amy Cathey, Chair Scott Ferguson
Wade Davies, Chair-Elect Joe Johnson
Richard Stair, Past Chair Dale Keasling
Andrea White, Treasurer George Kershaw
Clarence Vaughn, Secretary Randy Miller
Whit Addicks Brian Rauch
Rebecca Ashford Cindy Sexton
Heidi Barcus Laura Shamiyeh
Eden Bishop Mitch Steenrod
Jenny Brock Carl Van Hoozier
Jerry Epps

Jerry Vagnier, Chief Executive Officer

Jason Lay, CPA, Chief Financial Officer



FINANCIAL SECTION



-1-

PUGH & COMPANY, P.C.

315 NORTH CEDAR BLUFF ROAD, SUITE 200

KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37923

TELEPHONE 865-769-0660

C PAS FAX 865-769-1660
www.pughcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) and affiliate which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30,
2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the
years then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and affiliate as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and

the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Memivee | —
o TSCPA
!é\l C F’A J An Independently owned member N(I;fmé’e;: i?"d“;: '11;1%"'::55"9 S:’ﬁe's‘y
ublic Accountan
RSM US Alliance o

RSM US Alliance member firms are separate and independenl businesses and legai entilies that are responsible for their own acls and omissions, and each are separale
and independent from RSM US LLP, RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSM Inlemational, a global network of independenl audit, lax, and consulling firms.
Members of RSM US Alliance have access lo RSM International resources through RSM US LLP bul are nol member firms of RSM International.



Other Matter
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards on pages 23 through 29, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards and the consolidating schedules, are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 2021 on
our consideration of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of their compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Helen
Ross McNabb Center's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
and affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

/nglz & Company, /9 C g

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021



CURRENT ASSETS

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Investments

Receivables, Net

Pledges Receivable, Net

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER ASSETS

Investments Restricted for Endowment
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net
Investments for Deferred Compensation Plans

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Annual Leave

As of June 30,

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Accrued Salaries Payable
Other Accrued Liabilities

Deferred Revenue

Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Note Payable
Grant Notes Payable
Lease Payable

Deferred Compensation Plans Payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

$

$

2021 2020
20,505,306 $ 17,145,464
0 1,986,740
9,213,036 6,751,518
1,387,505 1,392,354
415,024 292,187
31,520,871 27,568,263
40,581,153 34,931,187
35,432,765 26,706,343
623,608 825,569
958,311 588,841
37,014,684 28,120,753
109,116,708 $ 90,620,203
1970946 $ 1,666,515
1,801,150 1,695,760
1,209,350 1,004,474
821,086 703,174
323,520 320,603
222,000 25,000
6,348,052 5415526
100,000 125,000
3,921,732 3,894,560
598,000 0
958,311 588,841
5,578,043 4,608,401
11,926,095 10,023,927
75,551,348 62,970,697
21,639,265 17,625,579
97,190,613 80,596,276
109,116,708 $ 90,620,203

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE
TennCare
Medicare
Commercial Insurance
Private Pay
Less: Contractual Adjustments

Direct Federal Assistance:
Department of Housing
and Urban Dewelopment
Department of Health and Human
Services
Department of Justice
Department of Agriculture
Department of Labor
Board of Parole and Probation

State of Tennessee:
Department of Education
Department of Human Services
Treasury Department
Housing Dewelopment Agency
Department of Health
Office of Criminal Justice
Department of Children's Senvices
Depariment of Mental Health and

Substance Abuse Senvices

Other Grants
Local Governments:

Knox County
Other Local Governments

NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

38,229,634 0 38,229,634
1,365,306 0 1,365,308
2,835,851 0 2,835,851
65,5654 0 65,654
(12,180,037) 0 (12,180,037)
30,316,308 0 30,316,308
408,647 0 408,647
949,547 0 949,547
181,893 0 181,893
66,429 0 66,429
170,672 0 170,672
21,707 0 21,707
1,798,895 0 1,798,895
178,250 0 178,250
294,672 0 294,672
58,290 0 58,290
75,295 0 75,295
1,673,500 0 1,673,500
1,899,466 0 1,899,466
7,478,654 0 7,478,654
19,334,296 0 19,334,296
30,892,423 0 30,892,423
1,735177 0 1,735,177
2,846,263 0 2,846,263
1,470,210 0 1,470,210
4,316,473 4,316,473
69,059,276 0 69,059,276

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Return, Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Investments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Special Events, Net
Other Income

Total Contributions and Other

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS
Purpose Restrictions

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES

Program Services:
Mental Health
Substance Abuse
Social Senices
Crisis Senvices
Foster Care and Adoption
Early Intervention and Prevention
Justice Programs

Total Program Services
Supporting Services:

Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

$

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

168,887 $ 2,888,422 3,057,309
20,105 0 20,105
1,858,860 0 1,858,860
440,887 836,405 1,277,292
5,022,591 1,726,955 6,749,546
206,068 0 206,068
512,328 0 512,328
3,113,458 0 3,113,458
11,343,184 5,451,782 16,794,966
1,438,096 (1,438,096) 0
81,840,556 4,013,686 85,854,242
24,107,364 0 24,107,364
7,970,842 0 7,970,842
5,624,478 0 5,524 478
7,028,534 0 7,028,534
5,691,035 0 5,691,035
2,287,692 0 2,287,692
3,866,490 0 3,866,490
56,476,435 0 56,476,435
12,200,864 0 12,200,864
582,606 0 582,606
12,783,470 0 12,783,470
69,259,905 0 69,259,905
12,580,651 4,013,686 16,594,337
62,870,697 17,625,579 80,596,276
75551348 % 21,639,265 $ 97,190,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE
TennCare

Medicare

Commercial Insurance

Private Pay

Less: Contractual Adjustments

Direct Federal Assistance:
Department of Housing
and Urban Dewvelopment
Department of Health and Human
Senvices
Depariment of Justice
Department of Agriculture
Department of Labor
Board of Parole and Probation

State of Tennessee:
Department of Finance and Administration
Department of Education
Department of Human Services
Treasury Depariment
Housing Development Agency
Department of Health
Office of Criminal Justice
Department of Children's Senvices
Department of Mental Health and

Dewelopmental Disabilities

Other Grants

Local Governments:
Knox County
Otherdocal Governments

NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Resfrictions Restrictions Total
35,192,487 0 35,192,487
1,232,683 0 1,232,683
2,164,603 0 2,164,603
107,693 0 107,693
(10,340,223) 0 (10,340,223)
28,357,243 0 28,357,243
381,671 0 381,671
1,007,988 0 1,007,988
126,414 0 126,414
56,868 0 56,868
105414 105,414
21,378 0 21,378
1,699,733 0 1,699,733
150,000 0 150,000
131,093 0 131,093
73,836 0 73,836
67,000 0 67,000
84,200 0 84,200
1,288,267 0 1,288,267
1,963,542 0 1,963,542
7,417,619 0 7417619
16,363,710 0 16,363,710
27 539,267 0 27,539,267
2,233,405 0 2,233,405
2,838,245 0 2,838,245
1,133,519 0 1,133,519
3,971,764 0 3,971,764
63,801,412 0 63,801,412

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Return, Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Investments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Special Events, Net
Other Income

Total Contributions and Other

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS
Purpose Restrictions

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES

Program Services:
Mental Health
Substance Abuse
Social Senices
Crisis Services
Foster Care and Adoption
Early Intervention and Prevention
Justice Programs

Total Program Services
Supporting Services:

Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Resfrictions Toftal
75953 §$ 3,327,751 3,403,704
(40,855) 0 (40,855)
1,330,219 0 1,330,219
651,862 279,182 931,044
138,252 97,443 235,695
115,820 0 115,820
497,700 0 497,700
3,769,137 0 3,769,137
6,538,088 3,704,376 10,242,464
1,981,615 (1,981,615) 0
72,321,115 1,722,761 74,043,876
23,285,525 0 23,285,525
7,261,927 0 7,261,927
5,122,482 0 5,122,482
7,042,443 0 7,042,443
5,441,672 0 5,441,672
1,913,022 0 1,913,022
3,759,124 0 3,759,124
53,826,195 0 53,826,195
11,503,991 0 11,503,991
562,139 0 562,139
12,066,130 0 12,066,130
65,892,325 0 65,892,325
6,428,790 1,722,761 8,151,651
56,541,907 15,802,818 72,444,725
62,970,697 $ 17,625,579 $ 80,596,276

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30, 2021 2020

CASH FLLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Net Assets $ 16,594,337 $ 8,151,551
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in
Net Assets to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments (6,749,546) (235,695)
Realized (Gain) Loss on Investments (948,329) (255,274)
Discount Amortization on [nvestments (259) (16,975)
(Gain) Loss on Disposal of Assets (206,068) (115,820)
Depreciation and Amortization 1,666,843 1,645,610
Forgiveness of Grant Note Payable (272,750) (262,750)
Donated Land 0 (140,650)
Net Changes in:
Receivables, Net (2,254,708) 15,300
Prepaid Expenses (122,837) (56,212)
Accounts Payable 304,431 406,338
Deferred Compensation 369,470 165,849
Accrued Salaries Payable 204,876 214,922
Other Accrued Liabilities 226.219 502,919
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 8,811,679 10,019,113
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Assets 682,545 410,464
Purchase of Property and Equipment (7,143,686) (3,207,520)
Proceeds from Sale of Investments 14,780,701 10,173,550
Purchase of Investments (14,046,319) (11,285,689)
Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (5,726,759) (3,909,195)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Notes Payable 274 922 (25,000)
Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities 274,922 (25,000)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 3,359,842 6,084,918
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 17,145,464 11,080,546
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 20505308 % 17,145,464
Supplementary Disclosure of Noncash Activities:
Issuance of Leases Payable and Grant Notes Payable $ 795,000 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits & Payroll Taxes
Professional Fees

Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment, Rental & Mgintenance
Printing & Publications

Travel

Conferences & Meetings
Insurance

Grants & Awards

Specific Assistance to Individuals
In Kind Expenses

Depreciation

Other Non-personnel

Total Center

Foundation Operations

Total Foundation

TOTAL

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Services

Supporting Services

Early
Intervention
Mental Substance Social Crisls Foster Care and Justice Total Adminlstrative Fund
Health Abuse Services Services and Adoption Prevention Programs Programs and General Raising Total

$ 16,283,868 $ 4,482,853 $ 2,618662 $ 4496364 $ 2,808,726 3 1,388,601 $ 2449615 § 34,528,779 § 7,281,561 $ 363323 $ 42,183,683
4,047,019 1,134,638 670,352 1,143,157 692,652 356,723 518,016 8,662,557 1,996,087 98,908 10,757,552
111,984 28,554 24,683 167,453 65,564 9,615 9,513 417,366 275,422 92 692,880
404,951 945,255 343,135 309,634 201,527 172,061 95,841 2,472,404 456,312 17,991 2,946,707
312,729 97,565 66,124 66,696 27,626 31,465 52,706 654,911 136,752 6,695 798,358
2,922 683 1,338 455 739 114 124 6,375 18,195 262 24,832
1,068,758 522,503 888,950 243,146 344,743 112,191 160,436 3,340,727 610,731 13,043 3,964,501
328,956 108,079 88,484 86,572 61,382 31,039 53,538 758,050 533,973 23,087 1,315,110
20,134 5,981 2,653 3,566 686 3,053 1,071 37,144 25,834 332 63,310
317,499 70,634 33,677 35,592 84,281 57,543 95,943 695,169 92,804 6,609 794,682
52,356 14,979 9,364 21,331 11,545 11,373 11,544 132,491 37,962 788 171,241
260,661 88,617 98,842 62,742 65,752 24,290 44,875 645,779 187,005 3,483 836,267
0 925 22,821 0 1,064,580 "] 0 1,088,326 0 0 1,088,326
310,856 57,330 238,258 21,623 84,484 50,664 115,814 879,028 o] [o] 879,029
0 219,534 56,157 268,985 0 0 0 544,676 25,789 0 570,465
408,051 181,524 327,430 93,902 156,694 35,346 142,160 1,345,107 311,150 8,554 1,664,811
85,227 11,188 33,548 7,316 20,054 3,524 15,294 176,151 188,537 676 365,364
24,015,870 7,970,842 5,524,478 7,028,534 5,691,035 2,287,692 3,866,490 56,385,041 12,188,114 543,843 69,116,998
91,394 0 0 0 0 0 91,394 12,750 38,763 142,907
91,384 0 0 0 0 0 0 91,394 12,750 38,763 142,907
$ 24107364 $ 7970842 % 5524478 §_ 7028534 § 5691035 § 2,287692 $ 3866430 9 56,476,435 $ 12,200,864 $ 582,606 $ 69,259,905

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits & Payroll Taxes
Professional Fees

Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment, Rental & Maintenance
Printing and Publications

Travel

Conferences and Meetings
Insurance

Grants and Aw ards

Specific Assistance to Individuals
In-Kind Expenses

Depreciation

Other Non-Personnel

Total Center

Foundation Operations

Total Foundation

TOTAL

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Services

Supporting Services

Early
Intervention
Mental Substance Social Crisis Foster Care and Justice Total Administrative Fund
Health Abuse Services Services and Adoption Prevention Programs Programs and General Raising Total
$ 15534135 $ 4203619 $ 2548453 $ 4428248 § 2718173 $ 1,144,068 $ 2,323,812 § 32,900,500 $ 7,000642 $ 331,199 § 40,241,341
3,872,933 1,051,981 640,543 1,102,438 654,889 288,447 564,719 8,175,950 1,919,520 97,453 10,192,923
138,994 95,192 40,517 216,742 65,756 11,613 70,193 639,007 182,221 738 821,966
434,985 742,268 181,468 298,378 201,997 127,828 94,465 2,081,359 368,139 8,261 2,457,758
261,140 85,812 58,746 48,510 23,266 19,371 41,514 538,359 92,907 5,424 636,690
3,503 133 536 499 391 438 143 5,643 15,563 387 21,593
1,045,044 452,198 740,834 326,273 276,298 55,372 145,267 3,041,286 499,790 9,257 3,550,333
353,345 113,956 66,648 96,763 69,644 30,973 57,466 788,795 668,405 21,495 1,478,695
13,943 3,956 1,986 3,366 963 1,126 1,960 27,300 16,412 97 43,809
417,745 91,562 63,196 85,796 112,050 99,770 134,343 1,004,462 145,847 10,866 1,161,175
47,334 19,956 11,528 13,980 6,830 8,063 10,468 118,160 42,776 964 161,900
269,601 86,239 105,864 69,707 66,191 22,833 45,517 665,952 149,734 26,218 841,904
0 1,500 18,178 0 1,046,044 0 0 1,065,722 115 0 1,065,837
273,664 46,720 194,480 31,603 15,143 63,333 106,925 731,868 332 0 732,200
4,018 77,971 70,458 186,324 o] 0 0 338,769 0 0 338,769
447,808 170,655 345,393 113,721 162,113 35,848 153,137 1,428,675 207,058 7,167 1,642,900
52,888 18,209 33,654 20,094 21,924 3,948 9,194 159,921 172,780 1,187 333,888
23,171,058 7,261,927 5,122,482 7,042,443 5,441,672 1,913,022 3,759,124 53,711,728 11,491,241 520,713 65,723,682
114,467 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,467 12,750 41,426 168,643
114,467 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,467 12,750 41,426 168,643
$ 23285525 § 7,261,927 $ 5122482 § 7,042,443 % 5,441,672 § 1,013,022 $ 3,759,124 § 53,826,195 $ 11,503,981 $ 562,139 § 65,892,325

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.

—OL-
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Helen Ross McNabb Center (the “Organization” or the “Center”) is a private, not-for-profit community mental
health center devoted to the diagnosis, treatment, prevention and rehabilitation of mental illness and is a health and
welfare organization providing room, board, counseling and rehabilitation assistance to individuals involved in alcohol
and drug detoxification programs in the East Tennessee area. lts primary sources of funding are state and federal
public health programs and grants, local government programs, private support from individuals, businesses, and
community organizations. These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Center and iis
subsidiary, McNabb Center, LLC (see Note 16).

These consolidated financial statements include the financial position and results of operations of the Helen Ross
McNabb Mental Health Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™), the Center's affiliate. The Foundation solicits, receives,
holds, administers, invests and disburses funds to be used for and on behalf of the Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.,
its facilities, and programs. These financial statements also include the accounts of the Foundation’s subsidiary,
HRMF, LLC (see Note 16).

Nonprofit organizations may hold ownership interests in other nonprofit entities. Consolidated statements are
permitted but not required where control exists through a form other than majority ownership or majority voting interest
in the board of the related entity. Consolidated financial statements may be prepared when not required if such
consolidation would be meaningful. These consolidated financial statements are based on the assumption that they
present the financial position and the change in net assets of a single entity.

Basis of Accounting - The consolidated financial statements of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and its affiliate
have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Although these estimates
are based on management’s knowledge of current events and actions they may undertake in the future, actual results
could vary from those estimates. Estimates are used when accounting for receivables, allocation of expenses, and
contingencies, among others.

Reclassifications - Certain items in the 2020 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the 2021
financial statements.

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Helen Ross McNabb
Center, Inc. and the Helen Ross McNabb Mental Health Foundation, Inc. (the “Organization”). All significant inter-
entity transactions and balances have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Basis of Presentation - The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets: Net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions.

Contributions are recorded with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported as such in the statement of activities.

Income Tax Status - Both the Center and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, both the Organization and the Foundation have been classified
as organizations that are not private foundations under Section 509(a)(2). The Center and the Foundation file annual
returns of organizations exempt from income taxes with the IRS.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly-liquid investments with an initial maturity of ninety days or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents exclude permanently restricted cash and cash equivalents.

Investments - The Organization’s investments are carried at their estimated fair values in the statement of financial
position. Fair value of the Organization’s investments is based on quoted market prices. Investment transactions are
recorded on trade date. Any realized and/or unrealized gain or loss is reported in the statement of activities. Dividend
and interest income is accrued when earned.

Contributions and Pledges Receivable - Contributions are recognized as revenue by the Organization when the
donor makes a promise to give that is in substance, unconditional. Pledges of contributions are recorded at their
estimated net realizable value which includes adjusting receivables for uncollectible amounts and reducing the
carrying amount of long-term pledges to their present value. Contributions are recorded with donor restrictions or
without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions that are
restricted by the donor are reported as increased in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported as such in the
statement of activities. Deferred revenue represents funds received in advance for conditional program support.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible pledges receivable. The allowance is based
on management’s experience and management’s judgment of collectability. Uncollectible amounts are written off and
charged against the allowance at the point the receivable is deemed uncollectible by management. The provision for
uncollectibles is computed based upon management's judgment and analysis of past collection experiences and
other relevant factors, as necessary. The carrying amount of long-term pledges includes a discount to present value.
The present value adjustment is determined using a discount rate approximately equivalent to treasury yields of
similar maturity compounded monthly over the donor stipulated pledge period.

Revenue Recognition- The Organization adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606), using the modified retrospective method for all contracts effective July 1, 2020. The Organization evaluated
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows using the five-step process provided within
ASU 2014-09, 1) Identify contract with the customer 2) Identify separate performance obligations 3) Determine the
transaction price 4) Allocate the transaction price to the separate performance obligations 5) Recognize revenue
when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is primarily derived from services rendered to patients for inpatient care and residential treatment. The
services provided have no fixed duration and can be terminated by the patient of the facility at any time, and therefore,
each treatment is its own stand-alone contract.

Services ordered by a healthcare provider in an episode of care are not separately identifiable and therefore have
been combined into a single performance obligation for each contract. The Organization recognizes revenue as its
performance obligations are completed. The performance obligation is satisfied over time as the patient
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the health care services provided. For inpatient services, the
Organization recognizes revenue equally over the patient stay on a daily basis. For outpatient services, the
Organization recognizes revenue equally over the number of treatments provided in a single episode of care.
Typically, patients and third-party payors are billed within several days of the service being performed or the patient
being discharged.

As our performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of one year or less, the Organization elected the
optional exemption in ASC 606-10-50-14(a). Therefore, the Organization is not required to disclose the transaction
price for the remaining performance obligations at the end of the reporting period or when the Organization expects
to recognize revenue. The Organization has minimal unsatisfied performance obligations at the end of the reporting
period as patients typically are under no obligation to remain admitted in the facilities.

Premium Revenue - The Center has agreements with United HealthCare Community Plan, AmeriGroup, and
BlueCare to provide TennCare mental health services to enrolled members. Under this agreement, the Center
receives monthly case rate payments based on the number of clinical events performed by the Center. In addition,
these organizations made fee-for-service payments to the Center for certain covered services based upon discounted
fee schedules.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue - The Organization has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments
to the Organization at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers, and others for services
rendered, including contractual adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Contractual
adjustments are recorded in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
setilements are determined.

Patient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at fee for service rates. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As
a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near
ferm.

The Organization also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the Organization under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and
prospectively determined daily rates.

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Center performs contracted services or incurs outlays eligible for
reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays can be subject to audit and acceptance by
granting agency and as a result of such, adjustments could be required.

Donated Assets and Services - Donated marketable securities and other noncash donations are recorded as
contributions at their estimated fair values at the date of donation. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Such donations are reported as support without donor
restrictions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose.

The Organization recognizes donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided
by donation. A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their personal time.
The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these consolidated financial statements since it is not susceptible
to objective measurement or valuation.

Special Events - Revenues from special events are presented net of the direct costs associated with the special
events. These direct costs for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $238,239 and $403,276, respectively.

Functional Expenses - The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Costs are charged to program services, management and general, and
fund-raising functions based on direct expenses incurred. Indirect expenses are allocated among the program and
supporting services benefited.

Receivables - Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management does not recognize late fee income on receivables. Receivables are considered past due
or delinquent after 90 days. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for
uncollectible accounts and an adjustment to a valuation allowance. The provision is based on estimated collection
percentages applied to aging category balances for insurance, Medicare, TennCare, and private pay. For grants and
contracts, the valuation allowance is based on its assessment of the current status of its individual receivables.
Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a
charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to the applicable accounts receivable.

Balances outstanding from Medicare, TennCare, and commercial carriers that are uncollectible for various reasons
such as non-covered services, services provided by non-licensed providers, and services provided in excess of
authorizations, are written-off through a charge to revenue adjustment accounts and a credit to the applicable
accounts receivable.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value
at the date of donation. The Organization capitalizes equipment with a cost or donated fair market value in excess
of $5,000 and capitalizes building improvements in excess of $25,000. Depreciation is computed using primarily the
straight-line method.

Annual Leave - Vacation benefits accumulate and vest with the employee. An accrued annual leave liability has
been reported in the consolidated financial statements for the estimated value of unpaid accrued leave.

Advertising Costs - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for marketing and public relations
for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $104,850 and $69,668, respectively.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards - In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Confracts
with Customers (Topic 606), that requires recognition of revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services
to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. The new standard supersedes U.S. GAAP guidance on revenue recognition and requires the use
of more estimates and judgments than the present standards. It also requires additional disclosures. The new
standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. The adoption of ASU 2014-09 did not have
a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework —
Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement, which modifies the disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements by removing, modifying, or adding certain disclosures. ASU 2018-13 is effective for all
entities for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019. The
adoption of ASU 2018-13 did not have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958) Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which applies
to nonprofit organizations that receive contributed nonfinancial assets. Contribution revenue may be presented in the
financial statements using different terms (for example, gifts, donations, grants, gifts-in-kind, donated services, or
other terms). The term nonfinancial asset includes fixed assets (such as land, buildings, and equipment), use of fixed
assets or utilities, materials and supplies, intangible assets, services, and unconditional promises of those assets.
The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The adoption of ASU 2020-07 is not
expected to have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

in February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in the AS supersedes the
leasing guidance in topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required o recognize lease assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as
ether finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement.
ASU 2016-02 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021. The Organization is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of AUS 2016-02 on its financial statements.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events - The Organization’s management has evaluated subsequent events through
November 16, 2021, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued and has
determined that there are no subsequent events that require disclosure.
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NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization’s financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, are as follows:

2021 2020
Financial Assets at Year End $ 68,120,531 $ 55,396,829
Less Funds Unavailable for General Expenditures
Within One Year:
Restrictions by Donor (21,639,265) (17,625,579)
Board Designated Endowment Funds (28,021,816) (18,934,085)
Total Financial Assets Available to Meet General
Expenditures Within the Next 12 Months $ 18,459,450 $ 18,837,165

Financial assets at year-end includes donor-restricted funds and board-designated endowment funds which are not
available for general expenditure. Income from donor-restricted endowments may be restricted for specific purposes,
with the exception of the amounts available for general use. Although the Organization does not intend to spend from
the board-designated endowment funds (other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of our
Board's annual budget approval and appropriation), these amounts could be made available if necessary.

The Organization regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its recurring operating needs as
well as its capital needs. The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 90 days of operating
expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash may be invested in short-term investments. The Organization also
has a $5,000,000 line of credit available to meet cash flow needs.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization's cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Petty Cash $ 2077 % 2,646
Checking - Operations 1,260,271 315,955
U.S. Government and Federal Agency Obligations
Under Repurchase Agreements 19,242,958 16,826,863

Total $ 20,505306 $ 17,145,464




NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization had the following investments, carried at fair value:

2021 2020
Carrying Value Carnying Value
Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 (Fair Value) (Fair Value)
Restricted for Deferred Compensation Plans
Mutual Funds:
Equity $ 958,311 §
Restricted for Endowment
Cash Management Account 19,478
Certificate of Deposit 1,693,480
Federated Government Obligations Fund 369,710
Mutual Funds:
Fixed Income 6,671,421
Equity 15,024,157
Corporate Equities 10,324,289
34,002,535 24,442 928
Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2
Short-Term
Treasury Bills 0
Restricted for Endowment
Treasury Bills 0
Corporate Obligations 288,471
Government Obligations 1,141,759
1,430,230
Total $ 36,391,076 $ 29,281,924
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As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, all of the Organization’s investments are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis.
GAAP defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants on the measurement date. It also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.

GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1: Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. An active market for the asset
and liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient

frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Level 2: Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or the liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset
or liability. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that are derived

principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are used to measure
fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in
which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that

market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
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NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks.
To minimize such risks, the Organization has a diversified portfolio in a variety of asset classes managed by
independent investment managers. The Organization regularly evaluates its investments including performance
thereof. Due to inherent risk and potential volatility in investment valuations, the amounts reported in these
consolidated financial statements can vary substantially from year to year.

The Center maintains substantially all its cash and cash equivalents deposits with two local financial institutions.
Excess funds held with these financial institutions at June 30, 2021 and 2020 totaling $13,749,949 and $13,631,342,
respectively, are invested overnight in an automated investment account in U.S. Government and Agency Securities
subject to repurchase on a daily basis. There were no amounts of cash and cash equivalents that exceeded the
federally insured limit for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

The Foundation maintains substantially all its cash and cash equivalents deposits with two local financial institutions.
Excess funds held with this financial institution at June 30, 2021 and 2020 totaling $5,493,010 and $3,195,521,
respectively, are invested overnight in an automated investment account in U.S. Government and Agency Securities
subject to repurchase on a daily basis. There were no amounts of cash and cash equivalents that exceeded the
federally insured limit for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

The Center's receivable balance at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consisted of fees for patient services through contractual
agreements, private pay insurance providers and grantor agencies. Accordingly, these fees are subject to adjustment
or denial by the providers.

Because of the nature of the Organization, a significant percentage of its revenue is derived from the State of
Tennessee (including TennCare) and the federal government. As a result, a reduction in state and federal funding
could have a profound effect on the Organization's operations. State and federal funding represented 89% and 92%
of total revenue for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Additionally, a substantial portion of the Foundation’s contributions is received from individuals and/or their related
businesses from the East Tennessee region, including long-term pledges. The majority of these pledges are expected
to be received within 5 years. These receivables are contingent upon donors honoring their pledge commitments to
the Foundation. Large fluctuations in these types of contributions could have a negative impact upon the level of
financial support contributed to the Foundation.

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - PATIENT SERVICES

Net patient service receivable is reported at the estimated net realizable amount from patients, third-party payers,
and others for services rendered. A summary of the accounts receivable is as follows:

2021 2020
TennCare $ 2,392,950 $ 1,743,858
State and Federal Grants 6,538,738 4,385,209
Other Grants and Subsidies Receivable 604,402 784,995
Medicare, Commercial Insurance, and Private Pay 512,286 570,398
Allowance for Doubfful Accounts (835,340) (732,942)
Total $ 9213036 $ 6,751,518

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the amount of accounts receivable greater than 90 days was $100,269 and $240,382,
respectively. The change in the valuation allowance is as follows:

2021 2020
Beginning Balance $ 732,942 $ 1,049,012
Provision 431,789 (50,055)
Charge Offs (Recovery) (329,391) (266,015)

Ending Balance $ 835340 $ 7329042
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NOTE 7 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable are due as follows:

2021 2020
Due Within One Year $ 1,387,505 % 1,392,354
Due in One to Five Years 839,040 1,044,209
Due After Five Years 0 25,000
Gross Pledges Receivable 2,226,545 2,461,563
Less: Present Value Allowance and Allowance for Uncollectible (215,432) (243,640)
Pledges Receivable - Net $ 2,011,113 § 2,217,923

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the entire pledges receivable amounts noted above had donor-imposed restrictions
for use with various programs.

The change in the allowance for uncollectible is as follows:

2021 2020
Beginning Balance $ 123,078 % 102,502
Adjustment for Uncollectible Pledges (3,648) 5425
Recoweries, Charge Offs (8,103) 15,151
Ending Balance $ 111,327 $ 123,078
NOTE 8 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation follows:
2021 2020
Land and Buildings $ 50409544 $ 44 450,782
Furniture and Equipment 5,037,944 5,328,476
Construction in Progress 4.400,718 4,038,367
Total 59,848,206 53,817,625
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (19,267,053) (18,886,438)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 40581153 $ 34,931,187

The depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,666,843 and $1,645,610, respectively.

NOTE 9 - NOTES PAYABLE AND LEASES PAYABLE

Line of Credit

The Center maintains an unsecured line of credit with a local financial institution in the amount of $5,000,000 with
variable interest rate. The line is available until October 3, 2023. Advances on the line are payable upon demand.
If there is no demand, the balance is not payable until termination of the line on October 3, 2023. Interest is to be
paid monthly at the current index rate. This rate at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was 4.0%. No funds were borrowed
from this line of credit during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.
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NOTE 9 - NOTES PAYABLE AND LEASES PAYABLE (Continued)

Grant Notes Payable

The Center has received funding on several grant awards which contain refundable or recoverable provisions if the
purpose of each individual grant is not met. Generally, these grant agreements are considered forgiven over time or
the refundable provision expires at the end of term of the grant agreement. The Center has recorded grant notes
payable associated with these grant agreements to reflect the liability. Terms of these grant agreements expire at
various dates through 2041. A summary of grant notes payable by grantor as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

2021 2020
Knox County, Tennessee $ 1245234 $ 1,339,084
City of Knoxville, Tennessee 500,000 530,000
Tennessee Housing Development Agency 234,000 312,000
Tennessee Department of Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services 1,942,498 1,712,576
Grant Notes Payable $ 3,821,732 & 3,894,560

Scheduled forgiveness of these notes payable at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 202,750
2023 362,750
2024 296,750
2025 384,750
2026 124,750
Thereafter 2,549,982
Total $ 3,921,732

Notes Payable

The Center has an agreement with Knox County for improvement of the John Tarleton infrastructure for $250,000.
The amount will be repaid in annual installments for $25,000 for a period of 10 years (2026) contingent on the Center
occupying the facilities and providing professional childcare and facility maintenance. The balance at June 30, 2021
was $125,000 ($150,000 at June 30, 2020).

Leases Payable

The Center has entered into lease agreements for various properties during the yeér ended June 30, 2021. These
leases mature in 2026 and providing the Organization an option to purchase the propetrties at bargain prices.

NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan), made available by Internal Revenue Code
Section 403(b). The trustee and investment custodian of the Plan is the Trust Company of Knoxville. The Plan is
open to all employees who are employed at least 1,000 hours per calendar year. An employee may elect to contribute
up to the IRS maximum allowable of their annual salary. After 1 year of service, the Organization contributes 1.25%
of compensation in the second year of service which increases up to a maximum of 10%. During the year ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization contributed $1,821,454 and $1,706,788, respectively to the Plan on behalf
of eligible participants. Employees are 100% vested upon entry into the Plan.

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Organization has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for certain key employees. The Plan will set aside
an amount equal to 7% of the employee’s compensation. The participating employees are 100% vested after 10
years. Upon vesting, the participant will receive a lump sum payment net of taxes. During the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020, the Organization contributed approximately $253,000 and $1686,000, respectively to the Plan on
behalf of eligible participants.
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NOTE 12 - CONDITIONAL PROMISE TO GIVE
The Organization is named as a beneficiary in certain individuals’ wills, life insurance policies, and other various

charitable instruments in which the donors have retained the right to amend or revoke the charitable remainder
beneficiary designations. The conditional promises will not be recognized until the promises become unconditional.

NOTE 13 - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

The Board of Directors periodically designates certain assets for specific purposes. These designations can be
changed or rescinded at the discretion of the Board. Board designated amounts are included in net assets without
donor restrictions.

2021 2020
Undesignated $ 61,846,567 $ 52,765,916
Designated - Transfer from Center 13,704,781 10,204,781
Total Nets Assets without Donor Restrictions $ 75,551,348 3 62,970,697

NOTE 14 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes at June 30:

2021 2020
Subject to Expenditure for a Specific Purpose:
Mental Health $ 3607218 $ 3,672,216
Child and Youth Services 540,255 736,043
Program Support 3,671,448 2,471,523
Capital Support 1,629,880 1,593,431
" 9,648,801 8,473,213
Endowment:
Subject to Appropriation and Expenditure:
Mental Health 1,583,666 945,253
Child & Youth Services 6,217,106 4,296,250
Program Support 699,155 480,336
Substance Abuse 151,024 91,014
8,650,951 5,812,853
Subject to be Held in Perpetuity:
Mental Health 1,529,960 1,529,960
Child & Youth Senvices 1,709,553 1,709,553
Substance Abuse 100,000 100,000
3,339,513 3,339,513
Total Endowment 11,990,464 9,152,366

Total Nets Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 21,639,265 3 17,625,579
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NOTE 15 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

GAAP provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a nonprofit
organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of
2006 (UPMIFA). GAAP also requires additional disclosures about an organization’s endowment funds whether or
not the organization is subject to UPMIFA.

The Board of Directors has determined that some of the Organization's net assets with donor restrictions meet the
definition of endowment funds under UPMIFA. Barring the existence of specific instructions in gift agreements for
donor-restricted endowments, the Organization’s policy is to report (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
endowment as net assets with donor restrictions, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the endowment as net
assets with donor restrictions, and (c) the net accumulation appreciation as net assets without donor restrictions.

Investment Return Ohjectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies - The Organization has adopted investment and
spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable
stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of
those endowment assets over the long-term.

Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment
income as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk.
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities, that is
intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to make annual
distributions, while growing the funds if possible. Therefore, the Organization expects its endowment assets, over
time to produce an average rate of return of approximately 8% annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary.
Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset
classes and strategies are managed to not expose the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy - Most of the Organization’s donors do not restrict the use of the endowment investment earnings
or net appreciation; therefore, distributions have been based on the investment earnings. The State of Tennessee’s
UPMIFA act clarifies that distributions are to be determined on a percentage (not to exceed 7%) of the fair market
value of an endowment fund, calculated on the basis of market values determined at least quarterly and averaged
over a period of 3 years immediately preceding the year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this
policy, the Organization considered the long-term expected return on its endowment investment assets, the nature
and duration of the endowment funds, which must be maintained in perpetuity because of donor-restrictions, and the
possible effects of inflation. The Organization expects the spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow at a
nominal average rate of 3% annually, which is consistent with the Organization’s objective to maintain the purchasing
power of the endowment assets.

Composition of and changes in endowment donor-designated net assets for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020 were as follows:

Without Donor With Donor
As of June 30, 2021 Resfrictions Restrictions Total
ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 16,290,188 $ 8,652,366 3 24,942 554
Contributions/Transfers 2,033,370 278,434 2,311,804
Investment Income 312,895 179,405 492,300
Net Realized/Unrealized Gains (Losses) 5,190,082 2,355,202 7,545,284
Investment Expenses (70,332) (39,942) (110,274)

ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

END OF YEAR $ 23,756203 $ 11,425465 $ 35,181,668
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NOTE 15 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Without Donor With Donor
As of June 30, 2020 Restrictions Restrictions Total
ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 14,361,017 $ 7,940,861 $ 22,301,878
Contributions/Transfers 1,348,478 373,427 1,721,905
Investmentincome 317,111 181,456 498,567
Net Realized/Unrealized Gains (Losses) 320,997 189,300 510,297
Investment Expenses (57,415) (32,678) (90,093)

ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,
END OF YEAR $ 16,290,188 $ 8,652,366 $ 24,942 554

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Helen Ross McNabb Mental Health Foundation is a private foundation organized to support the activities,
facilities and programs of the Helen Ross McNabb Center. The Foundation has agreed to reimburse the Center for
certain capital projects and for its administrative and other operational costs incurred, which have been paid on behalf
of the Foundation by the Center. The balance due the Center from the Foundation at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was
$285,889 and $488,594. respectively. Amounts paid to the Center from the Foundation during the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $1,794,201 and $2,519,960, respectively.

The development office of the Helen Ross McNabb Center provides services to the Foundation for management,
facilities and equipment and certain supplies. The Foundation has paid the Center for these services in the amounts
of $551,223 for 2021 and $554,769 for 2020.

The Helen Ross McNabb Center completed equity transfers to the Foundation in the amounts of $3,500,000 for 2021
and $2,200,000 for 2020. The equity transfers have been recorded in the Consolidating Statement of Activities.

Prior to the current period, the Center formed and is the sole member of McNabb Center, LLC. McNabb Center, LLC
is an active entity but has had no financial activities in June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Prior to the current period, the Foundation formed and is the sole member of HRMF, LLC (HRMF). HRMF is a
nonprofit limited liability company created to accept donations of certain noncash contributions on behalf of the
Foundation. HRMF is considered a disregarded entity for tax reporting purposes (activity is reported by the
Foundation as if HRMF is not a separate entity). There were no material related party transactions or balances
between the Foundation and HRMF during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Appalachian Regional Commission
Appalachian Regional Commission Direct Assistance:
Appalachian Area Development 23.002 TN-19640-18 - 3.446
Total Appalachian Regional Commission Direct Assistance 3,446
Total Appalachian Regional Commission 3,446
U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health:
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Abuse Program 16.838 Edison 68982 - 26,064
Total Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 26,064
Total U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance 26,064
U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. Department of Agriculture Direct Assistance:
National Scheol Lunch Program 10.555 - 66,429
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture Direct Assistance 66,429
Passed through the Tennessee Department of Human Services
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 - 78,170
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Human Services 78,170
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 144,599
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Passed Through United Way Blount County
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program
COVID-18 Emergency Food and Shelter 97.024 LRO ID 762400-015 - 19,586
Total Passed Through United Way Blount County 19,586
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Crisis Counseling 9
COVID-1¢ Immediate Services Crisis Counseling Program 97.032 Edison 67508 - 63,996
Total Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 53,996
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security 83,582
U.S. Department of the Treasury
Passed Through United Way of Greater Knoxville
Coronavirus Relief Fund
COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.019 - 285,017
Total Passed Through United Way of Greater Knoxville 285,017
285,017

Total U.S. Department of the Treasury

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Granlor Lisfing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Justice
U.S. Department of Justice Direct Assistance:
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program 16.745
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (BOPP) 0649-2020-121 14,337
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (USPO-PRN) 0649-2020-0120 7,140
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (USPO) Probation 0649-2020-0126 - 230
Total Assistance Listing Number 16.745 21,707
Transitional Housing Assistance for Victims of Domestic Violence,
Dating Violence, Stalking or Sexual Assault 16.736 2016-WH-AX-0031 - 181,893
Total U.S. Department of Justice Direct Assistance 203,600
Passed through the Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575
Victims of Crime Act - Family Crisis Center Edison 41684 - 715,351
Victims of Crime Act - SACET Edison 41685 - 1,035,823
Victims of Crime Act - Adult Re-Entry Edison 42795 - 63,163
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration 1,814,337
Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Abuse Program 16.838 Edison 68064 - 7,662
Total Assistance Listing Number 16.838 7,662
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 Edison 66880 - 119,616
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 127,278
Passed through Sevier County Juvenile Court
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 - 85,129
Total Passed through Sevier County Juvenile Court 85,129
Total U.S. Department of Justice 2,230,344
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Assistance:
Continuum of Care Program 14.267
Consolidated Permanent Housing/Supportive Housing Grant TN0036L4J021912 - 408,647
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Assistance 408,647
Passed through Tennessee Housing Development Agency
Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231
Emergency Solutions Grant Program Edison 65860 - 72,857
Emergency Solutions Grant Program Edison 66817 - 2.439
Total Passed through Tennessee Housing Development Agency 75,296
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 483,943
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Direct Assistance:
Enhance Safety of Children Affected by Substance Abuse 93.087
Regional Partnership for Families 90CU0080-03-01 - 145,339
Regional Partnership for Families 90CU0080-04-02 - 461,519
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.087 606,858

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

]
[\*]
E-Y

1



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)
Basic Center Grant 93.623
Basic Center Program 90CY7080-02-01 - 34,120
Basic Center Program 90CY7080-03-01 - 121,529
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.623 155,648
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Serivces (SAMHSA) Direct Assistance:
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243 6H79T1083365-01M001 - 192,065
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.243 192,065
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth 93.550
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth Program 90CX7178-03-01 - 33,058
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth Program 90CX7178-04-01 - 153,982
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.550 187,040
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Direct Assistance 1,141,612
Passed through Tennessee Department of Children's Services
Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Program 93.297 Edison 52555 - 89,598
John H. Chafee Foster Care Program for Successful Transition to Adulthood 93.674 Edison 60799 - 50,000
Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Grants 93.590
Child Abuse Prevention - East Region Edison 57228 - 12,203
Child Abuse Prevention - Knox Region Edison 57227 - 14,705
Chitd Abuse Prevention - Smokey Region Edison 57224 - 5,588
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.580 32,496
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Children's Services 172,084
Passed through Tennessee Department of Health
Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program 93.870 GR1960278 - 747,622
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.870 747,622
Mental Health Disaster Assistance and Emergency Mental Health 93.982
COVID-18 Crisis Counseling Grant - Regular Service Program (RSP) Edison 68741 - 112,488
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.982 112,488
Emergency Grants to Address Mental and Substance Use Disorders During COVID-19 93.665
COVID-18 Behavioral Health Care Response (Mental Health Services) Edison 67192 - 8,522
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.665 8.522
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Health B68,632
Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance 93.243 Edison 66489 - 214,818
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 71487 - 189,266
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 64168 - 14,053
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 67965 - 97,297
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.243 516,434

The accompanying hotes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Opioid State Targeted Response (STR) 93.788
Criminial Justice (CJ) State Opioid Response (SOR) GFY20 Edison 64488 - 29,993
State Opioid Response - HUB Edison 64498 - 608,285
State Opioid Response - Spoke (SOR Spoke) Edison 64577 - 230,597
State Opioid Response II- HUB Edison 69460 - 130,776
TN State Opioid Response (SOR) HUB GFY20 Edison 64488 - 417,508
TN State Opioid Response (SOR) HUB Supplemental Edison 64498 - 367,242
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.788 1,785,401
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (Continued)
Block Grants for Community Mental Health Setvices 93.958
Community Targeted Transition Services Edison 66295 - 56,409
First Episode Psychosis Initiative (FEPI) Edison 66359 " 405,000
Inpatient Targeted Transitional Support Edison 66522 - 40,000
Older Adults Program Edison 62779 - 70,000
Project B.A.S.I.C. (Better Attitudes and Skills in Children) Edison 66726 - 48,019
Regional Intervention Programs Edison 66789 - 118,999
School Based Behavioral Health Liaisons Edison 66891 - 186,500
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.958 925 927
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.859
Adolescent Substance Use Disorders Services Program (ASUDSP) Edison 66825 - 158,416
Adult Continuum of Care (COC) Edison 65804 - 1,504,338
Tennessee Prevent Network Edison 65807 - 98,828
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care (WROSC) Edison 65808 - 229,983
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care (WROSC)/Pregnant Women's Services Edison 65806 - 498,271
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.959 2,490.836
Comprehensive Community Mental Health Services for Children
with Serious Emotional Disturbances 93.104
System of Care Across Tennessee (SOCAT) Initiative Edison 84186 - 73,496
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.104 73,496
Mental Health Disaster Assistance and Emergency Mental Health 93.982 Edison 69425 - 200,000
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.982 200,000
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
System of Care Across Tennessee (SOCAT) TANF Initiative Edison 70501 - 32,726
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 32,726
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Human Services
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
Community Based Two Generation Services Edison 68094 - 216,503
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 216,503
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Human Services and Passed Through
United Way of Greater Chattanooga ‘
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 B”
Community Based Two Generation Services - United Way of Greater Chattanooga Edison 68172 - 168,687 '
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 168,687

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Crant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs 93.136
TN Jail Navigator (TDOH)SFY21 Edison 66150 - 47,197
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.136 47 197
Projects for Assistance in the Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 Edison 66567 - 99,659
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 6,555,866
Passed through University of Tennessee Knoxville
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243
Tennessee HIV/AIDS, Related Substance Use Disorder and Mental Disorders Services 1H79TI080738-03 - 60,848
Tennessee HIV/AIDS, Related Substance Use Disorder and Mental Disorders Services 1H79TI080738-04 - 218,591
Tennessee Substance Abuse and HIV Prevention Navigator Program for Raclal/Ethnic
Minorities Ages 13-24 Cooperative H79SP080246-01 - 20,971
Tennessee Substance Abuse and HIV Prevention Navigator Program for Racial/Ethnic
Minorities Ages 13-24 Cooperative H795P080246-02 - 57,440
Tennessee's Homeless Family Services in Supportive Housing Program 1H79SM063323-03 37,661
Tennessee's Homeless Family Services in Supportive Housing Program 1H798M063323-04 - 96,986
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.243 492 497
Total Passed through University of Tennessee Knoxville 492,497
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 9,230,701
LS. Department of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor Direct Assistance:
Women's Bureau 17.700 WB-34018-19-60-A-47 - 170,672
Total U.S. Department of Labor Direct Assistance 170,672
Total U.S. Department of Labor 170,672
U.S. Department of Education
Passed through Tennessee Department of Education
21st Century Community Learning Centers 84.287
21st CCLC Cohort 2018 $287C190043 - 49,927
21st Century Community Learning Center Program - 57 411
Total Assistance Listing Number 84.287 107,338
Education Stabilization Fund 84.425
COVID-19 Emergency Assistance to Non-Public Schools 21-NP_470_5040000 - 70,913
Total Assistance Listing Number 84.425 70,913
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Education 178,251
Total U.S. Department of Education 178,251
TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS - 12,836,619

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Program Name or Contract Name Grant # Expenditures
STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
Tennessee Department of Health Healthy Start Home Visiting Program GR1959377 369,600
Total Tennessee Department of Health 369,600
Tennessee Department of Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services Addictions Recovery Program (ARP) Edison 65805 4,655
Adolescent Substance Use Disorders Services (ASUDSP) Edison 66825 385,032
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Indigent Supervised Probation Offenders Treatment (ADAT-SPOT) Edison 65868 16,475
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment (ADAT for Indigent Driving under the Influence (ADAT-DUI) Edison 65838 20,723
Behavioral Health Safety Net for Adults (BHSN-Adult of TN) Edison 62130 2,088,104
Behavioral Health Safety Net for Children (BHSN-Children of TN) Edison 67664 110,728
Children and Youth Homeless Outreach Project (CYHOP) Edison 66805 74,012
Community Supportive Housing Edison 62640 75,000
Comprehensive Forensic Evaluations Edison 65808 56,000
Continuum of Care - State Amendment Edison 65804 431,213
Creating Homes Initiative 2 (CHI2) Regional Substance Use Housing Facilitators Edison 67156 199,871
Criminal Justice A&D and MH Liaisons-Lakeshaore Edison 66150 526,659
Criminal Justice Enhancement - State (CJES) Edison 65838 47,624
Criminal Justice/Behavioral Health Liaison Edison 66150 182,742
CRISIS Stabilization Unit Edison 62856 1,727,193
CRISIS Walk-in Triage Edison 62856 559,200
CRISIS-East TN Diversion Edison 62856 114,050
CRISIS-Mobile Crisis Edison 62856 534,811
CRISIS-Youth Mobile Crisis Edison 62856 116,810
First Episcde Psychosis Initiative (FEPI) Edison 66359 190,000
HIV/AIDS Early Intervention Services Edison 66693 156,562
Inpatient Targeted Transitional Support (ITTS-ET) Edison 66522 199,999
Intensive Long-Term Support Services Program - East TN (ILSSP-ET) Edison 66541 1,072,570
Intensive Long-Term Support Services Program (ILSSP) Region Three Edison 66940 311,285
Juvenile Justice Reform Local Diversion (JJR Grant) Edison 66792 880,000
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management (MMWWM) Lakeshore Edison 66743 616,632
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management (MMWWM) State Edison 66743 74,956
Peer Support Centers Edison 62881 376,470
Peer Wellness Coach - East Tennessee Edison 66570 63,999
Projects for Assistance in the Transition from Homelessness (PATH) Edison 66567 35,240
School Based Behavioral Health Liaisons Edison 66891 676,736
Supported Employment Initiative Edison 66120 93,499
Tennessee Certified Recovery Court Treatment Services Program Edison 66348 150,000
Tennessee Movie Initiative (TMI) Edison 66694 207,488
Tennessee Recovery Oriented Compliance Strategy (TN-ROCS) Edison 66153 199,515
TN Department of Correction Community Treatment Collaborative Edison 65928 101,572
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care - Pregnant Women's State Edison 85806 38,397
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care/Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome (NAS) Edison 658086 109,448
Total Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse 12,825,271

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Program Name or Contract Name Grant # Expenditures
STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (Continued)
Tennessee Department of Children's
Services After Care Program (EXIT) Edison 56496 292,024
Child Abuse Prevention - East Region Edison 57228 29,290
Child Abuse Prevention - Knox Region Edison 57227 35,295
Child Abuse Prevention - Smokey Region Edison 57224 13,412
Community Intervention Services (Homebase) Edison 56466 266,782
Custody Prevention Services (Knox County Juvenile Court) Edison 56478 183,392
DCS Continuum PBC01700 6,404,632
Local Education Funding (BEP) BEP-no number 54,063
PBC Incentive PBC012019 22,442
Special Education Grant for Lakebrook Academy and Gateway Center SPEDO01708 5,228
Total Tennessee Department of Children's Services 7,306,560
Tennessee Department of Treasury -
Sexual Assault Forensic Examination
(SAFE) SANE - TN Exam Reimbursement none 58,290
Total Tennessee Department of Treasury 58,290
Tennessee Department of Human
Services Passed Through Tennessee
Department of Health Blount County 2GEN Healthy Families GR1960278-02 70,159
Total Tennessee Department of Human Services 70,159
Tennessee Association for Needy
Families Passed Through Tennessee
Department of Health Home Visiting Grainger, Morgan, Loudon, and Roane GR1960278-02 194,055
Total Tennessee Association for Needy Families 194,055
TOTAL STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 20,823,935
TOTAL FEDERAL AND STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 33,660,554

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance (the "Schedule")
includes the federal and state award activity of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. under programs of the federal and
state governments for the year ended June 30, 2021. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc., it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures

are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Any negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent
adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. has negotiated a federally approved 30.45% indirect cost rate.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE |
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021
ASSETS
Center Foundation Himinations Total
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 13,936,684 § 6,568,622 § 0 20,505,306
Short-Term Investments 0 0 0 0
Receivables, Net 9,213,036 0 0 9,213,036
Due from McNabb Foundation 285,889 0 (285,889) 0
Pledges Receivable, Net 0 1,387,505 0 1,387,505
Accounts Receivable - Center 0 3,500,000 (3,500,000) 0
Prepaid Expenses 415,024 0 0 415,024
Total Current Assets 23,850,633 11,456,127 (3,785,889) 31,520,871
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET 40,581,153 0 0 40,581,153
OTHER ASSETS
Investivents Restricted for Endow ment 0 35,432,765 0 35,432,765
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net 0 623,608 0 623,608
Investments for Deferred Compensation Plan 958,311 0 0 958,311
Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Foundation 46,783,527 0 (46,783,527) 0
Total Other Assets 47,741,838 36,056,373 (46,783,527) 37,014,684
TOTAL ASSETS 112,173,624 § 47,512,500 % (50,568,416) 109,116,708
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Center Foundation Himinations Total
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 1,851,382 § 119,564 § 0 1,970,946
Accounts Payable - McNabb Foundation 3,500,000 0 (3,500,000) 0
Accounts Payable - Center 0 285,889 (285,889) 0
Accrued Annual Leave 1,801,150 0 0 1,801,150
Accrued Salaries Payable 1,209,350 0 0 1,209,350
Deferred Revenue 0 323,520 0 323,520
Other Accrued Liabilities 821,086 0 0 821,086
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 222,000 0 0 222,000
Total Current Liabilities 9,404,968 728,973 (3,785,889) 6,348,052
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable 100,000 0 0 100,000
Grant Notes Payable 3,921,732 0 0 3,921,732
Lease Payable 598,000 0 0 598,000
Deferred Compensation Plans Payable 958,311 0 0 958,311
Total Long-Term Liabilities 5,578,043 0 0 5,678,043
TOTAL LIABILITIES 14,983,011 728,973 (3,785,889) 11,926,095
NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions 47,529,532 28,021,816 0 75,551,348
With Donor Restrictions 49,661,081 18,761,711 (46,783,527) 21,639,265
Total Net Assets 97,190,613 46,783,527 (46,783,527) 97,190,613
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 112,173,624 §$ 47,512,500 $ (50,569,418) $ 109,116,708




ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Investments
Receivables, Net
Due from McNabb Foundation
Pledges Receivable, Net
Accounts Receivable-Center
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET
OTHER ASSETS

Investments Restricted for Endow ment
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net

Investments for Deferred Compensation Plan
Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Foundation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -Foundation
Accounts Payable - Center
Accrued Annual Leave
Accrued Salaries Payable
Deferred Revenue
Other Accrued Liabilities
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable
Grant Notes Payable
Deferred Compensation Plans Payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Net Assets Without Donor Restriction
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

SCHEDULE I
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2020
Center Foundation Biminations Total
$ 13,829,087 $ 3,316,377 $ 0 $ 17,145,464
1,886,740 0 0 1,986,740
6,751,518 0 0 6,751,518
488,594 0 (488,594) 0
0 1,392,354 0 1,392,354
0 2,200,000 (2,200,000) 0
292,187 0 0 292,187
23,348,126 6,908,731 (2,688,594) 27,568,263
34,810,284 120,903 0 34,931,187
0 26,706,343 0 26,706,343
0 825,569 0 825,569
588,841 0 0 588,841
33,682,110 0 (33,682,110) 0
34,270,951 27,531,912 (33,682,110) 28,120,753
$ 92,429,361 $ 34,561,546 $ (36,370,704) $ 90,620,203
Center Foundation Himinations Total
$ 1,596,276 $ 70239 § 0 $ 1,666,515
2,200,000 0 (2,200,000) 0
0 488,594 (488,594) 0
1,695,760 0 0] 1,695,760
1,004,474 0 0 1,004,474
0 320,603 0 320,603
703,174 0 0 703,174
25,000 0 0 25,000
7,224,684 879,436 (2,688,594) 5,415,526
125,000 0 0 125,000
3,894,560 0 0 3,894,560
588,841 0 0 588,841
4,608,401 0 0 4,608,401
11,833,085 879,436 (2,688,594) 10,023,927
44,036,612 18,934,085 0 62,970,697
36,559,664 14,748,025 (33,682,110) 17,625,579
80,596,276 33,682,110 (33,682,110) 80,596,276
$ 92,429,361 $ 34,561,546 $ (36,370,704) $ 90,620,203
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE Il
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Center Foundation Consolidated
Total Total Eliminations Total
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Tenncare, Medicare, and Other, Net $ 30,316,308 0 $ 0 30,316,308
Direct Federal Assistance 1,798,895 0 0 1,798,895
State of Tennessee 30,892,423 0 0 30,892,423
Local Governments 4,316,473 0 0 4,316,473
Contributions and Support 0 3,057,309 0 3,057,309
Present Value and Allowance
Adjustment of Contributions 0 20,105 0 20,105
United Way 1,858,860 0 0 1,858,860
Investment Return, Net (93,718) 1,371,010 0 1,277,292
Special Events, Net 0 512,328 0 512,328
Other Income 3,113,458 0 0 3,113,458
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 171,773 6,577,773 0 6,749,546
Other Grants 1,735177 0 0 1,735177
Helen Ross McNabb Foundation 14,895,618 0 (14,895,618) 0
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 206,068 0 0 206,068
Total Revenues and Other Support 89,211,335 11,638,625 (14,895,618) 85,854,242
EXPENSES
Program Services 56,385,041 1,334,372 (1,242,978) 56,476,435
Administrative and General 12,188,114 12,750 0 12,200,864
Fund Raising 543,843 589,986 (551,223) 582,606
Total Expenses 69,116,998 1,937,108 (1,794,201) 69,259,905
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 20,094,337 9,601,417 (13,101,417) 16,594,337
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 80,596,276 33,682,110 (33,682,110) 80,596,276
Transfer to Foundation (3,500,000) 3,500,000 0 0
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 97,190,613 $ 46,783,527 $ (46,783,527) $ 97,190,613




HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Tenncare, Medicare, and Other, Net
Direct Federal Assistance
State of Tennessee
Local Governments
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Income
Special Events, Net
OtherIncome
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments
Other Grants
Helen Ross McNabb Foundation
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets

Total Revenues and Other Support
EXPENSES
Program Senvices

Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Expenses
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
Transfer to Foundation

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR
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Center Foundation Consolidated
Total Total Eliminations Total
$ 28357243 $ 0 $ 0% 28,357,243
1,699,733 0 0 1,699,733
27,539,267 0 0 27,539,267
3,971,764 0 0 3,971,764
0 3,403,704 0 3,403,704
0 (40,855) 0 (40,855)
1,330,219 0 0 1,330,219
223,561 707,483 0 931,044
0 497,700 0 497,700
3,769,137 0 0 3,769,137
(18,829) 254,524 0 235,695
2,233,405 0 0 2,233,405
6,853,915 0 (6,853,915) 0
115,820 0 0 115,820
76,075,235 4,822,556 (6,853,915) 74,043,876
53,711,730 2,079,656 (1,965,191) 53,826,195
11,491,241 12,750 0 11,503,991
520,713 596,195 (554,769) 562,139
65,723,684 2,688,601 (2,519,960) 65,892,325
10,351,551 2,133,955 (4,333,955) 8,151,551
72,444,725 29,348,155 (29,348,155) 72,444,725
(2,200,000) 2,200,000 0 0
$ 80596276 $ 33682110 $ (33,682,110) $ 80,596,276
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PUGH & COMPANY, P.C.
315 NORTH CEDAR BLUFF ROAD, SUITE 200
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37923

TELEPHONE 865-769-0660

C P AS FAX 865-769-1660
www.pughcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING, AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended of Helen Ross
McNabb Center, Inc. (a nonprofit corporation), and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Organization’s financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

il
AICPAS TSCPA
An Independently owned member R S b A lvg;n(;exr: ;er;r;eu'glel:;::izz E:ﬁc:::y
RSM US Alliance

RSM US Alliance member firms are separale and independent businesses and legal entities thal are responsible for their own acts and amissions, and each are separate
and independent from RSM US LLP. RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firn of RSM International, a global network of independent audit, tax, and consulting firms.
Members of RSM US Alliance have access to RSM International resources through RSM US LLP but are not member firms of RSM Inlernational.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the Organization's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

/9 ugA & Compang, /9 C

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021
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PUGH & COMPANY, P.C.
315 NORTH CEDAR BLUFF ROAD, SUITE 200
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37923

TELEPHONE 865-769-0660

( : PA FAX 865-769-1660
S www.pughcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Helen Ross McNabb
Center, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2021.

[
o y u TSCPA
AI C PA An Independently owned member R S h A Ngrr?e:f rﬂf dﬂ;f 'll;r_nr::ssee S:tie(ty
" ertilie ublic Accountants
RSM US Alliance

RSM US Alliance member firms are separate and Independent businesses and legal enlities that are responsible for their own acts and omissions, and each are separale
and independent from RSM US LLP. RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSM Internalional, a global network of independent audit, tax, and consulling firms.
Members of RSM US Alliance have access lo RSM Inlernalional resources through RSM US LLP but are not member firns of RSM Intemational.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered Helen Ross McNabb Center, inc.’s internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.'s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

/Q ug/b & C)ompomg, /9 C

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021
Section | - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements
Type of auditor's reportissued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:

« Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

-39-

» Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X None Reported

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:

+ Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No

« Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X None Reported

Type of auditor's reportissued on compliance

for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are required fo be
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes X No

ldentification of major programs:

Assistance Listings Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.087 Enhance Safety of Children Affected by Substance Abuse
93.788 Opioid STR

21.019 Coronavirus Relief Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between
type Aand type B programs: $ 750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings
No matters are being reported.
Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters are being reported.
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HELEN ROSS NcNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statement Findings

There were none reported.

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were none reported.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER

MYFY22 BUDGET SUMMARY
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REVENUES

Federal

TN OCJP

TN Dept of Health & TN Dept of Human Services
TN Dept of Mental Health

TN Dept of Children Services

TN Housing Development Agency

TN Dept of Education

Food Reimbursement

City and County Governments

Other Grants

Foundation

United Ways

TennCare

Medicare

Commercial Insurance & Private Pay

Other - Housing Rental Receipts, Interest Income, EHR

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Salaries
Smployee Benefits
scial Security
Professional Services
Supplies
Telephone
Postage
Occupancy Expenses
Data Processing, Equipment Rental and Maintenance
Printing & Publication
Travel
Professional Development
Insurance
Foster Care Payments
Patient Assistance
Depreciation and Interest Expense
Non-Personnel Expenses
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Reimbursed Capital Expenses
Provision for Future Healthcare Needs

Total Expenses

Profit/(Loss) Ratio
FTEs

INCREASE ~ PERCENT
FY22 MYFY22 (DECREASE)  CHANGE
2,307,330 $ 3,556,088 $ 1,248,758 54.12%
2,381,646 2,383,346 1,700 0.07%
2,740,563 2,600,563 (140,000) -5.11%
21,661,347 23,489,300 1,827,953 8.44%
7,273,226 7,273,226 2 0.00%
313,071 484,833 171,762 54.86%
137,879 137,879 - 0.00%
157,100 157,100 . 0.00%
4,802,634 5,304,712 502,078 10.45%
1,714,097 1,730,402 16,305 0.95%
2,260,195 3,358,214 1,098,019 48.58%
1,483,226 1,457,826 (25,400) 1.71%
30,078,123 29,073,649 (1,004,474) -3.34%
457,336 449,274 (8,062) -1.76%
693,888 570,888 (123,000)  -17.73%
1,141,980 2,187,598 1,045,617 91.56%
79,603,641 $ 84,214,896 $ 4,611,254 5.79%
47,765,097 $ 48,739,760 $ 974,663 2.04%
8,309,444 8,691,113 381,670 4.59%
3,625,127 3,693,226 68,099 1.88%
635,430 689,430 54,000 8.50%
3,007,553 3,111,211 13,659 0.44%
1,414,540 1,474,420 59,880 4.23%
26,000 26,000 . 0.00%
3,623,833 3,759,050 135,217 3.73%
1,396,340 1,421,340 25,000 1.79%
84,786 83,286 (1,500) 1.77%
1,635,195 1,666,735 31,541 1.93%
265,427 257,927 (7,500) -2.83%
909,100 1,071,322 162,222 17.84%
1,089,968 1,089,968 . 0.00%
745,993 874,785 128,793 17.26%
1,831,466 1,889,102 57,636 3.15%
527,935 589,935 62,000 11.74%
1,179,470 1,099,883 (79,588) -6.75%
2 1,259,374 1,259,374 100.00%
1,440,939 2,727,029 1,286,090 89.25%
79,603,641 $ 84,214,896 4,611,254 5.79%
1.81% 3.24% 1.43%
991.52 1,017.26 26
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McNabb Center

WELL MIND, WELL BEING

COUNTY REPORT
ECONOMIC IMPACT

HAMBLEN COUNTY $7.7 million

WMF These budgeted dollars bring needed

services and skilled jobs to Hamblen
County. The Hamblen County Center
employs nearly 72 staff members
dedicated to providing quality care to
AL more than 2,500 children and adults,. Our
The McNabb Center is a regional, nonprofit clinical staff includes nurse practitioners,

provider of mental health, substance use and registered nurses, therapists, care
social services to children, adults and families coordinators and support staff.

across East Tennessee. This report outlines
services provided during fiscal year 2021 (July T,

2020-June 30, 2021) in Hamblen County.

1
i

IMPACT AT A GLANCE

Ages 0-17/ 972
@ Ages 18—-24/ 312
® Ages 25-44/ 745
® Ages 45-64/ 442
Ages 65+ / 57

41,305 2,528

Services Provided People Served

CARE RECIPIENT PROFILE
Male 43% M
1,100

RACE

® African American / 96
Biracial / 37

© Hispanic/Latino / 39

® White / 2,320

*4 people were of American Indion origin,

3 of Asian or Pacific Islander, und 29 were
Histed with unknown race

WELL MIND, WELL BEING.



McNabb Center

WELL MIND, WELL BEING

COUNTY REPORT

HAMBLEN COUNTY

JAIL TO WORK PROGRAM

As a child, Tracy experienced abuse and began using
substances at age 15 to numb her emotions. As she got older,
her drug use escalated into addiction and negatively impacted
her life, eventually leading her to a jail sentence. Now, at age 48,
through the Center's Jail to Work Program in Hamblen County
she was offered training, monitoring, employment, substance
abuse treatment and relapse prevention. She is in recovery and
working, and she is so thankful for the opportunities provided
to her through the Jail to Work Program.

The program is for women that are eligible for early release and
prokation. Eight women are selected at a time to live on the
Center’s campus for 12 weeks and participate in skills building
and healing while preparing for the work force. The Center also
opened its first recovery home, a safe, sober living environment,
to serve participants that need more time transitioning into
the community. Like Tracy, all the Jail to Work participants have
expressed sincere gratitude for the opportunity and are excited
to recognize their own potential.

For a full list of services, please visit mcnabbcenter.org.

L]
116
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T
e 111 5
or abuses

N adults in the
opioids.

U.S. experiences
mental illness in
a given year.

WELL MIND, WELL BEING.

€€

If provided access to care,
individuals in need of mental
health services and substance abuse
treatment have hope for recovery.
The Center works to impreve the
lives of East Tennesseans and
relies on community support in this
mission.”

JERRY VAGNIER,

CEO

FUND SOURCES

@ TennCare / 1,923
Medicare / 229

@ Commercial / 182
@ Safery Net / 345
@ Private Pay / 38
@ Other / 254

AVAILABLE RESOURCES

ALCOHOL AND DRUG INTENSIVE
OUTPATIENT TREATMENT
CLIENT-CENTERED THERAPY
INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT
COMPREHENSIVE CRILD AND
FAMILY TREATMENT

EMERGENCY SHELTER CARE

JAIL TO WORK PROGRAM
OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH CARE
PRE-ARREST DIVERSION SERVICES
RECOVERY HOUSING SERIVEES
THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE AND
ADOPTION

In addition, residents have access to services

in Knox County that include a full contin-
uum of behavioral health crisis, substance
abuse, military and veterans, domestic
violence and sexual assault services.
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY - INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Hamblen County Health Department
Ashley Lyons, County Director

331 West Main Street

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for support in the
Hamblen County budget, please sign below to confirm these are the amounts you will be
requesting for the 2022-2023 fiscal year. Return this signed letter to the Hamblen County
Mayor's office by Friday, March 18, 2022.

Amount
Requested

Local Direct -$-66;267 %
BU5,000 (epres
Tennessee Department of Health | —§+15;233- 22 fi éz M
B, SO

Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will receive support. Any
contribution requires county commission approval. You may be asked to appear before the
Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance Department will notify you if the
Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Department Approved By

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Anne Bryant-&m:st ’ ﬁ

Hamblen County Finance Director

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second Notth Street « Morristown, TN 37814 o gffice. 423.586.1931 » fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov « eil. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
AND
HAMBLEN
COUNTY
This agreement is entered into this first day of July, 2021, between the Tennessee Department of Health,
hereinafier referred to-as the STATE and Hamblen County, hereinafter referred to as the COUNTY.
WHEREAS, it is the vision of the Tennessee Department of Health to be in the top ten states in

the nation for health, and

WHEREAS, it is the mission of the Tennessee Department of Health to protect, promote, and

improve the health and prosperity of the people in Tennessee through the prevention of conditions that

may be a threat to health, individually and collectively, and through the treatment of conditions that have
already affected the health of Tennesseans, and

WHEREAS, TCA 68-2-901, provides a means for a State and County effort to accomplish these
mutual goals through the delivery of health services throngh the local health departments.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein contained, the patties have

agreed and do hereby enter into this agreement according to the provisions set out herein:

A. THE COUNTY AGREES:
1. To appropriate a total of $181,500 for support of the Hamblen County Health

Department. This amount consists of:

a. $66,267 Direct-Local funds (for which the COUNTY shall not be billed); in

accordance with Item 3 below.

b. $115,233 of appropriation for which the COUNTY shall be billed in accordance

with item (3) below.



2. To use revenues generated from the provision of health services toward the support of the
County Health Department

3. To pay the STATE biannually one half of the total county funds appropriated for the
purposes of this contract as identified in Item 1 (b) above. Payments are to be received by
the STATE no later than the last day of January for the first payment, and no later than
the last day of April for the second payment ( Jan. 31, and Apr.30 respectively).

4. To report all local expenditures to the STATE quarterly.

5. To submit to the STATE a duly signed and executed county agreement.

B. THE STATE AGREES:

1. To provide a total of $1,064,200 in support of the Hamblen County Health Department.

2. Upon written request, to provide a reporting of all expenditures and revenues.

C. BOTH PARTIES AGREE:

1. Itis further agreed that tﬁe funds shall be used to pay salary, longevity, fringe benefits,
travel, meals and/or lodging and other necessary expenses. The salary and travel, meals
and/or lodging payments shall be paid in accordance with State regulations, policies and
procedures, and subject to funding availability.

2. The term of this agreement will begin July 1, 2021, and shall extend through June 30,
2022.

3. This agreement may be amended in accordance with procedures established by the

Commissioner of the Tennessee Department of Health. All amendments must be reduced

to writing.



Approved:

Dl rrines

County Healt Biredtoy’

/&Man ol

Fiscal Officer of Local
Appropriating Authority

Commissioner, Department of Health

Regional Public Health Director

Assistant Commissioner, Community
Health Services
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Dl B A Internal Revenue Service

)

3056

In reply refer to: 0461728342
Mar. 24, 2009 LTR 4168C EQ
58-1537647 000000 00 00O
00034000
BODC: TE

O0GDEN UT 84201-0038

SAFESPACE INC

% VAN WOLFE

636 MIDDLE CREEK ROAD
SEVIERVILLE TN 37862-5044

Employver Identification Number: 58-1537647
Person to Contacts C. Hunt
Toll Free Telephone Number: 1-877-829-5500

Dear Taxpayver:

This is in response to your request of Mar. 13, 2009, regarding your
tax-exempt status.

Our records indicate that a determination letter was issued in
December 1983, that recognized vou as exempt from Federal income tax,

and discloses that wvou are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3)
of the Internzl Revenue Code.

Qur records also indicate vou are not a private foundation within the

meaning of section 50%(a) of the Code because vou are described in
section 509(al (2). :

Donors may deduct caontributions to vou as provided in section 170 of
the Code. Bequests,'legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts te vou or
for vour use arz deductible for Federal estate and gift tax purposes

if they meet the applicable pravisions of sections 2055, 2106,

and
2522 of the Code.

If you have anv guestions, please call us at the telephone number
shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely yours,
g)&j¢/¥OMA éidﬁﬁgLVTY\d

Deborah Bingham
Accounts Management I
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Safespace, Incorporated
Sevierville, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Safespace, Incorporated, a non-
profit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



To the Board of Directors
Safespace, Incorporated
Page Two

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Safespace, Incorporated as of June 30, 2021, and the
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Purkey, Carter, Compton; Swarwv & Canter, PLLC

Morristown, TN
November 9, 2021



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash
Grants receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Investments
Prepaid expenses
Property and equipment, net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities
Accrued annual leave
Line of credit payable

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions

Undesignated
Net assets with donor restrictions

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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$ 125,383
51,061
6,750
26,984
8,834

641,400

$ 860412

$ 2,429
354

6,469

503

9,755

843,907

6,750
850,657

$ 860,412



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended June 30, 2021

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT

Contributions
United Way
Local governments
Donations and grants
Special events
Emergency Food and Shelter Program
Office of Criminal Justice Program
Family Violence Services
Victims of Crime Act
In-kind revenue
Interest income
Dividend income
Unrealized loss on investments
Paycheck protection program income
Net assets released from restrictions

Expiration of time restrictions - United Way

TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT

EXPENSE
Program services
Domestic violence
Supporting services

Management and general
Fundraising

TOTAL EXPENSE

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Without With
Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
$ 18286 $ 6,750 $ 25,036
39,750 - 39,750
162,115 - 162,115
10,632 - 10,632
10,725 - 10,725
21,893 - 21,893
331,702 - 331,702
33,419 - 33,419
245 - 245
187 - 187

(510) - (510)

12,300 - 12,300
7,350 (7,350) 2
648,094 (600) 647,494
492,983 - 492,983
60,195 - 60,195
18,111 - 18,111
571,289 - 571,289
76,805 (600) 76,205
767,102 7,350 774,452
$ 843,907 $ 6,750 $ 850,657




SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Year ended June 30, 2021

Salaries
Employee benefits
Payroll taxes

Total salaries and related expenses

Utilities

Rent

Maintenance
Communications
Travel

Postage and printing
Training

Professional services
Insurance

interest

Victim assistance
Dues and subscriptions
Supplies

Advertising

Food

Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSE

Supporting Services

Program Management

Services and General Fundraising Total
$ 283,232 $§ 33,727 $ 11,748 $ 328,707
53,108 6,324 2,203 61,635
22,720 2,705 942 26,367
359,060 42,756 14,893 416,709
7,674 1,817 - 9,491
19,824 2,361 822 23,007
8,282 - - 8,282
19,525 2,169 - 21,694
4,027 480 167 4,674
- 589 1,700 2,289
3,457 - - 3,457
261 5,674 - 5,835
13,448 1,907 169 15,524
183 - - 183
8,624 - - 8,624
784 - - 784
12,912 2,542 360 15,814
488 - - 488
2,278 - - 2,278
32,156 - - 32,156
$ 492983 $ 60,195 $ 18,111 §$ 571,289

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended June 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net

cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Cash restricted for purchase of equipment
In-kind donation of stock
Unrealized loss on investment
Decrease in operating assets:
Grants receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll liabilities

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash restricted for purchase of equipment
Purchase of fixed assets

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Forgiveness of payroll protection program loan

NET INCREASE IN CASH

CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:

Noncash investing activities: Contributed fair value of stock

Interest paid

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 6

$ 76,205

32,156
(10,456)
(27,494)
510
3,683
600
4,965

(1,423)
244

78,990

10,456
(23,026)

(12,570)

(12,300)
54,120
71,263

$ 125,383

$ 27,494

$ 183



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities

Safespace, Incorporated is a not-for-profit Organization incorporated under the laws of the State
of Tennessee in 1981. The Organization maintains and operates sheiters and outreach
programs of assistance for victims of domestic violence and promotes public awareness and
understanding of domestic violence.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of Safespace, Incorporated have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board, Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958 Not-for-Profit Entities.
Under ASC Topic 958, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor restrictions
and net assets without donor restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported
amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

Contributions

The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of the
Financial Accounting Standards Board in ASC Topic 958. In accordance with ASC Topic 958,
contributions received are recorded, depending on the existence or nature of any donor
restrictions, as contributions with donor restrictions or contributions without donor restrictions.

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or
purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized.
All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Organization's concentrations of credit risk consist principally of grants receivable and
promises to give. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to grants receivable are limited due
to the nature of the grant agreements. Concentrations of credit risk with respect to promises to
give are dependent on factors affecting the economy in which contributors live and work.
Collateral is not required on these promises to give.




SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

Promises to Give

Unconditional promises to give are recognized as revenues in the period the promise is received
and as assets, decreases of liabilities, or expenses depending on the form of the benefits
received. Promises to give are recorded at net realizable value if expected to be collected in
one year and at fair value if expected to be collected in more than one year. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when conditions on which they depend are substantially met.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible promises to give, if
necessary. The allowance is based on prior years' experience and management's analysis of
the specific promises made.

Donated Assets
Donated marketable securities and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at
their estimated fair values at the date of donation.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the

date of donation. Expenditures for additions and major renewals for more than $1,000 are
capitalized, while those for maintenance and repairs are charged to expenditures as incurred.
Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets and is reflected as an expense in the Statement of Functional Expenses.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing program and supporting activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Accordingly, certain costs have been alflocated
between Program Services and Supporting Services based on an analysis of those costs
identifiable with a specific function or based on an analysis of personnel time and space utilized
for the related service.

Income Tax Status
The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. The Organization is not classified as a private foundation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, the Organization considers all highly liquid
investments available for current use with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The Organization had no cash equivalents at June 30, 2021.

Investments

In accordance with ASC Topic 958, investments in marketable securities with readily
determinable fair values and all investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values
in the Statement of Financial Position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the change
in net assets. Investment income and gains restricted by a donor are reported as increases in
net assets without donor restrictions if the restrictions are met (either by passage of time or by
use) in the reporting period in which the income and gains are recognized.



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

Contributed Services

During the year ended June 30, 2021, no contributed services met the requirements of ASC
Topic 958 for recognition in the financial statements. However, a number of volunteers
contributed their time to assist with the Organization's programs. These donated services
constitute a significant factor in the operation of the Organization.

Advertising
The Organization expenses the cost of advertising as it is incurred. Advertising expense for
the year ended June 30, 2021 is $488.

Interest Expense
Interest expense is charged to expense in the period in which it is incurred; therefore, no
interest has been capitalized during the year ended June 30, 2021.

Property Taxes
The Organization has been exempted from payment of city and county property taxes by the

Tennessee State Board of Equalization.

Subsequent Events
The Organization evaluated subsequent events through the date of the auditor's report, the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE B - LIQUIDITY

Safespace, Incorporated has $176,444 of financial assets available within one year of the
Statement of Financial Position date to meet cash needs for general expenditures consisting
of cash of $125,383 and grants receivable of $51,061. None of the financial assets are subject
to donor or other contractual restrictions that make them unavailable for general expenditures
within one year of the Statement of Financial Position date.

The Organization has promises to give in the amount of $6,750 restricted by time and when
payment is received can be used for general expenditures. The Organization maintains one
line of credit in order to meet financial needs due to any shortages of financial assets that may
arise. The amount of remaining funds available to use as of June 30, 2021, is $49,497.

NOTE C — ANNUAL LEAVE PAYABLE

The estimated value of annual leave accrued but not taken amounted to $6,469 at June 30,
2021, based on personnel policies effective September 1, 2016. ASC Topic 710
Compensation - General, requires that certain accrued vacation, the effects of which are
material to the financial statements, be recorded as earned.



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE D — GRANTS RECEIVABLE

Grants receivable consist of the following:

Office of Criminal Justice Programs -

Victims of Crime Act $ 19,077
Emergency Food and Shelter Programs -

Jefferson County 4,831

Cocke County 6,750
Victim Assistance -

Jefferson County 3,853
City of Newport 1,500
City of Gatlinburg 50
Pettway Grant 15,000

$ 51,061

Differences between amounts allocated and collected from grants receivable have historically
been insignificant. Accordingly, no provision is made for uncollectible amounts.

NOTE E — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land, buildings, and equipment are stated at cost or estimated fair market value if donated
and on June 30, 2021, consisted of the following:

Land $ 131,513
Building and improvements 806,229
Furniture and equipment 76,473
Vehicles 42059
1,056,274
Less accumulated depreciation (414,874)
Net property and equipment $ 641.400

Depreciation expense for the year ended June 30, 2021, was $32,156.

NOTE F — UNCONDITIONAL PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give at June 30, 2021, consist of the following:

United Way funding — Jefferson County $ 6,000
United Way funding — Grainger County 750
$ 6,750

Unconditional promises to give are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. All unconditional promises to give are receivable in less than one year.
Differences between amounts promised and collected have historically been insignificant.
Accordingly, no provision is made for uncollectible amounts.

10



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE G - LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $50,000 revolving line of credit, of which $503 was used at June 30,
2021. The credit line is unsecured and accrues interest at a variable rate. The rate of interest
at June 30, 2021, is 6.00%.

Interest relating to this line of credit during the year is $183, none of which has been
capitalized.

NOTE H - FUNDING

Safespace, Incorporated receives a substantial amount of support from Office of Criminal
Justice Programs, approximately 55% of total revenue. The Organization also receives a
substantial amount of support from the donations and grants in its service area of Tennessee.
A major reduction of funds by the grantor agency or the general public, should this occur, may
have a significant effect on future operations.

NOTE | - OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases two copiers under a 60-month operating lease agreement with Ricoh
that began in May 2016. The payments are $94 a month, plus small charges for copies. The
operating lease agreement ended during the year ended June 30, 2021. The Organization
now leases the copiers on a month-to-month basis.

The Organization rents office space in Sevierville, Tennessee from third parties on a verbal
month-to-month operating lease in the amount of $1,200 per month.

The Organization leases office space in Newport, Tennessee from third parties on a verbal
month-to-month operating lease in the amount of $600 per month.

Rental expense for the year ended June 30, 2021, is $23,007.

NOTE J — NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following period or purposes:
United Way funding for period after June 30, 2021 $ 6750

NOTE K— RETIREMENT PLAN

Employees of the Organization may participate in a Savings Incentive Match Plan for
Employees of Small Employers (SIMPLE), whereby the employee may elect to make
contributions pursuant to a salary reduction agreement. All full-time employees are eligible to
participate in the plan following ninety days from the date of employment. To be eligible to
participate in the plan each year, employees must contribute at least 1% of their salary to the
plan. The agency makes a dollar for dollar contribution of up to 3% to all eligible employees.
The Organization's matching contributions to the plan were $7,101 for the year ended June
30, 2021.

11



SAFESPACE, INCORPORATED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE L — IN-KIND REVENUE AND EXPENSE

In-kind revenue in the amount of $33,419 and the related expenses consist of the following:

Program expenses $ 5925
Investments — Marketable securities 27,494
Total inkind revenue and expense $33.419

NOTE M — INVESTMENTS

Investments at June 30, 2021, consist of the following:

Unrealized
Fair Investment Appreciation
Value Cost Basis (Depreciation)
Marketable Equity Securities $26,984 $27,494 ($510)

Fair values for the above investments are determined by reference to quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets (Level 1 within the fair value measurement hierarchy) and reported
on a recurring basis. No restrictions or designations exist on these funds as of June 30, 2021.

Dividend income from the securities for the year ended June 30, 2021 was $187.

NOTE N — PAYROLL PROTECTION PROGRAM LOAN

On April 13, 2020, the Organization was granted a loan from the Small Business
Administration through Citizens National Bank in the amount of $12,300, pursuant to the
Payroll Protection Program (PPP) under Division A, Title | of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and
Economic Security (CARES) Act, which was enacted March 27, 2020. The loan and accrued
interest are forgivable after 24 weeks as long as the borrower uses the loan proceeds for
eligible purposes, including payroll, benefits, rent and utilities, and maintains its payroll levels.
The amount of the loan forgiveness will be reduced if the borrowed funds are used for non-
qualifying expenses and payroll levels are not maintained. This loan was forgiven by the Small
Business Administration as of June 30, 2021, and has been recorded as income on the
Statement of Activities.

NOTE O — RISK AND UNCERTAINTY

In March 2020, the World Health Organization categorized the Coronavirus Disease (COVID-
19) as a pandemic, and the President of the United States declared the COVID-19 outbreak a
national emergency. The potential economic impact brought by, and the duration of COVID-
19 is difficult to assess or predict and will depend on future developments that are highly
uncertain and cannot be predicted. The impact on the Organization could be material.

12



SAFESPACE BUDGET FY 2021-2022

EXPENSE:

Salaries

Benefits & Taxes

Professional fees & Insurance
Postage & Printing

Travel

Training

Rent & Utilities

Supplies & Program Supplies
Equipment & Maintenance
Telephone & Service

Client Database

Victim Services

Membership & Public Relations

Total Expenses:

INCOME:

Individual & Community Donations
County & City Governments

OCJP (VOCA) Grants

United Way & EFSP

Fundraising Events

Grants

Victim Assistance Assessment
Special Programs

Total Income:

$341,840.00
$99,600.00
$22,700.00
$1,000.00
$8,000.00
$2,600.00
$33,600.00
$21,100.00
$16,500.00
$11,500.00
$5,200.00
$4,000.00

$2,000.00
$569,640.00

$39,000.00
$40,000.00
$346,040.00
$41,000.00
$21,000.00
$40,000.00
$38,000.00

4,600.00
$569,640.00



Contribution Requests

for
FY2022-23 Budget
Hamblen County
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY«INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT ¥ ECEiVE

February 17, 2022 . i {9 072
Helen Ross McNabb/Youth Emergency Shelter (Y.E.S) CEOF THE
Jason Lay, Director of Funding H F\ME?-EQ COUNTY MAYOR

310 W. 311 North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letler of sales tax exempiion
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Anne Bryant-gurst

Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $2,500

Anne Bryant-Husst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 e gffice. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ¢zail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER
201 W SPRINGDALE AVE
KNOXVILLE TN 37917-5158

Emplover ID number: 62-0548914
Form 990 redquired: YES

Dear Taxpaver:

We're responding to yvour request dated Jan. 09, 2020, about
THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER

We issued vou a determination letter in AUGUST 1953, recognizing

vou as tax-exempt under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c)
(03).

We also show vou're not a private foundation as defined under IRC

Section 509(a) because vou're described in IRC Sections 509(a)(l) and
170(b) (1) CA) (vi).,

Donors can deduct contributions they make to vou as provided in IRC
Section 170. You're also qualified to receive tax deductible bequests,

legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts under IRC Sections 2055, 2106,
and 2522.

In the heading of this letter, we indicated whether wvou must file an
annual information return. If vou're required to file a return, vou
must file one of the following by the 15th dav of the 5th month after
the end of your annual accounting period:

- Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

- Form 9%0EZ, Short Form Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax

- Form 990-N, Electronic Notice (e-Postcard) for Tax-Exempt
Organizations Not Required to File Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

- Form 990-PF, Return of Private Foundation or Section 4947(a)(l)
Trust Treated as Private Foundation

According to IRC Section 6033(j), if vou don't file a required annual
information return or notice for 3 consecutive vears, we'll revoke
vour tax-exempt status on the due date of the 3rd required return or
hotice.

You can det IRS forms or publications vou need from our website at
WWwW.irs,gov/forms-pubs or by calling 800-TAX-FORM (800-829-3676).

If vou have questions, call 877-829-5500 between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m.,
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THE HELEN ROSS MCNABB CENTER

201 W SPRINGDALE AVE
KNOXVILLE TN 37917-5158

local time, Monday through Friday (Alaska and Hawaii follow Pacific
time) .

Thank vou for your cooperation.

Sincerely yvours,

Teri M. Johnhson
Operations Manager, AM Ops. 3
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization) and affiliate which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as of June 30,
2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the
years then ended and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and affiliate as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and
the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Memberof B ET )
¥ TSCPA
ft\l C PA Anl Members of the Tennessee Society
) ndependently owned member
: P 4 & mem Of Certified Public Accountants
RSM US Alliance
RSM US Alliance bar firms are and independent busi and legal entities that are responsible for thelr ewn acls and omissions, and each are separale

and independent from RSM US LLP. RSM US LLP is the U.S, momber firm of RSM Intemalional, a global network of indepandant audil, tax, and consulting firms.
Membars of REM US Aliance have accoss lo RSM International resources through RSM US LLP bul are nol member firms of RSM Interational.



Other Matter
Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards on pages 23 through 29, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards and the consolidating schedules, are presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audits of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 2021 on
our consideration of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting and on
our tests of their compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Helen
Ross McNabb Center's internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
and affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

/ngln & Compang, /9 C)

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of June 30, 2021 2020
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 20,505,306 17,145,464
Short-Term Investments 0 1,986,740
Receivables, Net 9,213,036 6,751,518
Pledges Receivable, Net 1,387,505 1,392,354
Prepaid Expenses 415,024 292,187
Total Current Assets 31,520,871 27,568,263
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET 40,581,153 34,931,187
OTHER ASSETS
Investments Restricted for Endowment 35,432,765 26,706,343
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net 623,608 825,569
Investments for Deferred Compensation Plans 958,311 588,841
Total Other Assets 37,014,684 28,120,753
TOTAL ASSETS $ 109,116,708 90,620,203
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 1,870,946 1,666,515
Accrued Annual Leave 1,801,150 1,695,760
Accrued Salaries Payable 1,209,350 1,004,474
Other Accrued Liabilities 821,086 703,174
Deferred Revenue 323,520 320,603
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities 222,000 25,000
Total Current Liabilities 6,348,052 5415526
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable 100,000 125,000
Grant Notes Payable 3,921,732 3,894,560
Lease Payable 598,000 0
Deferred Compensation Plans Payable 958,311 588,841
Total Long-Term Liabilities 5,578,043 4,608,401
TOTAL LIABILITIES 11,826,095 10,023,927
NET ASSETS
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions 75,551,348 62,970,697
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 21,639,265 17,625,579
Total Net Assets 97,190,613 80,596,276
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 109,116,708 90,620,203

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE
TennCare
Medicare
Commercial Insurance
Private Pay
Less: Contractual Adjustiments

Direct Federal Assistance:
Department of Housing
and Urban Development
Department of Health and Human
Senvices
Department of Justice
Department of Agriculture
Department of Labor
Board of Parole and Probation

State of Tennessee:
Department of Education
Department of Human Sernvices
Treasury Department
Housing Development Agency
Department of Health
Office of Criminal Justice
Department of Children's Senvices
Department of Mental Health and

Substance Abuse Senvices

Other Grants
Local Governments:

Knox County
Other Local Governments

NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
38,229,634 $ 0 38,229,634
1,365,306 0 1,365,306
2,835,851 0 2,835,851
65,554 0 65,554
(12,180,037) 0 (12,180,037)
30,316,308 0 30,316,308
408,647 0 408,647
949,547 0 949,547
181,893 0 181,893
66,429 0 66,429
170,672 0 170,672
21,707 0 21,707
1,798,895 0 1,798,895
178,250 0 178,250
294,672 0 294,672
58,290 0 58,290
75,295 0 75,295
1,573,500 0 1,673,500
1,899,466 0 1,899,466
7,478,654 0 7,478,654
19,334,296 0 19,334,296
30,892,423 0 30,892,423
1,735,177 0 1,735,177
2,846,263 0 2,846,263
1,470,210 0 1,470,210
4,316,473 0 4,316,473
69,059,276 0 69,059,276

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Return, Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Invesiments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Special Events, Net
Other Income

Total Contributions and Other

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS
Purpose Restrictions

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES

Program Services:
Mental Health
Substance Abuse
Social Senvices
Crisis Senvices
Foster Care and Adoption
Early Intervention and Prevention
Justice Programs

Total Program Services
Supporting Services:

Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Supporting Services
Total Expenses

INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total

168,887 $ 2,888,422 3,057,309
20,105 0 20,105
1,858,860 0 1,858,860
440,887 836,405 1,277,292
5,022,591 1,726,955 6,749,546
206,068 0 206,068
512,328 0 512,328
3,113,458 0 3,113,458
11,343,184 5,451,782 16,794,966
1,438,096 (1,438,096) 0
81,840,556 4,013,686 85,854,242
24,107,364 0 24,107,364
7,970,842 0 7,970,842
5,524,478 0 5,524,478
7,028,534 0 7,028,534
5,691,035 0 5,691,035
2,287,692 0 2,287,692
3,866,490 0 3,866,430
56,476,435 0 56,476,435
12,200,864 0 12,200,864
582,606 0 582,606
12,783,470 0 12,783,470
69,259,905 0 69,259,805
12,580,651 4,013,686 16,594,337
62,970,697 17,625,579 80,596,276
75,551,348 $ 21,639,265 $ 97,190,613

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE
TennCare

Medicare

Commercial Insurance

Private Pay

Less: Contractual Adjustments

Direct Federal Assistance:
Department of Housing
and Urban Dewelopment
Department of Heaith and Human
Senvices
Department of Justice
Department of Agriculture
Department of Labor
Board of Parole and Probation

State of Tennessee:
Department of Finance and Administration
Department of Education
Department of Human Senvices
Treasury Depariment
Housing Development Agency
Department of Health
Office of Criminal Justice
Department of Children's Senvices
Department of Mental Health and

Developmental Disabilities

Other Grants

Local Governments:
Knox County
Other Local Governments

NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Resfrictions Restrictions Total
35,192,487 0 35,192,487
1,232,683 0 1,232,683
2,164,603 0 2,164,603
107,693 0 107,693
(10,340,223) 0 (10,340,223)
28,357,243 0 28,357,243
381,671 0 381,671
1,007,988 0 1,007,988
126,414 0 126,414
56,868 0 56,868
105,414 105,414
21,378 0 21,378
1,699,733 0 1,699,733
150,000 0 150,000
131,093 0 131,093
73,836 0 73,836
67,000 0 67,000
84,200 0 84,200
1,288,267 0 1,288,267
1,963,542 0 1,963,542
7.417,619 0 7417,619
16,363,710 0 16,363,710
27,539,267 0 27,539,267
2,233,405 0 2,233,405
2,838,245 0 2,838,245
1,133,519 0 1,133,519
3,971,764 0 3,971,764
63,801,412 0 63,801,412

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

CONTRIBUTIONS AND OTHER
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Return, Net
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on
Investments
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Assets
Special Events, Net
Other Income

Total Contributions and Other

NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM
RESTRICTIONS
Purpose Resfrictions

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES

Program Services:
Mental Health
Substance Abuse
Social Services
Crisis Senvices
Foster Care and Adoption
Early Intervention and Prevention
Justice Programs

Total Program Services
Supporting Services:

Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

$

Net Assets Net Assets
Without With
Donor Donor
Restrictions Resfrictions Total
75953 § 3,327,751 3,403,704
(40,855) 0 (40,855)
1,330,219 0 1,330,219
651,862 279,182 931,044
138,252 97,443 235,695
115,820 0 115,820
497,700 0 497,700
3,769,137 0 3,769,137
6,538,088 3,704,376 10,242,464
1,981,615 (1,981,615) 0
72,321,115 1,722,761 74,043,876
23,285,525 0 23,285,525
7,261,927 0 7,261,927
5,122,482 0 5,122,482
7,042,443 0 7,042,443
5,441,672 0 5,441,672
1,913,022 0 1,913,022
3,759,124 0 3,759,124
53,826,195 0 53,826,195
11,503,991 0 11,503,991
562,139 0 562,139
12,066,130 0 12,066,130
65,892,325 0 65,892,325
6,428,790 1,722,761 8,151,651
56,641,907 15,902,818 72,444 725
62,970,697 $ 17625579 % 80,596,276

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended June 30,
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Increase in
Net Assets to Net Cash Provided by
Operating Activities:
Unrealized (Gain) Loss on Investments
Realized (Gain) Loss on Investments
Discount Amortization on Investments
(Gain) Loss on Disposal of Assets
Depreciation and Amortization
Forgiveness of Grant Note Payable
Donated Land
Net Changes in:
Receivables, Net
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Deferred Compensation
Accrued Salaries Payable
Other Accrued Liabilities

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Sale of Assets
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Proceeds from Sale of Investments
Purchase of Investments

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal Payments on Notes Payable

Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

Supplementary Disclosure of Noncash Activities:
Issuance of Leases Payable and Grant Notes Payable

2021 2020
16,594,337 $ 8,151,551
(8,749,546) (235,695)
(948,329) (255,274)
(259) (16,975)
(206,068) (115,820)
1,666,843 1,645,610
(272,750) (262,750)
0 (140,650)
(2,254,708) 15,300
(122,837) (56,212)
304,431 406,338
369,470 165,849
204,876 214,922
226,219 502,919
8,811.679 10,019,113
682,545 410,464
(7,143,686) (3,207,520)
14,780,701 10,173,550
(14,046,319) (11,285,689)
(5,726,759) (3,909,195)
274922 (25,000)
274,922 (25,000)
3,359,842 6,084,918
17,145,464 11,060,546
20,505,306 $ 17,145,464
795,000 $ 0

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Professional Fees

Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment, Rental & Maintenance
Printing & Publications

Travel

Conferences & Meetings
Insurance

Grants & Awards

Specific Assistance to Individuals
In Kind Expenses

Depreciation

Other Non-personnel

Total Center

Foundation Operations

Total Foundation

TOTAL

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Services

Supporting Services

Early
Intervention
Mental Substance Social Crisis Foster Care and Justice Total Administrative Fund
Health Abuse Services Services and Adoption Prevention Programs Programs and General Raising Total

$ 16,283,868 $ 4482853 $ 2618662 3 4,496,364 § 2,808,726 §$ 1,388,691 $ 2449615 § 34,528,779 $ 7,291,561 $ 363,323 $ 42,183,663
4,047,019 1,134,638 670,352 1,143,167 692,652 356,723 618,016 8,662,557 1,996,087 98,908 10,757,552
111,984 28,554 24,683 167,453 65,564 9,615 9,513 417,366 275,422 92 692,880
404,951 945,255 343,135 309,634 201,527 172,081 95,841 2,472,404 456,312 17,991 2,946,707
312,728 97,565 66,124 66,696 27,626 31,465 52,706 654,911 136,752 6,695 798,358
2,922 683 1,338 455 739 114 124 6,375 18,195 262 24,832
1,068,758 522,503 888,950 243,146 344,743 112,191 160,436 3,340,727 610,731 13,043 3,964,501
328,956 108,079 88,484 86,572 61,382 31,038 53,538 758,050 533,973 23,087 1,315,110
20,134 5,981 2,653 3,566 686 3,053 1,071 37,144 25,834 332 63,310
317,499 70,634 33,677 35,592 84,281 57,543 95,943 695,168 92,804 6,609 794,582
52,355 14,979 9,364 21,331 11,545 11,373 11,544 132,491 37,962 788 171,241
260,661 88,617 98,842 62,742 65,752 24,290 44,875 645,779 187,005 3,483 836,267
0 925 22,821 0 1,064,580 0 0 1,088,326 0 0 1,088,326
310,856 57,330 238,258 21,623 84,484 50,664 115,814 879,029 0 0 879,029
0 219,534 56,157 268,985 o 0 0 544,676 25,789 [o} 570,465
408,051 181,524 327,430 93,902 156,694 35,346 142,160 1,345,107 311,150 8,554 1,664,811
85,227 11,188 33,548 7,316 20,054 3,524 15,294 176,151 188,537 676 365,364
24,015,970 7,970,842 5,524,478 7,028,534 5,691,035 2,287,692 3,866,490 56,385,041 12,188,114 543,843 69,116,998
91,394 0 0 0 o] 0 0 91,394 12,750 38,763 142,907
91,394 0 0 0 0 0 0 91,394 12,750 38,763 142,907
$ 24,107,364 $ 7,970,842 $ 5524478 $ 7,028534 § 5,691,035 $ 2,287,692 $ 3,866,490 $ 56,476,435 $ 12,200,864 $ 582,606 § 69,258,905

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Salaries & Wages

Employee Benefits & Payroll Taxes

Professional Fees

Supplies

Telephone

Postage

Occupancy

Equipment, Rental & Maintenance
Printing and Publications

Travel

Conferences and Meetings
Insurance

Grants and Aw ards

Specific Assistance to Individuals
In-Kind Expenses

Depreciation

Other Non-Personne!

Total Center

Foundation Operations

Total Foundation

TOTAL

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

Program Services

Supporting Services

Early
Intervention
Mental Substance Social Crisis Foster Care and Justice Total Administrative Fund

Health Abuse Services Services and Adoption Prevention Programs Programs and General Raising Total
$ 15534135 $ 4,203619 $ 2548453 § 4,428249 § 2,718,173 $ 1,144,058 $ 2,323,812 § 32,900,500 $ 7,009,642 § 331,199 § 40,241,341
3,872,933 1,051,981 640,543 1,102,438 654,889 288,447 564,719 8,175,950 1,919,520 97,453 10,192,923
138,994 95,192 40,517 216,742 65,756 11,613 70,193 639,007 182,221 738 821,966
434,955 742,268 181,468 298,378 201,897 127,828 94,485 2,081,359 368,139 8,261 2,457,758
261,140 85,812 58,746 48,510 23,266 19,371 41,514 538,359 92,907 5,424 636,690
3,503 133 536 499 391 438 143 5,643 15,563 387 21,583
1,045,044 452,198 740,834 326,273 276,298 55,372 145,267 3,041,286 499,790 9,257 3,550,333
353,345 113,956 66,648 96,763 69,644 30,973 57,466 788,795 668,405 21,495 1,478,695
13,943 3,956 1,986 3,366 963 1,126 1,960 27,300 16,412 97 43,809
417,745 91,562 63,196 85,796 112,050 99,770 134,343 1,004,462 145,847 10,866 1,161,175
47,334 19,956 11,528 13,980 6,830 8,063 10,469 118,160 42,776 964 161,900
269,601 86,239 105,864 69,707 66,191 22,833 45517 665,952 149,734 26,218 841,904
0 1,500 18,178 0 1,046,044 0 o] 1,065,722 115 0 1,065,837
273,664 46,720 194,480 31,603 15,143 63,333 106,925 731,868 332 0 732,200
4,016 77,971 70,458 186,324 0 0 0 338,769 0 0 338,769
447,808 170,655 345,393 143,721 162,113 35,848 153,137 1,428,675 207,058 7,167 1,642,900
52,898 18,209 33,654 20,094 21,924 3,948 9,194 159,921 172,780 1,187 333,888
23,171,058 7,261,927 5,122,482 7,042,443 5,441,672 1,913,022 3,759,124 53,711,728 11,491,241 520,713 65,723,682
114,467 0 0 0 0 0 0 114,467 12,750 41,426 168,643
114,467 0 0 1] 0 0 ] 114,467 12,750 41,426 168,643
$ 23285525 $ 7,261,927 $ 5122482 $ 7,042443 § 5441672 $ 1,913,022 $ 3,759,124 § 53,826,195 $ 11,603,981 $ 562,139 $ 65,892,325

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Helen Ross McNabb Center (the “Organization” or the “Center”) is a private, not-for-profit community mental
health center devoted to the diagnosis, treatment, prevention and rehabilitation of mental illness and is a health and
welfare organization providing room, board, counseling and rehabilitation assistance to individuals involved in alcohol
and drug detoxification programs in the East Tennessee area. lIts primary sources of funding are state and federal
public health programs and grants, local government programs, private support from individuals, businesses, and
community organizations. These consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Center and its
subsidiary, McNabb Center, LLC (see Note 16).

These consolidated financial statements include the financial position and results of operations of the Helen Ross
McNabb Mental Health Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”), the Center’s affiliate. The Foundation solicits, receives,
holds, administers, invests and disburses funds to be used for and on behalf of the Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.,
its facilities, and programs. These financial statements also include the accounts of the Foundation’s subsidiary,
HRMF, LL.C (see Note 16).

Nonprofit organizations may hold ownership interests in other nonprofit entities. Consolidated statements are
permitted but not required where control exists through a form other than majority ownership or majority voting interest
in the board of the related entity. Consolidated financial statements may be prepared when not required if such
consolidation would be meaningful. These consolidated financial statements are based on the assumption that they
present the financial position and the change in net assets of a single entity.

Basis of Accounting - The consolidated financial statements of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. and its affiliate
have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other liabilities.

Estimates - The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Although these estimates
are based on management’s knowledge of current events and actions they may undertake in the future, actual results
could vary from those estimates. Estimates are used when accounting for receivables, allocation of expenses, and
contingencies, among others.

Reclassifications - Certain items in the 2020 financial statements have been reclassified to conform with the 2021
financial statements.

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Helen Ross McNabb
Center, Inc. and the Helen Ross McNabb Mental Health Foundation, inc. (the “Organization”). All significant inter-
entity transactions and balances have been eliminated in the consolidation.

Basis of Presentation - The Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position and
activities according to two classes of net assets: Net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions.

Contributions are recorded with donor restrictions or without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions and reported as such in the statement of activities.

Income Tax Status - Both the Center and the Foundation are exempt from federal income tax under Section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In addition, both the Organization and the Foundation have been classified
as organizations that are not private foundations under Section 509(a)(2). The Center and the Foundation file annual
returns of organizations exempt from income taxes with the IRS.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers all
unrestricted highly-liquid investments with an initial maturity of ninety days or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and
cash equivalents exclude permanently restricted cash and cash equivalents.

Investments - The Organization’s investments are carried at their estimated fair values in the statement of financial
position. Fair value of the Organization's investments is based on quoted market prices. Investment transactions are
recorded on trade date. Any realized and/or unrealized gain or loss is reported in the statement of activities. Dividend
and interest income is accrued when earned.

Contributions and Pledges Receivable - Contributions are recognized as revenue by the Organization when the
donor makes a promise to give that is in substance, unconditional. Pledges of contributions are recorded at their
estimated net realizable value which includes adjusting receivables for uncollectible amounts and reducing the
carrying amount of long-term pledges to their present value. Contributions are recorded with donor restrictions or
without donor restrictions depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Contributions that are
restricted by the donor are reported as increased in net assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires,
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported as such in the
statement of activities. Deferred revenue represents funds received in advance for conditional program support.

The Organization uses the allowance method to determine uncollectible pledges receivable. The allowance is based
on management’s experience and management’s judgment of collectability. Uncollectible amounts are written off and
charged against the allowance at the point the receivable is deemed uncollectible by management. The provision for
uncollectibles is computed based upon management's judgment and analysis of past collection experiences and
other relevant factors, as necessary. The carrying amount of long-term pledges includes a discount to present value.
The present value adjustment is determined using a discount rate approximately equivalent to treasury yields of
similar maturity compounded monthly over the donor stipulated pledge period.

Revenue Recognition- The Organization adopted ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606), using the modified retrospective method for all contracts effective July 1, 2020. The Organization evaluated
the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows using the five-step process provided within
ASU 2014-09, 1) ldentify contract with the customer 2) Identify separate performance obligations 3) Determine the
transaction price 4) Allocate the transaction price to the separate performance cbligations 5) Recognize revenue
when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied.

Revenue is primarily derived from services rendered to patients for inpatient care and residential treatment. The
services provided have no fixed duration and can be terminated by the patient of the facility at any time, and therefore,
each treatment is its own stand-alone contract.

Services ordered by a healthcare provider in an episode of care are not separately identifiable and therefore have
been combined into a single performance obligation for each contract. The Organization recognizes revenue as its
performance obligations are completed. The performance obligation is satisfied over time as the patient
simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits of the health care services provided. For inpatient services, the
Organization recognizes revenue equally over the patient stay on a daily basis. For outpatient services, the
Organization recognizes revenue equally over the number of treatments provided in a single episode of care.
Typically, patients and third-party payors are billed within several days of the service being performed or the patient
being discharged.

As our performance obligations relate to contracts with a duration of one year or less, the Organization elected the
optional exemption in ASC 606-10-50-14(a). Therefore, the Organization is not required to disclose the transaction
price for the remaining performance obligations at the end of the reporting period or when the Organization expects
to recognize revenue. The Organization has minimal unsatisfied performance obligations at the end of the reporting
period as patients typically are under no obligation to remain admitted in the facilities.

Premium Revenue - The Center has agreements with United HealthCare Community Plan, AmeriGroup, and
BlueCare to provide TennCare mental health services to enrolled members. Under this agreement, the Center
receives monthly case rate payments based on the number of clinical events performed by the Center. In addition,
these organizations made fee-for-service payments to the Center for certain covered services based upon discounted
fee schedules.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue - The Organization has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments
to the Organization at amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively
determined rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payers, and others for services
rendered, including contractual adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Contractual
adjustments are recorded in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final
settlements are determined.

Patient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at fee for service rates. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Laws and
regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation. As
a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount in the near
term.

The Organization also has entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers, health
maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations. The basis for payment to the Organization under
these agreements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established charges, and
prospectively determined daily rates.

Support funded by grants is recognized as the Center performs contracted services or incurs outlays eligible for
reimbursement under the grant agreements. Grant activities and outlays can be subject to audit and acceptance by
granting agency and as a result of such, adjustments could be required.

Donated Assets and Services - Donated marketable securities and other noncash donations are recorded as
contributions at their estimated fair values at the date of donation. Donations of property and equipment are recorded
as support at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Such donations are reported as support without donor
restrictions unless the donor has restricted the donated asset to a specific purpose.

The Organization recognizes donated services that create or enhance nonfinancial assets or that require specialized
skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided
by donation. A substantial number of unpaid volunteers have made significant contributions of their personal time.
The value of this contributed time is not reflected in these consolidated financial statements since it is not susceptible
to objective measurement or valuation.

Special Events - Revenues from special events are presented net of the direct costs associated with the special
events. These direct costs for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $238,239 and $403,276, respectively.

Functional Expenses - The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statement of activities. Costs are charged to program services, management and general, and
fund-raising functions based on direct expenses incurred. Indirect expenses are allocated among the program and
supporting services benefited.

Receivables - Accounts receivable are stated at the amount management expects to collect from outstanding
balances. Management does not recognize late fee income on receivables. Receivables are considered past due
or delinquent after 90 days. Management provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for
uncollectible accounts and an adjustment to a valuation allowance. The provision is based on estimated collection
percentages applied to aging category balances for insurance, Medicare, TennCare, and private pay. For grants and
contracts, the valuation allowance is based on its assessment of the current status of its individual receivables.
Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a
charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to the applicable accounts receivable.

Balances outstanding from Medicare, TennCare, and commercial carriers that are uncollectible for various reasons
such as non-covered services, services provided by non-licensed providers, and services provided in excess of
authorizations, are written-off through a charge to revenue adjustment accounts and a credit to the applicable
accounts receivable.
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value
at the date of donation. The Organization capitalizes equipment with a cost or donated fair market value in excess
of $5,000 and capitalizes building improvements in excess of $25,000. Depreciation is computed using primarily the
straight-line method.

Annual Leave - Vacation benefits accumulate and vest with the employee. An accrued annual leave liability has
been reported in the consolidated financial statements for the estimated value of unpaid accrued leave.

Advertising Costs - Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for marketing and public relations
for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $104,850 and $69,668, respectively.

Adoption of New Accounting Standards - In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts
with Customers (Topic 606), that requires recognition of revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods or services
to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which it expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. The new standard supersedes U.S. GAAP guidance on revenue recognition and requires the use
of more estimates and judgments than the present standards. It also requires additional disclosures. The new
standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2019. The adoption of ASU 2014-08 did not have
a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

In August 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-13, Fair Value Measurement (Topic 820): Disclosure Framework —~
Changes to the Disclosure Requirements for Fair Value Measurement, which modifies the disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements by removing, modifying, or adding certain disclosures. ASU 2018-13 is effective for all
entities for fiscal years, and interim periods within those fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 2019. The
adoption of ASU 2018-13 did not have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements — In September 2020, the FASB issued ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958) Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets, which applies
to nonprofit organizations that receive contributed nonfinancial assets. Contribution revenue may be presented in the
financial statements using different terms (for example, gifts, donations, grants, gifts-in-kind, donated services, or
other terms). The term nonfinancial asset includes fixed assets (such as land, buildings, and equipment), use of fixed
assets or utilities, materials and supplies, intangible assets, services, and unconditional promises of those assets.
The new standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2021. The adoption of ASU 2020-07 is not
expected to have a material impact on the Organization’s financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in the AS supersedes the
leasing guidance in topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to recognize lease assets and
lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as
ether finance or operating, with classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the income statement.
ASU 2016-02 is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2021. The Organization is
currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of AUS 2016-02 on its financial statements.

Evaluation of Subsequent Events - The Organization’s management has evaluated subsequent events through
November 16, 2021, which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued and has
determined that there are no subsequent events that require disclosure.
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NOTE 2 - LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The Organization’s financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions
limiting their use, within one year of the statement of financial position date, are as follows:

2021 2020
Financial Assets at Year End $ 68,120,531 § 55,396,829
Less Funds Unavailable for General Expenditures
Within One Year:
Restrictions by Donor (21,639,265) (17,625,579)
Board Designated Endowment Funds (28,021,816) (18,934,085)
Total Financial Assets Available to Meet General
Expenditures Within the Next 12 Months $ 18,459,450 $ 18,837,165

Financial assets at year-end includes donor-restricted funds and board-designated endowment funds which are not
available for general expenditure. Income from donor-restricted endowments may be restricted for specific purposes,
with the exception of the amounts available for general use. Although the Organization does not intend to spend from
the board-designated endowment funds (other than amounts appropriated for general expenditure as part of our
Board’s annual budget approval and appropriation), these amounts could be made available if necessary.

The Organization regularly monitors the availability of resources required to meet its recurring operating needs as
well as its capital needs. The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 90 days of operating
expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash may be invested in short-term investments. The Organization also
has a $5,000,000 line of credit available to meet cash flow needs.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization's cash and cash equivalents consisted of the following:

2021 2020
Petty Cash $ 2077 3 2,646
Checking - Operations 1,260,271 315,955
U.S. Government and Federal Agency Obligations
Under Repurchase Agreements 19,242,958 16,826,863

Total $ 20,505,306 $ 17,145,464
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NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS AND FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

At June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization had the following investments, carried at fair value:

2021 2020
Carnying Value Carrying Value

Fair Value Measurements Using Level 1 (Fair Value) (Fair Value)

Restricted for Deferred Compensation Plans
Mutual Funds:

Equity 3 958,311 $ 588,841
Restricted for Endowment
Cash Management Account 19,478 613,202
Certificate of Deposit 1,593,480 2,406,336
Federated Government Obligations Fund 369,710 253,156
Mutual Funds:
Fixed Income 6,671,421 5,528,088
Equity 15,024,157 8,718,455
Corporate Equities 10,324,289 6,923,691
34,002,535 24,442 928
Fair Value Measurements Using Level 2
Short-Term
Treasury Bills 0 1,986,740
Restricted for Endowment
Treasury Bills 0 499,890
Corporate Obligations 288,471 444 954
Government Obligations 1,141,759 1,318,571
1,430,230 2,263,415

Total

$ 36,391,076 $ 29,281,924

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, all of the Organization’s investments are recorded at fair value on a recurring basis.
GAAP defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an
exit price) in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between

market participants

on the measurement date. It also establishes a fair value hierarchy which requires an entity to

maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs when measuring fair value.
GAAP describes three levels of inputs that may be used to measure fair value:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Level 3:

Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the
reporting entity has the ability to access at the measurement date. An active market for the asset
and liability is a market in which transactions for the asset or liability occur with sufficient
frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis.

Inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the
asset or the liability, either directly or indirectly. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, a Level 2 input must be observable for substantially the full term of the asset
or liability. Level 2 inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets,
quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs
other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability, and inputs that are derived
principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other means.

Inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Unobservable inputs are used to measure
fair value to the extent that observable inputs are not available, thereby allowing for situations in
which there is little, if any, market activity for the asset or liability at the measurement date.
Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own assumptions about the assumptions that
market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability.
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NOTE 5 - CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, market and credit risks.
To minimize such risks, the Organization has a diversified portfolio in a variety of asset classes managed by
independent investment managers. The Organization regularly evaluates its investments including performance
thereof. Due to inherent risk and potential volatility in investment valuations, the amounts reported in these
consolidated financial statements can vary substantially from year to year.

The Center maintains substantially all its cash and cash equivalents deposits with two local financial institutions.
Excess funds held with these financial institutions at June 30, 2021 and 2020 totaling $13,749,949 and $13,631,342,
respectively, are invested overnight in an automated investment account in U.S. Government and Agency Securities
subject to repurchase on a daily basis. There were no amounts of cash and cash equivalents that exceeded the
federally insured limit for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

The Foundation maintains substantially all its cash and cash equivalents deposits with two local financial institutions.
Excess funds held with this financial institution at June 30, 2021 and 2020 totaling $5,493,010 and $3,195,521,
respectively, are invested overnight in an automated investment account in U.S. Government and Agency Securities
subject to repurchase on a daily basis. There were no amounts of cash and cash equivalents that exceeded the
federally insured limit for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

The Center's receivable balance at June 30, 2021 and 2020 consisted of fees for patient services through contractual
agreements, private pay insurance providers and grantor agencies. Accordingly, these fees are subject to adjustment
or denial by the providers.

Because of the nature of the Organization, a significant percentage of its revenue is derived from the State of
Tennessee (including TennCare) and the federal government. As a result, a reduction in state and federal funding
could have a profound effect on the Organization's operations. State and federal funding represented 89% and 92%
of total revenue for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Additionally, a substantial portion of the Foundation’s contributions is received from individuals and/or their related
businesses from the East Tennessee region, including long-term pledges. The majority of these pledges are expected
to be received within 5 years. These receivables are contingent upon donors honoring their pledge commitments to
the Foundation. Large fluctuations in these types of contributions could have a negative impact upon the level of
financial support contributed to the Foundation.

NOTE 6 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - PATIENT SERVICES

Net patient service receivable is reported at the estimated net realizable amount from patients, third-party payers,
and others for services rendered. A summary of the accounts receivable is as follows:

2021 2020
TennCare $ 2,392,950 $ 1,743,858
State and Federal Grants 6,538,738 4,385,209
Other Grants and Subsidies Receivable 604,402 784,995
Medicare, Commercial Insurance, and Private Pay 512,286 570,398
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (835,340) (732,942)
Total $ 9,213,036 $ 6,751,518

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the amount of accounts receivable greater than 90 days was $100,269 and $240,382,
respectively. The change in the valuation allowance is as follows:

2021 2020
Beginning Balance $ 732,942 $ 1,049,012
Provision 431,789 (50,055)
Charge Offs (Recovery) (329,391) (266,015)

Ending Balance $ 835340 $ 732,942




NOTE 7 - PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

Pledges receivable are due as follows:
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2021 2020
Due Within One Year $ 1,387,505 $ 1,392,354
Due in One to Five Years 839,040 1,044,209
Due After Five Years 0 25,000
Gross Pledges Receivable 2,226,545 2,461,563
Less: Present Value Allowance and Allowance for Uncollectible (215,432) (243,640)
Pledges Receivable - Net $ 2011113 $ 2,217,923

As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, the entire pledges receivable amounts noted above had donor-imposed restrictions

for use with various programs.

The change in the allowance for uncollectible is as follows:

2021 2020
Beginning Balance $ 123,078 $ 102,502
Adjustment for Uncollectible Pledges (3,648) 5,425
Recoveries, Charge Offs (8,103) 15,151
Ending Balance $ 111,327  $ 123,078
NOTE 8 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
A summary of property and equipment and accumulated depreciation follows:
2021 2020
Land and Buildings $ 50409544 $ 44,450,782
Furniture and Equipment 5,037,944 5,328,476
Construction in Progress 4,400,718 4,038,367
Total 59,848,206 53,817,625
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (19,267,053) (18,886,438)
Property and Equipment, Net $ 40,581,153 $ 34,931,187

The depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $1,666,843 and $1,645,610, respectively.

NOTE 9 - NOTES PAYABLE AND LEASES PAYABLE

Line of Credit

The Center maintains an unsecured line of credit with a local financial institution in the amount of $5,000,000 with
variable interest rate. The line is available until October 3, 2023. Advances on the line are payable upon demand.
If there is no demand, the balance is not payable until termination of the line on October 3, 2023. Interest is to be
paid monthly at the current index rate. This rate at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was 4.0%. No funds were borrowed

from this line of credit during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.
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NOTE 9 - NOTES PAYABLE AND LEASES PAYABLE (Continued)

Grant Notes Payable

The Center has received funding on several grant awards which contain refundable or recoverable provisions if the
purpose of each individual grant is not met. Generally, these grant agreements are considered forgiven over time or
the refundable provision expires at the end of term of the grant agreement. The Center has recorded grant notes
payable associated with these grant agreements to reflect the liability. Terms of these grant agreements expire at
various dates through 2041. A summary of grant notes payable by grantor as of June 30, 2021 and 2020 is as follows:

2021 2020
Knox County, Tennessee $ 1,245,234 $ 1,339,984
City of Knoxville, Tennessee 500,000 530,000
Tennessee Housing Dewelopment Agency 234,000 312,000
Tennessee Department of Mental Health
and Substance Abuse Services 1,842,498 1,712,576
Grant Notes Payable $ 3,921,732 $ 3,894,560

Scheduled forgiveness of these notes payable at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 202,750
2023 362,750
2024 296,750
2025 384,750
2026 124,750
Thereafter 2,549,982
Total $ 3,921,732

Notes Payable

The Center has an agreement with Knox County for improvement of the John Tarleton infrastructure for $250,000.
The amount will be repaid in annual installments for $25,000 for a period of 10 years (2026) contingent on the Center
occupying the facilities and providing professional childcare and facility maintenance. The balance at June 30, 2021
was $125,000 ($150,000 at June 30, 2020).

Leases Payable

The Center has entered into lease agreements for various properties during the ye:ar ended June 30, 2021. These
leases mature in 2026 and providing the Organization an option to purchase the properties at bargain prices.

NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan (the Plan), made available by Internal Revenue Code
Section 403(b). The trustee and investment custodian of the Plan is the Trust Company of Knoxville. The Plan is
open to all employees who are employed at least 1,000 hours per calendar year. An employee may elect to contribute
up to the IRS maximum allowable of their annual salary. After 1 year of service, the Organization contributes 1.25%
of compensation in the second year of service which increases up to a maximum of 10%. During the year ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020, the Organization contributed $1,821,454 and $1,706,788, respectively to the Plan on behalf
of eligible participants. Employees are 100% vested upon entry into the Plan.

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLANS

The Organization has a nonqualified deferred compensation plan for certain key employees. The Plan will set aside
an amount equal to 7% of the employee’s compensation. The participating employees are 100% vested after 10
years. Upon vesting, the participant will receive a lump sum payment net of taxes. During the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020, the Organization contributed approximately $253,000 and $166,000, respectively to the Plan on
behalf of eligible participants.
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NOTE 12 - CONDITIONAL PROMISE TO GIVE
The Organization is named as a beneficiary in certain individuals’ wills, life insurance policies, and other various

charitable instruments in which the donors have retained the right to amend or revoke the charitable remainder
beneficiary designations. The conditional promises will not be recognized until the promises become unconditional.

NOTE 13 - BOARD DESIGNATED NET ASSETS

The Board of Directors periodically designates certain assets for specific purposes. These designations can be
changed or rescinded at the discretion of the Board. Board designated amounts are included in net assets without
donor restrictions.

2021 2020
Undesignated $ 61,846,567 3 52,765,916
Designated - Transfer from Center 13,704,781 10,204,781
Total Nets Assets without Donor Restrictions $ 75,551,348 $ 62,970,697

NOTE 14 - NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes at June 30:

2021 2020
Subject to Expenditure for a Specific Purpose:
Mental Health 3 3,607,218 3 3,672,216
Child and Youth Senrvices 540,255 736,043
Program Support 3,671,448 2,471,523
Capital Support 1,829,880 1,593,431
9,648,801 8,473,213
Endowment:
Subject to Appropriation and Expenditure:
Mental Health 1,583,666 945,253
Child & Youth Services 6,217,106 4,296,250
Program Support 699,155 480,336
Substance Abuse 151,024 91,014
8,650,951 5,812,853
Subject to be Held in Perpetuity:
Mental Health 1,629,960 1,529,960
Child & Youth Senvices 1,709,553 1,709,553
Substance Abuse 100,000 100,000
3,339,613 3,339,513
Total Endowment 11,990,464 9,152,366

Total Nets Assets with Donor Restrictions $ 21,639,265 $ 17,625,579
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NOTE 15 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

GAAP provides guidance on the net asset classification of donor-restricted endowment funds for a nonprofit
organization that is subject to an enacted version of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of
2006 (UPMIFA). GAAP also requires additional disclosures about an organization’s endowment funds whether or
not the organization is subject to UPMIFA.

The Board of Directors has determined that some of the Organization’s net assets with donor restrictions meet the
definition of endowment funds under UPMIFA. Barring the existence of specific instructions in gift agreements for
donor-restricted endowments, the Organization’s policy is to report (a) the original value of gifts donated to the
endowment as net assets with donor restrictions, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the endowment as net
assets with donor restrictions, and (c) the net accumulation appreciation as net assets without donor restrictions.

Investment Return Objectives, Risk Parameters and Strategies - The Organization has adopted investment and
spending policies, approved by the Board of Directors, for endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable
stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment funds while also maintaining the purchasing power of
those endowment assets over the long-term.

Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost total real rate of return, including investment
income as well as capital appreciation, which exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk.
Endowment assets are invested in a well-diversified asset mix, which includes equity and debt securities, that is
intended to result in a consistent inflation-protected rate of return that has sufficient liquidity to make annual
distributions, while growing the funds if possible. Therefore, the Organization expects its endowment assets, over
time to produce an average rate of return of approximately 8% annually. Actual returns in any given year may vary.
Investment risk is measured in terms of the total endowment fund; investment assets and allocation between asset
classes and strategies are managed to not expose the fund to unacceptable levels of risk.

Spending Policy - Most of the Organization's donors do not restrict the use of the endowment investment earnings
or net appreciation; therefore, distributions have been based on the investment eamings. The State of Tennessee’s
UPMIFA act clarifies that distributions are to be determined on a percentage (not to exceed 7%) of the fair market
value of an endowment fund, calculated on the basis of market values determined at least quarterly and averaged
over a period of 3 years immediately preceding the year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this
policy, the Organization considered the long-term expected return on its endowment investment assets, the nature
and duration of the endowment funds, which must be maintained in perpetuity because of donor-restrictions, and the
possible effects of inflation. The Organization expects the spending policy to allow its endowment funds to grow at a
nominal average rate of 3% annually, which is consistent with the Organization’s objective to maintain the purchasing
power of the endowment assets.

Composition of and changes in endowment donor-designated net assets for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020 were as follows:

Without Donor With Donor
As of June 30, 2021 Restrictions Restrictions Total
ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR 3 16,290,188 $ 8,652,366 $ 24,942 554
Contributions/Transfers 2,033,370 278,434 2,311,804
Investment Income 312,895 179,405 492,300
Net Realized/Unrealized Gains (Losses) 5,190,082 2,355,202 7,545,284
Investment Expenses (70,332) (39,942) (110,274)

ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

END OF YEAR $ 23,756,203 § 11,425465 $ 35,181,668
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NOTE 15 - ENDOWMENT FUNDS (Continued)

Without Donor With Donor
As of June 30, 2020 Restrictions Restrictions Total
ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,

BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 14,361,017 $ 7940861 § 22,301,878
Contributions/Transfers 1,348,478 373,427 1,721,905
Investment Income 317,111 181,456 498,567
Net Realized/Unrealized Gains (Losses) 320,997 189,300 510,297
Investment Expenses (57,415) (32,678) (90,093)

ENDOWMENT NET ASSETS,
END OF YEAR $ 16,290,188 $ 8,652,366 $ 24,942 554

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Helen Ross McNabb Mental Health Foundation is a private foundation organized to support the activities,
facilities and programs of the Helen Ross McNabb Center. The Foundation has agreed to reimburse the Center for
certain capital projects and for its administrative and other operational costs incurred, which have been paid on behalf
of the Foundation by the Center. The balance due the Center from the Foundation at June 30, 2021 and 2020 was
$285,889 and $488,594. respectively. Amounts paid to the Center from the Foundation during the years ended
June 30, 2021 and 2020 were $1,794,201 and $2,519,960, respectively.

The development office of the Helen Ross McNabb Center provides services to the Foundation for management,
facilities and equipment and certain supplies. The Foundation has paid the Center for these services in the amounts
of $551,223 for 2021 and $554,769 for 2020.

The Helen Ross McNabb Center completed equity transfers to the Foundation in the amounts of $3,500,000 for 2021
and $2,200,000 for 2020. The equity transfers have been recorded in the Consolidating Statement of Activities.

Prior to the current period, the Center formed and is the sole member of McNabb Center, LLC. McNabb Center, LLC
is an active entity but has had no financial activities in June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Prior to the current period, the Foundation formed and is the sole member of HRMF, LLC (HRMF). HRMF is a
nonprofit limited liability company created to accept donations of certain noncash contributions on behalf of the
Foundation. HRMF is considered a disregarded entity for tax reporting purposes (activity is reported by the
Foundation as if HRMF is not a separate entity). There were no material related party transactions or balances
between the Foundation and HRMF during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Appalachian Regional Commission
Appalachian Regional Commission Direct Assistance:
Appalachian Area Development 23.002 TN-19640-19 $ - % 3.446
Total Appalachian Regional Commission Direct Assistance 3,446
Total Appalachian Regional Commission 3,446

U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health:
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Abuse Program 16.838 Edison 68982 - 26,064

Total Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 26,064
Total U.S. Bureau of Justice Assistance 26,064
U.S. Department of Agriculture
U.S. Department of Agriculture Direct Assistance:

National School Lunch Program 10.555 - 66,429
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture Direct Assistance 66,429

Passed through the Tennessee Department of Human Services
Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program 10.551 - 78,170
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Human Services 78,170
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 144,599

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Passed Through United Way Blount County
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program
COVID-18 Emergency Food and Shelter 97.024 LRO ID 762400-015 - 19,588

Total Passed Through United Way Blount County 19,586
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Crisis Counseling
COVID-1¢ Immediate Services Crisis Counseling Program 97.032 Edison 67508 - 53,996
Total Passed Through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 63,996
Total U.S. Department of Homeland Security 83,582
U.S. Department of the Treasury
Passed Through United Way of Greater Knoxville
Coronavirus Relief Fund
COVID-19 Coronavirus Relief Fund 21.018 - 285,017
Total Passed Through United Way of Greater Knoxville 285,017
Total U.S. Department of the Treasury 285,017

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Justice
U.S. Department of Justice Direct Assistance:
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program 16.745
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (BOPP) 0648-2020-121 14,337
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (USPO-PRN) 0649-2020-0120 7,140
Criminal and Juvenile Justice and Mental Health Collaboration Program (USPQO) Probation 0649-2020-0126 - 230
Total Assistance Listing Number 16,745 21,707
Transitional Housing Assistance for Victims of Domestic Violence,
Dating Violence, Stalking or Sexual Assault 16.736 2016-WH-AX-0031 - 181,893
Total U.S. Department of Justice Direct Assistance 203,600
Passed through the Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575
Victims of Crime Act - Family Crisis Center Edison 41684 - 715,351
Victims of Crime Act - SACET Edison 41685 - 1,035,823
Victims of Crime Act - Adult Re-Entry Edison 42795 - 63,163
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Finance and Administration 1,814,337
Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Comprehensive Opioid, Stimulant, and Substance Abuse Program 16.838 Edison 68064 - 7.662
Total Assistance Listing Number 16.838 7,662
Crime Victim Assistance 16.575 Edison 66890 - 119,616
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 127,278
Passed through Sevier County Juvenile Court
Edward Byrme Memorial Justice Assistance Grant Program 16.738 - 85,129
Total Passed through Sevier County Juvenile Court 85,129
Total U.S. Department of Justice 2,230,344
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Assistance:
Continuum of Care Program 14.267
Consolidated Permanent Housing/Supportive Housing Grant TN0036L4.J021912 - 408,647
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Direct Assistance 408,647
Passed through Tennessee Housing Development Agency
Emergency Solutions Grant Program 14.231
Emergency Solutions Grant Program Edison 65860 - 72,857
Emergency Solutions Grant Program Edison 66817 - 2,439
Total Passed through Tennessee Housing Development Agency 75,296
Total U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 483,943
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Direct Assistance:
Enhance Safety of Children Affected by Substance Abuse 93.087
Regional Partnership for Families 90CU0080-03-01 - 145,339
Regional Partnership for Families 90CU0080-04-02 - 461,519
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.087 506,858

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services {Continued)
Basic Center Grant 93.623
Basic Center Program 90CY7080-02-01 - 34,120
Basic Center Program 90CY7080-03-01 - 121,528
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.623 155,649
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Serivces (SAMHSA) Direct Assistance:
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243 6H79T1083365-01M001 - 192,065
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.243 192,065
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth 93.550
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth Program 90CX7178-03-01 - 33,058
Transitional Living for Homeless Youth Program 90CX7178-04-01 - 153,982
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.550 187,040
Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Direct Assistance 1,141,612
Passed through Tennessee Department of Children's Services
Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Program 93.297 Edison 52555 - 89,598
John H. Chafee Foster Care Program for Successful Transition to Adulthood 93,674 Edison 60799 - 50,000
Community-Based Child Abuse Prevention Grants 93.590
Child Abuse Prevention - East Region Edison 57228 - 12,203
Child Abuse Prevention - Knox Region Edison 57227 - 14,705
Child Abuse Prevention - Smokey Region Edison 57224 - 5,588
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.590 32,496
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Children's Services 172,094
Passed through Tennessee Department of Health
Maternal, Infant and Early Childhood Home Visiting Grant Program 93.870 GR1960278 - 747,622
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.870 747,622
Mental Health Disaster Assistance and Emergency Mental Health 93.082
COVID-19 Crisis Counseling Grant - Regular Service Program (RSP) Edison 68741 - 112,488
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.982 112,488
Emergency Grants to Address Mental and Substance Use Disorders During COVID-18 93.665
COVID-19 Behavioral Health Care Response (Mental Health Services) Edison 67192 - 8,622
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.665 8,522
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Health 868,632
Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance 93.243 Edison 66489 - 214,818
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 71497 - 188,266
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 64168 - 14,053
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Project of Regional and National Significance Edison 67965 - 97,287
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.243 515,434

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Opioid State Targeted Response (STR) 93.788
Criminial Justice (CJ) State Opioid Response (SOR) GFY20 Edison 64498 - 29,993
State Opioid Response - HUB Edison 64498 - 609,285
State Opioid Response - Spoke (SOR Spoke) Edison 64577 - 230,597
State Opioid Response II- HUB Edison 69460 - 130,776
TN State Opioid Response (SOR) HUB GFY20 Edison 64498 - 417,508
TN State Opioid Response (SOR) HUB Supplemental Edison 64498 - 367,242
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.788 1,785,401
U.S. Department of Heaith and Human Services (Continued)
Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services 93.958
Community Targeted Transition Services Edison 86295 - 56,409
First Episode Psychosis Initiative (FEP!) Edison 66359 - 405,000
Inpatient Targeted Transitional Support Edison 66522 - 40,000
Older Adults Program Edison 62779 - 70,000
Project B.A.S..C. (Better Atfitudes and Skills in Children) Edison 66726 - 48,019
Regional intervention Programs Edison 66788 - 119,999
School Based Behavioral Health Liaisons Edison 66891 - 186,500
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.958 925 927
Block Grants for Prevention and Treatment of Substance Abuse 93.959
Adolescent Substance Use Disorders Services Program (ASUDSP) Edison 66825 - 158,416
Adult Continuum of Care (COC) Edison 65804 - 1,504,338
Tennessee Prevent Network Edison 65807 n 99,828
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care (WROSC) Edison 65806 - 229,983
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care (WROSC)/Pregnant Women's Services Edison 65806 - 498,271
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.959 2,490,836
Comprehensive Community Mental Health Services for Children
with Serious Emotional Disturbances 93.104
System of Care Across Tennessee (SOCAT) Initiative Edison 64186 - 73,496
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.104 73,496
Mental Health Disaster Assistance and Emergency Mental Health 93.882 Edison 69425 - 200,000
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.982 200,000
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
System of Care Across Tennessee (SOCAT) TANF Initiative Edison 70501 - 32,726
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 32,726
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Human Services
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
Community Based Two Generation Services Edison 68094 - 216,503
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 216,503
Passed Through Tennessee Department of Human Services and Passed Through
United Way of Greater Chattanooga
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558
Community Based Two Generation Services - United Way of Greater Chattanooga Edison 68172 - 168,687
Total Assistance Listing Number 93.558 168,687

1
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Assistance Passed through to
Grantor or Pass-Through Grantar Listing # Grant # Subrecipients Expenditures
Injury Prevention and Control Research and State and Community Based Programs 03.136
TN Jail Navigator (TDOH)SFY21 Edison 66150 - 47,197
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.136 47 197
Projects for Assistance in the Transition from Homelessness (PATH) 93.150 Edison 66567 - 99,659
Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Mental Health 6,555,866
Passed through University of Tennessee Knoxville
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Projects of Regional and National Significance 93.243
Tennessee HIV/AIDS, Related Substance Use Disorder and Mental Disorders Services 1H79TI080738-03 - 60,848
Tennessee HIV/AIDS, Related Substance Use Disorder and Mental Disorders Services 1H79TI080738-04 - 218,591
Tennessee Substance Abuse and HIV Prevention Navigator Program for Racial/Ethnic
Minorities Ages 13-24 Cooperative H79SP080246-01 - 20,971
Tennessee Substance Abuse and HIV Prevention Navigator Program for Racial/Ethnic
Minorities Ages 13-24 Cooperative H79SP080246-02 = 57,440
Tennessee's Homeless Family Services in Supportive Housing Program 1H795M0D63323-03 37,661
Tennessee's Homeless Family Services in Supportive Housing Program 1H798M063323-04 - 96,986
Total Assistance Listing Number 83.243 492 497
Total Passed through University of Tennessee Knoxville 492 497

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
U.S. Department of Labor
U.S. Department of Labor Direct Assistance:
Women's Bureau
Total U.S. Department of Labor Direct Assistance
Total U.S. Department of Labor

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through Tennessee Department of Education
21st Century Community Learning Centers
21st CCLC Cohort 2018
21st Century Community Learning Center Program
Total Assistance Listing Number 84.287

Education Stabilization Fund
COVID-19 Emergency Assistance to Non-Public Schools
Total Assistance Listing Number 84.425

Total Passed through Tennessee Department of Education
Total U.S. Department of Education

TOTAL FEDERAL AWARDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

17.700

84.287

84.425

WB-34018-19-60-A-47

$287C190043

24-NP_470_9040000

———e
9,230,701

170,672
170,672
170,672

49,927
57.411
107,338

70,913
70,913

178,251
178,251

12,836,619
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor Program Name or Contract Name Grant # Expenditures
STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS
Tennessee Department of Health Healthy Start Home Visiting Program GR1959377 $ 369,600
Total Tennessee Department of Health T 369,600

Tennessee Department of Mental Health

and Substance Abuse Services Addictions Recovery Program (ARP) Edison 65805 4,655
Adolescent Substance Use Disorders Services (ASUDSP) Edison 66825 385,032
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Indigent Supervised Probation Offenders Treatment (ADAT-SPOT) Edison 65868 16,475
Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment (ADAT for Indigent Driving under the Influence (ADAT-DUI) Edison 65838 20,723
Behavioral Health Safety Net for Adults (BHSN-Adult of TN) Edison 62130 2,088,104
Behavioral Health Safety Net for Children (BHSN-Children of TN) Edison 67664 110,728
Children and Youth Homeless Outreach Project (CYHOP) Edison 66805 74,012
Community Supportive Housing Edison 62640 75,000
Comprehensive Forensic Evaluations Edison 65808 56,000
Continuum of Care - State Amendment Edison 65804 431,213
Creating Homes Initiative 2 (CHI2) Regional Substance Use Housing Facilitators Edison 67156 199,871
Criminal Justice A&D and MH Liaisons-Lakeshore Edison 66150 526,659
Criminal Justice Enhancement - State (CJES) Edison 65838 47,624
Criminal Justice/Behavioral Health Liaison Edison 66150 182,742
CRISIS Stabilization Unit Edison 62856 1,727,193
CRISIS Walk-in Triage Edison 62856 559,200
CRISIS-East TN Diversion Edison 62856 114,050
CRISIS-Mobile Crisis Edison 62856 534,811
CRISIS-Youth Mobile Crisis Edison 62856 116,810
First Episode Psychosis Initiative (FEP1) Edison 66358 190,000
HIV/AIDS Early Intervention Services Edison 66693 156,662
Inpatient Targeted Transitional Support (ITTS-ET) Edison 665622 199,998
Intensive Long-Term Support Services Program - East TN (ILSSP-ET) Edison 66541 1,072,570
Intensive Long-Term Support Services Program (ILSSP) Region Three Edison 66940 311,285
Juvenile Justice Reform Local Diversion {(JJR Grant) Edison 66792 880,000
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management (MMWM) Lakeshore Edison 66743 616,632
Medically Monitored Withdrawal Management (MMWM) State Edison 66743 74,956
Peer Support Centers Edison 62881 376,470
Peer Weliness Coach - East Tennessee Edison 66570 63,999
Projects for Assistance in the Transition from Homelessness (PATH) Edison 66567 35,240
School Based Behavioral Health Liaisons Edison 668911 676,736
Supported Employment Initiative Edison 66120 93,499
Tennessee Certified Recovery Court Treatment Services Program Edison 66348 150,000
Tennessee Movie Initiative (TMI) Edison 66694 207,488
Tennessee Recovery Oriented Compliance Strategy (TN-ROCS) Edison 66153 199,515
TN Department of Correction Community Treatment Collaborative Edison 65928 101,572
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care - Pregnant Women's State Edison 65806 38,397 !
Women's Recovery Oriented System of Care/Neonatal Abstinence Syndrome (NAS) Edison 65806 109,449 ©0

Total Tennessee Department of Mental Health and Substance Abuse 12,825,271 '

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.



Grantor or Pass-Through Grantor

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS (Continued)

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Program Name or Contract Name

Grant #

Expenditures

STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS (Continued)

Tennessee Department of Children's
Services

Tennessee Department of Treasury -
Sexual Assault Forensic Examination
(SAFE)

Tennessee Department of Human
Services Passed Through Tennessee
Department of Health

Tennessee Association for Needy
Families Passed Through Tennessee
Department of Health

After Care Program (EXIT)

Child Abuse Prevention - East Region

Child Abuse Prevention - Knox Region

Child Abuse Prevention - Smokey Region

Community [ntervention Services (Homebase)

Custody Prevention Services (Knox County Juvenile Court)

DCS Continuum

Local Education Funding (BEP)

PBC Incentive

Special Education Grant for Lakebrook Academy and Gateway Center
Total Tennessee Department of Children's Services

SANE - TN Exam Reimbursement
Total Tennessee Department of Treasury

Blount County 2GEN Healthy Families
Total Tennessee Department of Human Services

Home Visiting Grainger, Morgan, Loudon, and Roane
Total Tennessee Association for Needy Families

TOTAL STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

TOTAL FEDERAL AND STATE ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule.

Edison 56496
Edison 57228
Edison 57227
Edison 57224
Edison 56466
Edison 56479
PBC01700
BEP-no number
PBC012019
SPED01708

none

GR1860278-02

GR1960278-02

292,024
29,280
35,285
13,412

266,782

183,392

6,404,632
54,063
22,442

5,228

7,306,560

58,290
58,290

70,159
70,159

194,055
194,055

20,823,935

33,660,554
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HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance (the "Schedule")
includes the federal and state award activity of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. under programs of the federal and
state governments for the year ended June 30, 2021. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance
with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule presents
only a selected portion of the operations of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc,, it is not intended to and does not
present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICY
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures

are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Any negative amounts shown on the Schedule represent
adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to amounts reported as expenditures in prior years.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. has negotiated a federally approved 30.45% indirect cost rate.



CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Investments
Receivables, Net
Due from McNabb Foundation
Pledges Receivable, Net
Accounts Receivable - Center
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER ASSETS

Investments Restricted for Endow ment

Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net

Investments for Deferred Compensation Flan
Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Foundation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable - McNabb Foundation

Accounts Payable - Center
Accrued Annual Leave
Accrued Salaries Payable
Deferred Revenue

Other Accrued Liabilities

Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable
Grant Notes Payable
Lease Payable

Deferred Compensation Plans Payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Without Donor Restrictions
With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULEI

June 30, 2021

-31-

Center Foundation Himinations Total

$ 13,936,684 § 6,568,622 § 0 $ 20,505,306
0 0 0 0

9,213,036 0 0 9,213,036
285,889 0 (285,889) 0

0 1,387,505 0 1,387,505

0 3,500,000 (3,500,000) 0

415,024 0 0 415,024
23,850,633 11,456,127 (3,785,889) 31,520,871
40,581,153 0 0 40,581,153

0 35,432,765 0 35,432,765

0 623,608 0 623,608

958,311 0 0 958,311
46,783,527 0 (46,783,527) 0
47,741,838 36,056,373 (46,783,527) 37,014,684

$ 112,173,624 § 47,512,500 % (50,569,416) $ 109,116,708

Center Foundation Himinations Total

$ 1,851,382 § 119,564 % 0 $ 1,970,946
3,500,000 0 (3,500,000) 0
0 285,889 (285,889) 0
1,801,150 0 0 1,801,150
1,209,350 0 0 1,209,350
0 323,520 0 323,520
821,086 0 0 821,086
222,000 0 0 222,000
9,404,968 728,973 (3,785,889) 6,348,052
100,000 0 0 100,000
3,921,732 0 0 3,921,732
598,000 0 0 598,000

958,311 0 0 958,311
5,578,043 0 0 5,678,043
14,983,011 728,973 (3,785,889) 11,926,095
47,629,532 28,021,816 0 75,551,348
49,661,081 18,761,711 (46,783,527) 21,639,265
97,190,613 46,783,527 (46,783,527) 97,190,613
$ 112,173,624 $ 47,512,500 $ (50,5669,416) $ 109,116,708




HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE |

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Short-Term Investments
Receivables, Net
Due from McNabb Foundation
Pledges Receivable, Net
Accounts Receivable-Center
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER ASSETS
Investments Restricted for Endow ment
Long-Term Pledges Receivable, Net
investments for Deferred Compensation Plan
Beneficial Interest in Assets Held by Foundation

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -Foundation
Accounts Payable - Center
Accrued Annual Leave
Accrued Salaries Payable
Deferred Revenue
Other Accrued Liabilties
Current Portion of Long-Term Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Note Payable
Grant Notes Payable
Deferred Compensation Plans Payable

Total Long-Term Liabilities
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Net Assets Without Donor Restriction
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

June 30, 2020

3
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Center Foundation Himinations Total
13,829,087 $ 3,316,377 $ 0 $ 17,145,464
1,986,740 0 0 1,986,740
6,751,518 0 0 6,751,518
488,594 0 (488,594) 0
0 1,392,354 0 1,392,354
0 2,200,000 (2,200,000) 0
292,187 0 0 292,187
23,348,126 6,908,731 (2,688,594) 27,568,263
34,810,284 120,903 0 34,931,187
0 26,706,343 0 26,706,343
0 825,569 0 825,569
588,841 0 0 588,841
33,682,110 0 (33,682,110) 0
34,270,951 27,531,912 (33,682,110) 28,120,753
092429361 $ 34,561,546 § (36,370,704) $ 90,620,203

Center Foundation Himinations Total
1,596,276 § 70239 $ 0 3 1,666,515
2,200,000 0 (2,200,000) 0
0 488,594 (488,594) 0
1,695,760 0 0 1,695,760
1,004,474 0 0 1,004,474
0 320,603 0 320,603
703,174 0 0 703,174
25,000 0 0 25,000
7,224,684 879,436 (2,688,594) 5,415,526
125,000 0 0 125,000
3,894,560 0 0 3,894,560
588,841 0 0 588,841
4,608,401 0 0 4,608,401
11,833,085 879,436 (2,688,594) 10,023,927
44,036,612 18,934,085 0 62,970,697
36,559,664 14,748,025 (33,682,110) 17,625,579
80,596,276 33,682,110 (33,682,110) 80,596,276
92,429,361 $ 34,661,546 $ (36,370,704) $ 90,620,203




-33-

HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE [l
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Center Foundation Consolidated
Total Total Eliminations Total
REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Tenncare, Medicare, and Other, Net $ 30,316,308 0 $ 0 30,316,308
Direct Federal Assistance 1,798,895 0 0 1,798,895
State of Tennessee 30,892,423 0 0 30,892,423
Local Governments 4,316,473 0 0 4,316,473
Contributions and Support 0 3,057,309 0 3,057,309
Present Value and Allowance
Adjustment of Confributions 0 20,105 0 20,105
United Way 1,858,860 0 0 1,858,860
Investment Return, Net (93,718) 1,371,010 0 1,277,292
Special Events, Net 0 512,328 0 512,328
Other Income 3,113,458 0 0 3,113,458
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments 171,773 6,577,773 0 6,749,546
Other Grants 1,735177 0 0 1,735,177
Helen Ross McNabb Foundation 14,895,618 0 (14,895,618) 0
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets 206,068 0 0 206,068
Total Revenues and Other Support 89,211,335 11,638,525 (14,895,618) 85,854,242
EXPENSES
Program Services 56,385,041 1,334,372 (1,242,978) 56,476,435
Administrative and General 12,188,114 12,750 0 12,200,864
Fund Raising 543,843 589,986 (551,223) 582,606
Total Expenses 69,116,998 1,937,108 (1,794,201) 69,259,905
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS 20,094,337 9,601,417 (13,101,417) 16,594,337
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 80,596,276 33,682,110 (33,682,110) 80,596,276
Transfer to Foundation (3,500,000) 3,500,000 0 0
NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR $ 97,190,613 46,783,527 $ (46,783,527) $ 97,190,613




HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC.

SCHEDULE I

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended June 30, 2020

REVENUES AND OTHER SUPPORT
Tenncare, Medicare, and Other, Net
Direct Federal Assistance
State of Tennessee
Local Governments
Contributions and Support
Present Value and Allowance

Adjustment of Contributions
United Way
Investment Income
Special Events, Net
Other Income
Unrealized Gain (Loss) on Investments
Other Grants
Helen Ross McNabb Foundation
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Assets

Total Revenues and Other Support

EXPENSES
Program Services
Administrative and General
Fund Raising

Total Expenses
INCREASE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
Transfer to Foundation

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR
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Center Foundation Consolidated
Total Total Eliminations Total

$ 28,357,243 $ 0 $ 0% 28,357,243
1,699,733 0 0 1,699,733
27,539,267 0 0 27,539,267
3,971,764 0 0 3,971,764
0 3,403,704 0 3,403,704
0 (40,855) 0 (40,855)
1,330,219 0 0 1,330,219
223,561 707,483 0 931,044

0 497,700 0 497,700
3,769,137 0 0 3,769,137
(18,829) 254,524 0 235,695
2,233,405 0 0 2,233,405
6,853,915 0 (6,853,915) 0
115,820 0 0 115,820
76,075,235 4,822 556 (6,853,915) 74,043,876
53,711,730 2,079,656 (1,965,191) 53,826,195
11,491,241 12,750 0 11,503,991
520,713 596,195 (554,769) 562,139
65,723,684 2,688,601 (2,519,960) 65,892,325
10,351,551 2,133,955 (4,333,955) 8,151,651
72,444,725 29,348,155 (29,348,155) 72,444,725
(2,200,000) 2,200,000 0 0
$ 80596276 $ 33682110 $ (33,682,110) $ 80,596,276




INTERNAL CONTROL
AND
COMPLIANCE SECTION
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PUGH & COMPANY, P.C.
315 NORTH CEDAR BLUFF ROAD, SUITE 200
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37923

TELEPHONE 865-769-0660

( PAS FAX 865-769-1660
www.pughcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING, AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, cash flows and functional expenses for the year then ended of Helen Ross
McNabb Center, Inc. (a nonprofit corporation), and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Organization’s financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control. Accordingly, we do
not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Organization’s financial
statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency,
or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and
was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Mernberof . ] (EEe—— —
ﬁ\‘ C PA ) An Independently owned member RS hA Members of the Tennessee Society
. OF Certified Public Acconntants
RSM US Alliance

RSM US Alliance member firms are separate and independen! businesses and legal entities that are responsible for their own acls and omissions, and each are separale
and independent from RSM US LLP. RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSM International, a global network of independent audil, 1ax, and consulling firms.
Members of RSM US Alliance have access to RSM Inlernational resources through RSM US LLP but are not member fims of RSM Inlernalional.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance
or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization’s internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards
in considering the Organization’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for
any other purpose.

/9 ug/p & Compang, /9 C)

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021
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PUGH & COMPANY, P.C,
315 NORTH CEDAR BLUFF ROAD, SUITE 200
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37923

TELEPHONE 865-769-0660

( :PAS FAX B65-769-1660
www.pughcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Directors
Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.
Knoxville, Tennessee

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described
in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Helen Ross McNabb
Center, Inc.’s major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2021. Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s major
federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings
and questioned costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of its
federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s major federal
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance).
Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could
have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program.
However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2021.

; B
AICPA) Tsce
An Independently owned member R S h A MOeF(l:bee-r:;ef dd;::; Iﬁ:lﬁzzz ::J::]et;y
RSM US Alliance

RSM US Alliance member firms are separale and independent businesses and legal entities lhal are responsible for Lheir own acts and omissions, and each are separale
and independent from RSM US LLP, RSM US LLP is the U.S. member firm of RSM Inlernational, a global netwark of independent audit, 1ax, and consulling firms.
Mermbers of RSM US Alliance have access to RSM International resources lhrough RSM US LLP but are not member firms of RSM International.
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Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal
control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing
our audit of compliance, we considered Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the
types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance
for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Helen Ross McNabb Center, Inc.'s
internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis.
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal
contro! over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

puglb & C)omluan% /9 C

Certified Public Accountants
Knoxville, Tennessee
November 16, 2021
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HELEN ROSS NMcNABB CENTER, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Section | - Summary of Auditor's Resuits

Financial Statements

Type of auditor’s reportissued: Unmodified
Internal control over financial reporting:
= Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
= Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X None Reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? Yes X No

Federal Awards
Internal control over major programs:
« Material weakness(es) identified? Yes X No
+ Significant deficiency(ies) identified? Yes X None Reported
Type of auditor's report issued on compliance
Unmodified

for major programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200.516(a)? Yes X No

ldentification of major programs:

Assistance Listings Name of Federal Program or Cluster

93.087 Enhance Safety of Children Affected by Substance Abuse
93.788 Opioid STR
21.019 Coronavirus Relief Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between

type Aand type B programs: $ 750,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X Yes No

Section Il - Financial Statement Findings
No matters are being reported.
Section lll - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

No matters are being reported.



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER, INC,
SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statement Findings

There were none reported.

Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

There were none reported.

-40 -



HELEN ROSS McNABB CENTER
MYFY22 BUDGET SUMMARY

; INCREASE PERCENT
W FY22 MYFY22 (DECREASE) CHANGE
REVENUES
Federal $ 2,307,330 $ 3,556,088 §$ 1,248,758 54.12%
TN OCJP 2,381,646 2,383,346 1,700 0.07%
TN Dept of Health & TN Dept of Human Services 2,740,563 2,600,563 (140,000) -5.11%
TN Dept of Mental Health 21,661,347 23,489,300 1,827,953 8.44%
TN Dept of Children Services 7,273,226 7,273,226 - 0.00%
TN Housing Development Agency : 313,071 484,833 171,762 54.86%
TN Dept of Education 137,879 137,879 - 0.00%
Food Reimbursement 157,100 157,100 - 0.00%
City and County Governments 4,802,634 5,304,712 502,078 10.45%
Other Grants 1,714,097 1,730,402 16,305 0.95%
Foundation 2,260,195 3,358,214 1,098,019 48.58%
United Ways 1,483,226 1,457,826 (25,400) -1.71%
TennCare 30,078,123 29,073,649 (1,004,474) -3.34%
Medicare 457,336 449,274 (8,062) -1.76%
Commercial Insurance & Private Pay 693,888 570,888 (123,000) -17.73%
Other - Housing Rental Receipts, Interest Income, EHR 1,141,980 2,187,598 1,045,617 91.56%
Total Revenue $ 79,603,641 $ 84,214,896 $ 4,611,254 5.79%
EXPENSES
Salaries $ 47,765,097 $ 48,739,760 $ 974,663 2.04%
=mployee Benefits 8,309,444 8,691,113 381,670 4.59%

scial Security 3,625,127 3,693,226 68,099 1.88%
Professional Services 635,430 689,430 54,000 8.50%
Supplies 3,097,553 3,111,211 13,659 0.44%
Telephone 1,414,540 1,474,420 59,880 4.23%
Postage 26,000 26,000 - 0.00%
Occupancy Expenses 3,623,833 3,759,050 135,217 3.73%
Data Processing, Equipment Rental and Maintenance 1,396,340 1,421,340 25,000 1.79%
Printing & Publication 84,786 83,286 (1,500) -1.77%
Travel 1,635,195 1,666,735 31,541 1.93%
Professional Development 265,427 257,927 (7,500) -2.83%
Insurance 909,100 1,071,322 162,222 17.84%
Foster Care Payments 1,089,968 1,089,968 - 0.00%
Patient Assistance 745,993 874,785 128,793 17.26%
Depreciation and Interest Expense 1,831,466 1,889,102 57,638 3.15%
Non-Personnel Expenses 527,935 589,935 62,000 11.74%
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 1,179,470 1,099,883 (79,588) -6.75%
Reimbursed Capital Expenses - 1,259,374 1,259,374 100.00%
Provision for Future Healthcare Needs 1,440,939 2,727,029 1,286,090 89.25%
Total Expenses $ 79,603,641 $ 84,214,896 4,611,254 5.79%

Profit/(Loss) Ratio 1.81% 3.24% 1.43%

FTEs 991.562 1,017.26 26
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WELL MIND, WELL BEING

COUNTY REPORT
ECONOMIC IMPACT

HAMBLEN COUNTY $7 7 million

These budgeted dollars bring needed
services and skilied jobs to Hamblen
County. The Hamblen County Center
employs nearly 72 staff members
dedicated to providing quality care to
more than 2,500 children and adults,. Qur
The McNabb Center is a regional, nonprofit clinical staff includes nurse practitioners,
provider of mental health, substance use and registered nurses, therapists, care
social services to children, adults and families coordinators and support staff.
across East Tennessee. This report outlines
services provided during fiscal year 2021 (July1,
2020-June 30, 2021) in Hamblen County.

IMPACT AT A GLANCE

AGE

@ Ages 0-17/ 972
@ Ages 18-24/ 312
® Ages 2544/ 745
® Ages 45-64/ 442
Ages 65+ / 57

41,305 2,528

Services Provided People Served

CARE RECIPIENT PROFILE
s CCNDER
1,100

RACE

@ African American / 96
Biracial / 37

@ Hispanic/Latino / 39

® White /2,320

*4 people were of American Indian origin,
3 of Asiun or Pacific Istander, and 29 were
Hsted twith wnknown rase

WELL MIND, WELL BEING.
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MC N a.bb C enter If provided access to care,

WELL RIE Ral{PEEE EFLUG individuals in need of mental
health services and substance abuse

COUNTY REPORT treatment have hope for recovery.

The Center works to improve the

H A M _B LEN C O UNT Y | lives of East Tennesseans and

relies on community support in this
mission.”

JERRY VAGNIER,
CEO®

JAIL TO WORK PROGRAM

As a child, Tracy experienced abuse and began using
substances at age 15 to numb her emotions. As she got older,
her drug use escalated into addiction and negatively impacted
her life, eventually leading her to a jail sentence. Now, at age 48,
through the Center's Jail to Work Program in Hamblen County

she was offered training, monitoring, employment, substance FUND SOURCES
abuse treatment and relapse prevention. She is in recovery and
working, and she is so thankful for the opportunities provided ® TenT{CaTe/1,923
to her through the Jail to Work Program. _glg)e:;i:ii{ffggz
@ Safety Net / 345
The program is for women that are eligible for early release and ® Private Pay / 38

probation. Eight women are selected at a timeto live onthe @ Other / 254
Center's campus for 12 weeks and participate in skills building

| and healing while preparing for the work force. The Center also
opened its first recovery home, a safe, sober living environment,
to serve participants that need more time transitioning into
the community. Like Tracy, all the Jail to Work participants have
expressed sincere gratitude for the opportunity and are excited
to recognize their own potential.

For a full list of services, please visit mcnabbcenter.org.

AVAILABLE RESOURCES

ALCOHOL AND DRUG INTENSIVE
OUTPATIENT TREATMENT

°
1 II I 6 CLIENT-CENTERED THERAPY

INTENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT

]
Tennesseans 1 m COMPREHENSIVE CHILD AND
misuses 5 FAMILY TREATMENT
EMERGENCY SHELTER CARE
o-cr,:i?,?j:_ > adults in the JAIL TO WORK PROGRAM ;
U.S. experiences OUTPATIENT MENTAL HEALTH CARE |
mental iliness in PRE-ARREST DIVERSION SERVICES
a given year. RECOVERY HOUSING SERIVEES

THERAPEUTIC FOSTER CARE AND
ADOPTION

In addition, residents have access to services
in Knox County that include a full contin-

uum of behavioral health erisis, substance
abuse, military and veterans, domestic
violence and sexual assault services.

WELL MIND, WELL BEING.
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P.O. Box 1936
Motrristown, TN 37816
(423)587-3001
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Mrs. Bryant-Hurst,

Please accept this letter and the enclosed documents as an application to be considered for a contribution
from the Hamblen County. The County’s previous contributions have allowed our non-profit agency to continue
to provide support to our community by serving our mission.

Our program's mission is to partner with local low-income families to enable children from diverse
backgrounds and children with special needs to have an equal opportunity to learn in a safe and
developmentally appropriate learning environment, enhancing all of areas of development, regardless of race,
ethnicity, sex, disability, or religion.

To serve our mission, the agency’s program provides diverse educational opportunities to families in the
Morristown community. Our agency is a diverse learning community that is committed to programs of
excellence for children, their families, and educators that embody best practices of early childhood education
and promote collaborations that help all children realize their full potential. Our agency strives to provide
inclusive childcare that promotes optimal development for each child, supports families, upholds best practices
in the field of Early Childhood Education, and provides a community model for quality. We provide a vital
service that results in family continuity through our ability to provide low-costs childcare to working parents
and caregivers. We believe that this service ensures that the parent or caregiver remains productive in the
community without sacrificing the health and safety of the child. We believe that our program in instrumental in
supporting a healthy foundation for the families we serve. A healthy family is core to building a safe and secure
community Our agency also partners with Morristown Housing Authority. We prioritize providing services to
families that are living in housing as well as families that are homeless as defined by the Mckinny Vento Act
and aid in helping them obtain childcare, refer them to apply for housing, and other social services.

We hope to continue to receive support for our program.
Thank you for your consideration.

Very Truly Yours,

Ellen Cantwell-Chandler
Executive Director
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY  *INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc.
Ellen Cantwell-Chandler

P.O. Box 1936

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Depariment of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

(e s 2

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $25,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Mortistown, TN 37814 o office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ezzail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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District Director
internal Revenue Service

Date: ™ >~ In reply refer to:

AUG 2 8 1974

> Morristown-Hamblem Dgy-Care Centers, Inc.
1910 Cherokee Drive
Morristown, Temnessee 37814

Gentlemens:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will
be as stated in your application for recognition of exemption, we
have determined you are exempt from Federal income tax under section
501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have further determined you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an

organization described in section JiﬂLb}Ll}(A)(ml) and 509" (a)(1)

‘You are mot liable for Social security (FICA) taxes unless you
file a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act. You- are not liable for the taxes imposed
under the rederal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to
the excise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not
automatically exempt from other Federal excise taxes. If you have any
questions about excise, employment, or other Federal taxes, please
let us know.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section
170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifis to
you or for your use are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055,
2106, and 2522 of the Code.

If your purposes, character, or method of operation is changed,
please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on

your exempt status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in your
name or address.

(Over) Form L-178 (Rev. 8-73)



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CARE CENTERS, INC.
AUDIT REPORT
JUNE 30, 2021 AnND 2020
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Middle Tennessee CPA Group
Suite 1050
31021 West End Avenue

Nashville, TN 37203

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention:

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Morristown-Hamblen Child Care
Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention (a nonprofit organization 501 (c)(3), as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the
related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements. It is worth noting that this is Middle Tennessee CPA group's first time in
conducting an audit for Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention and as a result, we
are not responsible for any misstatements of assessment performed by the organizations prior auditor and
CPA. In accordance with information entered into the year ending 2020 IRS form 990 and prior audit results
we performed a review of such documents and in principle agreed with prior findings and used such
information for year ending June 30, 2020 within this report. However, without access to the prior auditor’s
working documents and notes, we cannot guarantee that we used the same assumptions, for year ending June
30, 2021, in accordance with the same accounting principles, categorizations, additions and deductions we

used during our audit evaluation.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Pur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our review of financial
records. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements through the examination of accounting systems, bank statement,
credit card statements and discussions with the administrative team. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
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relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention, as of June 30, 2021 and 2020,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

[n accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 28, 2022,
on our consideration of Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Morristown-
Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early Intervention’s internal control over financial reporting and

g¢ompliance.



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CARE CENTERS INC., & EARLY INTERVENTION

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2021 anD 2020
2021 2020
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
(Decrease) increase in Net Activities S (28,113) $ (26,136)
Adjustments to Reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation ) 9,389 S 9,389
Loss {gain) on disposal of assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Decrease (increase) in receivables S (4,258) $ (30,640)
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses S (4,986) $ 5123
Increase (decrease) in payable and accrued liabilities S 17,064 S 13,436
Net Cash provided by operating activities S {10,904) S (28,829)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Equipment S - S -
Net Cash used in investing activities $ - $ -
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents S {10,904) S (28,829)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents $ 16,794 S 45,623
Ending cash and cash equivalents $ 5,891 $ 16,794




MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CARE CENTERS INC., & EARLY INTERVENTION

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

JUNE 30,2021 AanD 2020

2021 2020
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Support:
Grantor Contributions S 492,883 S 453,349
Public Support S 99,572 S 138,504
Local governments S 48,925 S 42,944
Program Income S 38,737 S 104,176
Interest Income S 3 $ 37
Community Foundation S 39,468 S -
Total Support: S 719,588 S 739,010

Expenses:

Program services:
Child Care Center S 338,527 S 390,715
TEIS S 328,479 S 303,951
CACFP S 62,198 S 64,384

Supporting services:
Management and general S 18,497 S 6,096
Total Expenses: S 747,701 S 765,146
(Decrease) Increase in Net Assets: S (28,113) S (26,136)
Net Assets, Beginning: S 81,388 S 107,523
Net Assets, Ending: S 53,275 $ 81,387




MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CAR.  NTERSINC,, & EARLY INTERVENTION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE 2021

Program Services

Support services

Child Care Total Program
Center TEIS CACFP Services M&G Fundraising Totals

Personnel services S 236592 $ 95010 $ 21,500 $ 353,102 $ 353,102
Other Employee Benefits ) 5893 $ 3,406 S - S 9,299 | § 1,681 S 10,980
Payroll Taxes ) 19,570 S 7353 § 1,680 S 28,603 | S - S 28,603
Total personnel cost: S 262,055 $ 105,769 S 23,180 ' $ 391,004 $ 1,681 S 392,685

Travel S - S -5 - $ - |S - S -
Communications ) 676 S 5200 S 501 S 6,377 S 1,594 S 7,972
Office Expenses $ 375 $ 316 S 63 § 753 | S 188 S 941
Utilities and Fuel S 7,503 $ - S 834 § 8,337 | S - S 8,337
Rentals S - S 12,000 S - S 12,000 | $ - S 12,000
Storage Unit $ 428 S - 5 48 § 476 | $ - $ 476
Property Insurance ) 1,212 § . $ 135 $ 1,347 S 1,347
Maintenance & Repairs S 10,688 S - S 2,276 § 12,964 | $ 3,241 $ 16,205
Professional & Contract Services S - S 193,838 § - S 193,838 | $ - $ 193,838
Supplies S 40,932 $ - $ 1,530 § 42,462 | $ 10,615 S 53,077
Food S 183 S - S 26,344 S 26,527 | $ - $ 26,527
Liability Insurance S 1,416 S 1,481 § - S 2,897 | S 724 S 3,621
Depreciation S 9,388 $ - S - S 9,388 S 9,388
Training and Seminars $ 845 $ 9,030 §$ - S 9,875 $ - $ 9,875
Audit S 635 S = S 5715 §$ 6,350 | $ - S 6,350
Other S 2,190 $ 845 $ 1,574 $ 4,609 | S 453 S 5,061
Expenses: S 76,472 $ 222,710 $ 39,018 $ 338,200 $ 16,816 $ 355,016
Total of Expenses: $ 338,527 $ 328479 $ 62,198 $ 729,204 $ 18,497 $ 747,701




MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD.LAR

NTERSINC,, & EARLY INTERVENTION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSE 2020

Program Services Support services
Child Care Total Program
Center TEIS CACFP Services M&G Fundraising Totals
Personnel services $ 310012 § 31964 S 20,893 § 362,869 S 362,869
Payroll Taxes S 31,909 $ 2,529 § 1,713 S 36,151 | $ 627 S 36,778
Totalpersonnelcost:  $ 341,921 $ 34,493 $ 22,606 ' $ 399,020 $ 627 $ 399,647
Travel S - S 19,735 § 340 $ 20,075 ) 20,075
Communications S 2,730 § 8,273 S 11,003 S 11,003
Utilities and Fuel S 6,892 § 3,275 S 10,167 S 10,167
Maintenance & Repairs S 14,721 § 5114 $ 314 § 20,149 S 20,149
Professional & Contract Services S 1,546 $§ 192,580 S 194,126 S 194,126
Supplies ) 12,670 $ 2,109 §$ 6,607 S 21,386 | S 4,311 ) 25,697
Food $ 33,859 S 33,859 S 33,859
Rentals S 972 $ 972 S 972
Insurance S 1,999 $§ 1,466 S 434 § 3,899 | $ 1,078 S 4,977
Depreciation $ 1,645 § 7,520 $ 224 § 9,389 S 9,388
Training and Seminars S 11,517 S 11,517 S 11,517
Audit S 218 § 6,130 S 6,348 S 6,348
Other S 6373 $ 10,767 S 17,140 | $ 80 S 17,220
Expenses: S 48,794 S 269458 S 41,778 S 360,030 S 5,469 S 365,499
Total of Expenses: $ 390,715 $ 303,951 S 64,384 $ 759,050 $ 6,096 S 765,146




MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CARE CENTERS INC., & EARLY INTERVENTION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

2021 2020

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
(Decrease) increase in Net Activities
Adjustments to Reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
Provided by Operating Activities
Depreciation $ 9,389 $ 9,389
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets
Changes in operating assets and liabilities

wr

(28,113) $ (26,136)

Decrease (increase) in receivables S (4,258) $ (30,640}
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses S (4,986) S 5,123
Increase (decrease) in payable and accrued liabilities S 17,064 S 13,436
Net Cash provided by operating activities $  (10,904) S (28,829)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Purchase of Equipment S - S -
Net Cash used in investing activities S - S -
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents S (10,904) S (28,829)
Beginning cash and cash equivalents S 16,794 S 45,623
Ending cash and cash equivalents S 5,891 S 16,794




MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN CHILD CARE CENTERS INC., & EARLY INTERVENTION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Note 1 — GRANT AS RECEIVABLES
Grants receivable as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

2021 2020
STATE OF TENNESSEE TEIS $58,856 $44,587
STATE OF TENNESSEE CACFP $6,384 $3,574
STATE OF TENNESSEE CC CERT $29,945 $17,594
TOTAL $95,185 $65,745

Note 2 - PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
The following is a summary of property, equipment accumulated depreciation summarized as follows:

Balance as of Additions  Dispositions Balance as of
6/30/2020 P 6/30/2021

Fquipment, Fixtures and improvements S 110,275 S 110,275
fquipment, Fixtures and improvements - ARRA S 36,450 S 36,450

S 146,725 S 146,725
Accumulated Depreciation S (72,018) $ (9,389) S (81,407)
Accumulated Depreciation -ARRA S (31,558)

$ (103,576) $ (9,389) 5 (112,965)
Fixed Assets Net S 43,149 S (9,389) S 33,760

Equipment, fixtures, and improvements are depreciated on a straight-line basis over estimated useful lives ranging from
5 to 39 years. Depreciation expense totaled 49,389 and $9,389 for the years ending June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively. No additions were noted to Equipment, fixtures, and improvements during the same time period based on

analysis of financial records.

Note 3 — COMPENSATED ABSENSCES
New employees can take vacation after six months of continuous employment. Employees may carry over five days of
accrued vacation from one fiscal year (July 1 —June 30} to the next. Accrued vacation totaled $0 and $9757 as of June

30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
New employees are not eligible to be paid sick leave until completion of a sixty-day probationary period, subject to

approval by the executive director. Unused sick leave is available to current employees of the Organization; such
palances are not available for payment to employees who have terminated employment.
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Vacation and sick time are earned according to the following schedule:

Years of Service Vacation Days Sick Days Maximum Accumulated Sick Days
0-5 12 10 21
>5 15 10 30

Due to COVID-19 restrictions and TDHS regulations requiring temporary center closure on multiple occasions, no
accrued vacation balances were remaining for all employees as of June 30, 2021.

Note 4 - FACILITY'S OPERATING LEASES

Effective October 1, 2013, the Organization entered a lease of the Kennedy Circle facility with the Morristown Housing
Authority for a 15-month term. The lease was renewed effective January 1, 2015. The lease provides for automatic
renewal for successive one-year terms, subject to a 60-day notice by the lessor or the lessee of the intent to terminate.
For the 15-month lease term, no rent is being paid. However, utilities previously paid by Morristown Housing Authority
are now required to be in the Organization’s name and are being paid in lieu of rent.

jn May 2020, the organization entered into a lease of office space for Early Intervention virtual therapy visit due to
FOVID-19 restrictions. The lease is a 12-month lease at $1,000 per month with an option to extend for a period of two
years. This reimbursed occupancy expense is included in the current grant contract with The State of Tennessee’s TEIS

program.
LOCATION PROGRAM LEASOR TERM AMOUNT
908 Kennedy Circle Child Care Morristown Housing Authority 12 Month(Auto Renewing) $0.00

219 W. Main Street TEIS Mark Davenport Month to Month $1000.00

Note 5 - CONCENTRATIONS & CREDIT RISKS

Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc., and Early Intervention receives a substantial amount of funding through
local governments and the United Way. A significant reduction in funding from local governments or the United Way
could have a negative impact on the operations of the Child Care Center. (In previous years, reduction in support from
the State of Tennessee grants was noted in this concentration, however, as these are reimbursement grants for services
rendered, those grant funds are not used to calculate current total percentage of support in relation to credit risks.) The
following table outlines the percentage of support from such agencies.

FUNDING SOURCE CURRENT PERCENTAGE OF SUPPORT

United Way 52%
jocal Governments 26%
TOTAL 78%

Note 6 - UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS
The Organization has been classified as an other-than-private foundation and is tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of
the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is subject to a tax on income from any unrelated business.
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The Organization is subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax
periods in progress. The Organization believes it is no longer subject to income tax examinations for years prior to 2018.

The Organization's policy is to classify income tax related interest and penalties in interest expense and other expenses,

respectively.

The Organization adopted the recognition requirements for uncertain income tax positions as required by generally
accepted accounting principles, with no cumulative effect adjustment required. income tax benefits are recognized for
jncome tax positions taken or expected to be taken in a tax return, only when it is determined that the income tax position
will more-likely-than-not be sustained upon examination by taxing authorities.

The Organization has analyzed tax positions taken for filing with the Internal Revenue Service and all state jurisdictions
where it operates, The Organization believes that income tax filing positions will be sustained upon examination and does
not anticipate any adjustments that would result in a material adverse effect on the Organization's financial condition,

results of operations or cash flows.

Accordingly, the Organization has not recorded any reserves, or related accruals for interest and penalties for uncertain
jncome tax positions as of June 30, 2021 and 2020.

Note 7 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
Subsequent events have been evaluated by the Organization through the date financial statements were available to be

issued. As of this date, February 28, 2022, the Organization determined there are none to disclose.

Note 8 — AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY
The following represents Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Center, Inc.’s financial assets at June 30, 2021:

Financial assets at year end:

Cash and cash equivalents: S 5,891
Receivables: S 70,003
Total financial assets: S 75894
Less amounts not available to be used within one year: S -
Net assets with donor restrictions:
Net assets with purpose restrictions to be
met in less than a year: S &
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next 12 months: S 75,894

90 day operating expenses apx: S 186,925

In general, Morristown-Hamblen child Care Center, INC and Early Intervention maintains assets to meet 80 days of
operating expenses (approximately $186,925). Per the liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in short-term investments,
including money market accounts and certificates of deposit. Over 94% of funding is provided through grants and
support and funding is collected on a quarterly and monthly basis respective to the funding source.

Timeliness of payments from all funding agencies should be noted as a risk as well. Based on my analysis of monthly cash
flow, payments are not always received in timely fashion to meet the agencies operating expenses which can have an

jmpact on their ability to address liabilities and salaries according to terms.



Middle Tennessee CPA Group
Suite 1050
31021 West End Avenue

) Nashville_, _TN 37203
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Eebruary 28, 2022
To the Board of Directors of Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc., & Early Intervention:

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of

Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc., & Early intervention.
These consist of the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2021, and the related statement
of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows the year, and the related notes the financial Statements,

and have issued our report thereupon dated February 28, 2022.

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Morristown-Hamblen
Child Care Centers, Inc., & Early Intervention’s internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Morristown-Hamblen Child
Care Centers, Inc., & Early Intervention’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the

effectiveness of the Organization's internal control.

This communication is solely intended for the information and use of management, the governing
board, federal and State awarding agencies, and pass-through agencies, and is not intended to be and should

not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.
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Purpose of this Report
To describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing

without providing an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s internal control or on compliance.

[nternal Control Over Financial Reporting
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct misstatements on a

timely basis.

A material weakness is a deficiency or combination of deficiencies in internal control, such that there is a reasonable

possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on

a timely basis.

Considerations in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first page was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses.
Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to

be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance & Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc.'s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The resuits of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be

reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Jorctk————

Brian Grant, CPA
Middle Tennessee CPA Group
Nashville, TN



Morristown-Hamblen Child Care Centers, Inc. & Early

Intervention

2022-2023 Proposed Budget

REVENUE AMOUNT
Allocation from Hamblen County 25,000
Allocation from Morristown City 23,295
Allocation from United Way 116,230
Program Service Revenue (Tuition &
Certificates) 192,000
Grant Contracts & Awards (TEIS) 370,500
Reimbursements (CACFP) 32,800
TOTAL SUPPORT & REVENUE 759,825

EXPENSES AMOUNT
Salaries/Contracts 560,070
Payroll Expenses & Fringe Benefits 46,800
Communications/Licensing/Permits 10,200
Occupancy/Utilities/Insurance 28,250
Maintenance/Repairs/Grounds 16,205
Professional Services 6,500
Supplies & Food 72,000
Travel & Training 19,800
TOTAL EXPENSES 759,825
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Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
841 Lincoln Avenue
Morristown, TN 37813

(423) 581-5166 of
hamblenocoa@Ics.net

An
Agency

ECEIVE

MAR 03 202

OFFICE OF TH
March 3, 2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY IEAYOR

Ms. Anne Bryant-Hurst

Hamblen County Finance Director
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Re: Senior Citizens Center & SCC Vital Visits 2022-2023 Budget Request

Dear Ms. Bryant-Hurst:

On behalf of the Senior Citizens Center, please accept our gratitude for the many years of
support the County has provided. The funds we receive from Hamblen County are vital for us to
continue our services to the seniors of Hamblen County.

Enclosed you will find (3) copies of our 501 ¢ (3) letter, audit report, and 2022-2023
budget. Please let me know if additional information is needed. If there are questions, feel free
to contact me at 581-5166 or e-mail me at hamblenooa@]Ics.net. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Valerie Farmer
Executive Director

Attachments:

(3) copies of Proof of 501 (c) (3) from the IRS
(3) copies of 2020-2021 Audit

(3) copies of most current Budget
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE-COMMUNITY INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Senior Citizens Center — Adult Center
Valerie Farmer, Executive Director
841 Lincoln Avenue

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(8), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption

from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions

please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely, M
Anne Bryant-Hurst @

Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $11,600

Anne Bryant-Hutst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street ¢ Mottistown, TN 37814 o office. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyTIN.gov e ezail. bbrittain(@co.hamblen. tn.us



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
room 146, Quality kevie~ Sta
E. C. Box 1035 _
Atlanta, Georgia 3037C . Bo 105

&<
do

BH JUL 101984

Person to Contact:

M. Culver/lch
Morristown Hamblen Adult Contact Telephone Number:
Center Incurporated . (404) 221-5455
417 W. Main Street Reply tc: '
Horristown, Th 37814 7203-7225
Emplover Identification
Nump==: . '

62-0856166

Dzar Sir or Madam:

We have recently complated our examination of your Form 99C for the vear
endeé June 3C, 19B8:. You will be pleased to know thatfwé will contimue’ o
| Tecognize your organization as tax-exemt _urider “section 501(c)(3) of tne
Internal Revenue Code. Your return is accepted as Iilec. )
Liso, tnere is no change in vour liability for the tax on unrelated musiness
income imposed b sections 5311 through 515 of tne Internal Revenue Code.

_ Howevar, we noted cartain aspscts of your operations. that, i continuec
uncnanged, cwulé jecpardize your exampt status in future vears oI-sup)ecl Vour
orcanization to other penalties imposed o the Code and Regulations.

Our examination disclosed that vour organization failed to furnisn the names and
addresses of all ybur officers, directors, and trustees and tne oompensation '
paid to each of them as reguired by s=ction 1.6033-2(a)2(ii)(g) of the Income
Tax Regulations. This information mus: be provided with your Form 990 in future
years. ) T
Revenue Rulinc 59-93, Cumulative Bulletin 1958-1, page 627, presctibes that
failure to comply with the provisions of section 6035 of the Code and
regulations which :i.rrgnlemént it, may result in the termination of the exempt
status of an orcanization on the grounds that tne organization has not
established that it is observing thns oconditions required for the continuation of

its exempt status.

Thank you for your cooperation.
Sinceresly vours,

: [

A Akl .-."i.-.ﬁ_..'. N -
Michmel J. Murphy
Distfict Direccor

- s



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
AUDIT REPORT
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Board of Directors
Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Senior Citizens Center,
Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

)
/

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internai control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
easonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the

““overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is stifficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Senior Citizens Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America.
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
22. 2021 on our consideration of the Senior Citizens Center, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on internai control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Senior Citizens, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

(Mare Ol

Duane Cline
Certified Public Accountant

December 22, 2021



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $312,653
Accounts Receivable
Grantors-cost reimbursement 4 524
Promises to give-expected to be collected
in less than one year 23,154
Total Current Assets 340,331
nSoperty and Equipment-net of accumuiated depreciation 518,521
Total Assets $858.852
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,400
Accrued Payroll Taxes 1,727
Accrued Vacation 6,377
Total Current Liabilities 9,504
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Operating 302,777
Property 518,521
With Donor Restrictions
Building Donations 18,432
Van Donations 9,618
Total Net Assets 849,348
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $858.852

2020

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grant Awards $ 21,844 $ -0- $141966 $ -0- $ -0

Contributions 29,769 27,085

Interest Income 526 5 6

Program Income 68,786

Rental Income 500

Unrestricted by satisfaction of
grantor restrictions 141,966 -0- (141,966) -0- -0-

Total Support and Revenue 263,391 -0- -0- 27,090 6

EXPENSES

Salaries and Benefits 116,962

Activities Cost 4,293

Vital Visits Costs 26,594

Professional Fees 7,826

Insurance 11,244

Depreciation 39,256

Supplies 1,220

Utilities 19,429

Telephone 2,747

Office Supplies and Expense 3,582

Postage and Shipping 220

Maintenance and Repairs 4,339 2,506

Other Expenses 1,726 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total Expenses 200,182 39,256 -0- 2,506 -0-

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS 63,209 (39,256) -0- 24,584 6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiai statements.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.

Morristown, Tennessee

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS
Purchases of Prop & Equip
Sale of Equipment
Total Capital Transactions

f"»ESIANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Beginning

NET ASSETS — Ending

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Without Donor Restrictions

With Donor Restrictions

Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
$ -0- $ 23570 $ -0-  $(23,570) $ -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- 23,570 -0- (23,570) -0-
63,209 (15,686) -0- 1,014 6
239,568 534,207 -0- 17.418 9,612
$302.777  $518.521 % -0- $18432 $_09.618

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
=



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2020
(Prior Year)

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grant Awards $ 28,550 $ -0- $102,773 § -0- $ -0-
Contributions 15,203 2,523
Interest Income 4,910 7 12
Program Income 65,651
Rental Income 1,940
Unrestricted by satisfaction of
grantor restrictions 102,773 -0- (102,773) -0- -0-
Total Support and Revenue 219,027 -0- -0- 2,530 12
EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits 130,939
Activities Cost 9,572
Vital Visits Costs 16,207
Professional Fees 8,387
Insurance 10,745
Depreciation 38,125
Supplies 526
Utilities 24,744
Telephone 2,578
Office Supplies 2,933
Maintenance and Repairs 2,587 3,378 606
Other Expenses 3,529 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total Expenses 212,747 38,125 -0- 3,378 606

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS 6,280 (38,125) -0- (848) (594)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
For the year ended June 30, 2020
(Prior Year)

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS

Purchases of Prop & Equip $ (5,723) $ 10,040 $ -0-  $(4,317) $ -0-

Sale of Equipment -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-

Total Capital Transactions (5.723) 10,040 -0- (4,317) -0-
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 557 (28,085) -0- (5,165) (594)
NET ASSETS - Beginning 239,011 562,292 -0- 22,583 10,206
NET ASSETS - Ending $239.568  $534.207 $___ -0- $17.418 $_9612

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Program Management

Service Costs and General
Salaries and Benefits $104,798 $12,164
Activities Cost 4,293 -0-
Vital Visits Costs 26,594 -0-
Professional Fees 7,012 814
Insurance 10,075 1,169
Depreciation 35,173 4,083
Supplies 1,093 127
Utilities 17,408 2,021
Telephone 2,461 286
"ffice Supplies 3,209 373
sstage and Shipping 197 23
Maintenance and Repairs 6,133 712
Other Expenses 1.546 180
Total $219.992 $21.952

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Salaries and Benefits
Activities Cost

Vital Visits Costs
Professional Fees
Insurance
Depreciation
Supplies

Utilities

“=lephone

- (ice Supplies
Maintenance and Repairs
Other Expenses

Total

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.

Morristown, Tennessee

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2020

(Prior Year)

Program Management
Service Costs and General
$117,321 $13,618

9,572 -0-
16,207 -0-
7,515 872
9,628 1,117
34,160 3,965

471 55
20,715 4,029
2,310 268
2,628 305
5,888 683
3,162 367
$229,577 $25.279




SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets before Capital Transactions $ 48,543 $ (33,287)
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net
assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 39,256 38,125
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable-Grantors -0- (12,481)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable (1,034) (2,235)
Accrued Payroli Related Liabilities (202) (12)
) Accrued Vacation (12.457) 12,034
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 74,106 2,144
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property and Equipment Additions (23,570) (10,040)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 50,536 (7,896)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-Beginning 262,117 270,013
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-Ending $312.653 $262.117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Senior Citizens Center, Inc. is an activity center with membership open to anyone 50
years of age or older. The Center also serves as the local Office on Aging for Hamblen
County and operates a home delivery meal service for senior citizens who are unable to
prepare meals for themselves under its Vital Visits Program.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Center maintains its financial records on a cash basis throughout the year. At year-end
the records are adjusted to utilize the accrual basis of accounting.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The Center’s net assets and changes therein are classified as foilows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary
objectives of the organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the
Organization’s management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors, and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other
donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds

be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of activities.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use of the related
assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and iosses on assets or liabilities are reported as increases
or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-
stipulated purpose has been fulfiled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

Y



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

PROMISES TO GIVE
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance,

unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified to net

assets without.

DEPRECIABLE ASSETS
Depreciable assets are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair market value at

the date of donation. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the respective assets.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Senior Citizens Center, Inc. considers all highly liquid investments of six months or less when

purchased to be cash equivalents.

DONATED SERVICES
Donated services are comprised of volunteer time contributed to the Senior Citizens Center, Inc.

by individuals. Value is assigned based upcn
the reasonable cost of the particular service provided. There were no donated services for the

year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires the use of management’s estimates.

GRANT AND CONTRACT SUPPORT
Title 111-B and Title IlI-F funds from the East Tennessee Human Resource Agency are for support

of the operation of an Office on Aging for Hamblen County and senior health programs,
respectively. State Senior Center Funds are also received from East Tennessee Human

Resource Agency for the support of the Senior Center.

The Title lI-B, Title llI-D, and State Senior Funds are received through cash reimbursement
grants with local match requirements. Amounts expended under these grants that have not been
received from the grantor agency are reflected as receivable from the grantor in these financial

statements.

ERal



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 and 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

INCOME TAXES

The Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Center has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a
“Private Foundation” within the meaning of Section 509 (a) of the Code.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The costs of the Organization’s programs and supporting services have been reported on a
functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Expenses are charged to each
program based on direct expenses incurred. Any program expenses not directly chargeable to
a program and support costs are allocated based on management’s estimate of units of service.

/ NOTE B - PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are composed of the remaining calendar year allocations from
United Way of Hamblen County. These remaining aliocations amounted te $10,998 at June 30,

2020 and $10,998 at June 30, 2021.

NCTE C — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classifications of depreciable assets and their respective depreciable lives are as follows:

2020 2021 Lives

Land $ 33,000 $ 33,000

Building and improvements 999,989 1,023,560 10-39 years
Furniture and Fixtures 121,150 121,150 7-10 years
Transportation Equipment 88,207 88,207 3-5 years

1,242,346 1,265,917
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (708,140) (747,396)
Net Property and Equipment $_534.206 $_518,521

Depreciation expense totaled $38,125 in 2020 and $39,256 in 2021.



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 and 2021

NOTE D — CONCENTRATIONS

GEOGRAPHICAL
The geographical area in which this organization operates is a portion of Upper East Tennessee.

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LITIGATION
The Center is unaware of any litigation, claims or assessments that are required to be disclosed

in the financial statements.

NOTE F — MANAGEMENT'S REVIEW

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 22, 2021, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued and found no significant events requiring

disclosure.

NOTE G — AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

In addition to financial assets available to meet all expenditures related to its ongoing activities
of operation of a senior activity center and general expenditures over the next 12 months, the
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenues to
cover all expenditures by donor, grant and fund-raising resources. Refer to statement of cash
flows which shows positive cash generated for the fiscal year ended, and also unrestricted cash
and accounts receivable in the amounts of $340,331 which is available to meet general and

program expenditures.

NOTE H - ADVERTISING COSTS

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred since no future economic benefits are expected.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Senior Citizens Center, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial

J position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for

P

the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 22, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Senior Citizens
Center, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Senior
Citizens Center’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a

timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to
be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We
did not note any deficiencies in internal control and questioned cots that we considered to be significant

deficiencies.



Page 2

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about Senior Citizens Center, Inc.’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

e e

Duane Cline
Certified Public Accountant

December 22, 2021



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statement Findings

2020-001-Lack of segregation of duties is not present in the current year.



NAME OF AGENCY: SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER
[REVENUE AND EXPENSES FISCAL 2021 FISCAL 2022 FISCAL 2023
ALL SOURCES ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED
REVENUE: (LAST YEAR) (THIS YEAR) (NEXT YEAR)
1. ALLOCATION FROM THIS UNITED WAY 21,727 22,000 22,000
2. Contributions 45,170 22,600 20,000
3. Special Events 4,417 14,000 10,000
4. Legacies & Bequests (Unrestricted)
5. Contributed by Associated Organizations
6. Allocated by Other United Ways
7. Fees/Grants from Government Agencies 162,545 123,500 140,000
|8. Membership Dues ($25 per person) 2,430 5,000 3,000
9. Program Services Fees & Net incidentals 10,000 0
10. Sales of Materials
11. Investment Income 537 3,000 1,000
12. Other Revenue Sources 48,423 20,000 23,400
13. TOTAL SUPPORT & REVENUE (add 1-12) 285,249 220,100 219,400
EXPENSES:
14. Salaries 116,089 103,500 108,600
15. Employee Benefits 766 2,000 1,000
16. Payroll Taxes, Etc. 8,932 8,500 8,500
17. Professional Fees 7,826 8,500 9,000
18. Supplies 4,802 3,500 6,000
19. Telephone !/ Internet 2,747 3,000 3,500
20. Postage & Shipping 220 1,000 350
21. Occupancy 18,429 26,000 23,000
22. Rental & Maintenance of Equipment 6,845 8,000 7,500
23. Printing & Publications 644 1,000 800
24. Travel 97 1,500 500
25. Conferences, Conventions, Meetings 300 300
26. Specific Assistance to Individuals 27,925 26,000 30,000
27. Membership Dues 310 300 350
28. Insurance 11,244 12,000 12,200
29. Miscellaneous / Member Activities 3,460 15,000 7,800
30. TOTAL EXPENSES (add 14-29) 211,336 220,100 219,400
31. Payments to Affiliated Organizations
32. Board Designated Activities for Future Years
33. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR BUDGET
PERIOD FOR ALL ACTIVITIES (30+31+32) 211,336 220,100 219,400
34. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR ACTIVITIES
FINANCED BY RESTRICTED FUNDS.
35. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR ACTIVITIES
FINANCED BY UNRESTRICTED FUNDS (33-34) 211,336 220,100 219,400
‘/6. EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES (13-35) 73,913 0 0
37. DEPRECIATION OF BUILDING & EQUIPMENT 39,256 40,000 40,000
38. MAJOR PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION 23,570 5,000 5,000
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Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
841 Lincoln Avenue
Morristown, TN 37813

(423) 581-5166 of
hamblenooa®@Ics.net

An
Agency

ECEIVE

MAR 03 2022

OFFICE OF THE
March 3, 2022 HAMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR

Ms. Anne Bryant-Hurst

Hamblen County Finance Director
511 West Second North Street
Morristown, TN 37814

Re: Senior Citizens Center & SCC Vital Visits 2022-2023 Budget Request

Dear Ms. Bryant-Hurst:

On behalf of the Senior Citizens Center, please accept our gratitude for the many years of
support the County has provided. The funds we receive from Hamblen County are vital for us to
continue our services to the seniors of Hamblen County.

Enclosed you will find (3) copies of our 501 ¢ (3) letter, audit report, and 2022-2023
budget. Please let me know if additional information is needed. If there are questions, feel free
to contact me at 581-5166 or e-mail me at hamblenooa@lcs.net. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Valerie Farmer
Executive Director

Attachments:

(3) copies of Proof of 501 (c) (3) from the IRS
(3) copies of 2020-2021 Audit

(3) copies of most current Budget
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TENNESSEE

Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY *INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Senior Citizens Center — Vital Visits
Valerie Farmer, Executive Director
841 Lincoln Avenue

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a leiter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

[ g

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $6,500

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street « Morristown, TN 37814 o offie. 423.586.1931 o fax. 423.585.4699

www.HamblenCountyIN.gov s ¢zail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
roor 146, Quality Revie« Sta
E. C. Box 1055

Atlanta, Georgia 30370 BEO 105

&
PP

BH JuL 101984

Person to Contact:

M. Culver/lch
Morristown Hamblen Adult Contact Telephone hNumber:
Center Incurporated , (404) 221-5455
417 W. Main Street Reply tec: '
72037225

Emlover Identification

Numpez: .
62-0856166

Forristown, Tt 37814

D=ar Sir or Madam:

We have recentl- completed our examination of your Form 99C for the vear
ended June 3C, 1983. You will be pleased to know thatfwe will contimue’to
) Tecognize your organization as tax-exemt urider “section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. Your return is accepted as filed.
Liso, tneres is no change in vour liability for the tax on unrelated ousinsss
income impos=d @ sections 511 through 515 of tne Internal kevenue Code.

 Howevar, we noted certain aspscts of vour operations. that, i continued
uncnanged, cwlé jecpardize your exempt status in future vears oI-subjeci vouT
orcanization to other penalties impcsec b the Code and Regulations.

Our examination discloses that vour organization failed to furnisn the names and
addresses of all ybur officers, directors, and trustees and tne compensa tion
paié to each of them as reguired by ssction 1.6033-2(a)2(ii)(g) oI the Lncoms
Tax Regulations. This information must be provided with your Form 990 in future

vears. )
Revenue Ruling 59-95, Cumulative Bulletin 1932-1, page 627, prescrites that
failure to comnly with the provisions of section 6035 of the Code and
reculations which implement it, may result in the termination of the exemot
status of an orcanization on the grounds that the organization has not
established that it is observing the conditions reguired for the continuation of

-~

its exempt status.

Thank you for vour cooperation.
Y b P
Sinceraly yodrs,

."-. K U .-_"!.‘..-.‘"_' . - ,
michmel J. Murphv
District Director
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Directors
Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of the Senior Citizens Center,
Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

)

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
sasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
““overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Senior Citizens Center, Inc. as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December
22, 2021 on our consideration of the Senior Citizens Center, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Senior Citizens, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

{lone e

Duane Cline
Certified Public Accountant

December 22, 2021



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

June 30, 2021 and 2020

2021 2020
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $312,653 $262,117
Accounts Receivable
Grantors-cost reimbursement 4 524 4. 524
Promises to give-expected to be collected
in less than one year 23,154 23,155
Total Current Assets 340,331 289,796
Drc)Jperty and Equipment-net of accumuiated depreciation 518,521 534,207
Total Assets $858.852 $824.003
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 1,400 $ 2434
Accrued Payroll Taxes 1727 1,930
Accrued Vacation 6,377 18,834
Total Current Liabilities 9,504 23,198
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Operating 302,777 239,568
Property 518,521 534,207
With Donor Restrictions
Building Donations 18,432 17,418
Van Donations 9,618 9,612
Total Net Assets 849,348 800,805
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $858.852 $824.003

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financiai statements.
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SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the year ended June 30, 2021

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van

Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grant Awards $ 21844  $ -0- $141966 $ -0- $ -0-

Contributions 29,769 27,085

Interest Income 526 5 6

Program Income 68,786

Rental Income 500

Unrestricted by satisfaction of
grantor restrictions 141,966 -0- (141,966) -0- -0-

Total Support and Revenue 263,391 -0- -0- 27,090 6

EXPENSES

Salaries and Benefits 116,962

Activities Cost 4,293

Vital Visits Costs 26,594

Professional Fees 7,826

Insurance 11,244

Depreciation 39,256

Supplies 1,220

Utilities 19,429

Telephone 2,747

Office Supplies and Expense 3,582

Postage and Shipping 220

Maintenance and Repairs 4,339 2,506

Other Expenses 1,726 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total Expenses 200,182 39,256 -0- 2,506 -0-

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS 63,209 (39,256) -0- 24,584 6

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
4



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.

Morristown, Tennessee

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS
Purchases of Prop & Equip
Sale of Equipment
Total Capital Transactions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS - Beginning

NET ASSETS - Ending

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Without Donor Restrictions

With Donor Restrictions

Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets
$ -0- $23570 % -0-  $(23,570) § -0-
-0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
-0- 23,570 -0- (23.570) -0-
63,209 (15,686) -0- 1,014 6
239,568 534,207 -0- 17.418 9,612
$302.777  $518,521 3 -0- $.18432 $_9618

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

For the year ended June 30, 2020
(Prior Year)

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

SUPPORT AND REVENUE

Grant Awards $ 28,550 $ -0- $102,773 $ -0- $ -0-
Contributions 15,203 2,523
Interest Income 4,910 7 12
Program Income 65,651
Rental Income 1,940
Unrestricted by satisfaction of
grantor restrictions 102,773 -0- (102,773) -0- -0-
Total Support and Revenue 219,027 -0- -0- 2,530 12
EXPENSES
Salaries and Benefits 130,939
Activities Cost 9,572
Vital Visits Costs 16,207
Professional Fees 8,387
Insurance 10,745
Depreciation 38,125
Supplies 526
Utilities 24,744
Telephone 2,578
Office Supplies 2,933
Maintenance and Repairs 2,587 3,378 606
Other Expenses 3,529 -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total Expenses 212,747 38,125 -0- 3,378 606

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS BEFORE
CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS 6,280 (38,125) -0- (848) (594)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
A



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
For the year ended June 30, 2020

(Prior Year)

Without Donor Restrictions With Donor Restrictions
Grantor Building Van
Operating Property Restricted Campaign Campaign
Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets Net Assets

CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS
Purchases of Prop & Equip $ (5,723) $ 10,040 $ -0- $(4,317) $ -0-
Sale of Equipment -0- -0- -0- -0- -0-
Total Capital Transactions (5,723) 10,040 -0- (4,317) -0-
r-"\-I\)ANGE IN NET ASSETS 557 (28,085) -0- (5,165) (594)
NET ASSETS - Beginning 239,011 562,292 -0- 22,583 10,206
NET ASSETS - Ending $239.568  $534.207 § -0- $17.418 $_9.612

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Program Management

Service Costs and General
Salaries and Benefits $104,798 $12,164
Activities Cost 4,293 -0-
Vital Visits Costs 26,594 -0-
Professional Fees 7,012 814
Insurance 10,075 1,169
Depreciation 35,173 4,083
Supplies 1,093 127
Utilities 17,408 2,021
Telephone 2,461 286
¥fice Supplies 3,209 373
. .stage and Shipping 197 23
Maintenance and Repairs 6,133 712
Other Expenses 1,546 180
Total $219,992 $21.952

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

[+




Salaries and Benefits
Activities Cost
Vital Visits Costs
Professional Fees
Insurance
Depreciation
Supplies
Utilities
Talephone

Jice Supplies
Maintenance and Repairs
Other Expenses

Total

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
n

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.

Morristown, Tennessee

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

For the year ended June 30, 2020

(Prior Year)

Program

Service Costs

$117,321
9,672
16,207
7,515
9,628
34,160
471

Management
and General

$13,618
-0-

-0-

872
1,117
3,965




SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.

Morristown, Tennessee

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets before Capital Transactions
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net

assets to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable-Grantors
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable
: Accrued Payroll Related Liabilities
) Accrued Vacation

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property and Equipment Additions

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-Beginning

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS-Ending

2021

$ 48,543

39,256
-0-
(1,034)

(202)
(12,457)

74,106

(23,570)

50,536
262,117

$312,653

2020

$ (33,287)

38,125
(12,481)
(2,235)
(12)
12,034

2,144

(10,040)

(7,896)
270,013

$262.117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020

NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Senior Citizens Center, Inc. is an activity center with membership open to anyone 50
years of age or older. The Center also serves as the local Office on Aging for Hamblen
County and operates a home delivery meal service for senior citizens who are unable to
prepare meals for themselves under its Vital Visits Program.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The Center maintains its financial records on a cash basis throughout the year. At year-end
the records are adjusted to utilize the accrual basis of accounting.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The Center's net assets and changes therein are classified as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-
imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in performing the primary
objectives of the organization. These net assets may be used at the discretion of the
Organization’s management and the board of directors.

Net Assets with donor restrictions — Net assets subject to stipulations imposed by
donors, and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in nature; those
restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by the passage of time. Other
donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds

be maintained in perpetuity.

Donor restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified from net assets with
donor restrictions to net assets without donor restrictions in the statements of activities.

Revenues are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets unless the use of the related
assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses on assets or liabilities are reported as increases
or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor
stipulation or by law. Expirations of temporary restrictions on net assets (i.e., the donor-
stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the stipulated time period has elapsed are
reported as net assets released from restrictions.

11



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2021 and 2020
NOTE A — SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

PROMISES TO GIVE
Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give that is, in substance,

unconditional. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net
assets with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets are reclassified to net

assets without.

DEPRECIABLE ASSETS
Depreciable assets are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair market value at

the date of donation. Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the respective assets.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
The Senior Citizens Center, Inc. considers all highly liquid investments of six months or less when

purchased to be cash equivalents.

DONATED SERVICES
Donated services are comprised of volunteer time contributed to the Senior Citizens Center, Inc.

by individuals. Value is assigned based upon
the reasonable cost of the particular service provided. There were no donated services for the

year ended June 30, 2021 and 2020.

ESTIMATES
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles requires the use of management’s estimates.

GRANT AND CONTRACT SUPPORT
Title 111-B and Title [lI-F funds from the East Tennessee Human Resource Agency are for support

of the operation of an Office on Aging for Hamblen County and senior health programs,
respectively. State Senior Center Funds are also received from East Tennessee Human

Resource Agency for the support of the Senior Center.

The Title 1I-B, Title IlI-D, and State Senior Funds are received through cash reimbursement
grants with local match requirements. Amounts expended under these grants that have not been
received from the grantor agency are reflected as receivable from the grantor in these financial

statements.
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SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 and 2021

NOTE A —~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED

INCOME TAXES

The Center is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. In addition, the Center has been determined by the Internal Revenue Service not to be a
“Private Foundation” within the meaning of Section 509 (a) of the Code.

FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

The costs of the Organization’s programs and supporting services have been reported on a
functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses. Expenses are charged to each
program based on direct expenses incurred. Any program expenses not directly chargeable to
a program and support costs are allocated based on management’s estimate of units of service.

) NOTE B — PROMISES TO GIVE
Unconditional promises to give are composed of the remaining calendar year allocations from
United Way of Hamblen County. These remaining allocations amounted to $10,998 at June 30,
2020 and $10,998 at June 30, 2021.
NOTE C — PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Major classifications of depreciable assets and their respective depreciable lives are as follows:

2020 2021 Lives

Land $ 33,000 $ 33,000

Building and improvements 999,989 1,023,560 10-39 years
Furniture and Fixtures 121,150 121,150 7-10 years
Transportation Equipment 88,207 88,207 3-5 years

1,242 346 1,265,917
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (708,140) (747,396)
Net Property and Equipment $_534.,206 $_518,521

Depreciation expense totaled $38,125 in 2020 and $39,256 in 2021.

13



SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2020 and 2021

NOTE D - CONCENTRATIONS

GEOGRAPHICAL
The geographical area in which this organization operates is a portion of Upper East Tennessee.

NOTE E - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

LITIGATION
The Center is unaware of any litigation, claims or assessments that are required to be disclosed

in the financial statements.

) NOTE F — MANAGEMENT’'S REVIEW

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 22, 2021, the date on which
the financial statements were available to be issued and found no significant events requiring

disclosure.

NOTE G — AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND LIQUIDITY

In addition to financial assets available to meet all expenditures related to its ongoing activities
of operation of a senior activity center and general expenditures over the next 12 months, the
Organization operates with a balanced budget and anticipates collecting sufficient revenues to
cover all expenditures by donor, grant and fund-raising resources. Refer to statement of cash
flows which shows positive cash generated for the fiscal year ended, and also unrestricted cash
and accounts receivable in the amounts of $340,331 which is available to meet general and

program expenditures.

NOTE H - ADVERTISING COSTS

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred since no future economic benefits are expected.

14
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Directors
Senior Citizens Center, Inc.
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the
Senior Citizens Center, Inc. (a nonprofit organization) which comprise the statement of financial
position as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related statements of activities, and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report
thereon dated December 22, 2021.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Senior Citizens
Center, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Senior
Citizens Center's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Organization’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a

timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
over financial reporting that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. Given these
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to
be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. We
did not note any deficiencies in internal control and questioned cots that we considered to be significant

deficiencies.
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about Senior Citizens Center, Inc.’s financial statements
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this report

This purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
organization’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed
in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization’s internal control
and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

K e Cle

Duane Cline
Certified Public Accountant

December 22, 2021
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SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER, INC.
Morristown, Tennessee

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS

For the year ended June 30, 2021

Financial Statement Findings

2020-001-Lack of segregation of duties is not present in the current year.

17



NAME OF AGENCY:

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

'REVENUE AND EXPENSES FISCAL 2021 FISCAL 2022 FISCAL 2023
ALL SOURCES ACTUAL BUDGET PROPOSED
REVENUE: (LAST YEAR) (THIS YEAR) (NEXT YEAR)
1. ALLOCATION FROM THIS UNITED WAY 21,727 22,000 22,000
2. Contributions 45170 22,600 20,000
3. Special Events 4,417 14,000 10,000
4. Legacies & Bequests (Unrestricted)
I5. Contributed by Associated Organizations
6. Allocated by Other United Ways
7. Fees/Grants from Government Agencies 162,545 123,500 140,000
8. Membership Dues ($25 per person) 2,430 5,000 3,000
9. Program Services Fees & Net incidentals 10,000 0
10. Sales of Materials
11. Investment Income 537 3,000 1,000
12. Other Revenue Sources 48,423 20,000 23,400
13. TOTAL SUPPORT & REVENUE (add 1-12) 285,249 220,100 219,400
EXPENSES:
14. Salaries 116,089 103,500 108,600
15. Employee Benefits 766 2,000 1,000
16. Payroll Taxes, Etc. 8,932 8,500 8,500
7. Professional Fees 7,826 8,500 9,000
18. Supplies 4,802 3,500 6,000
19. Telephone / Internet 2,747 3,000 3,500
20. Postage & Shipping 220 1,000 350
21. Occupancy 19,429 26,000 23,000
22. Rental & Maintenance of Equipment 6,845 8,000 7,500
23. Printing & Publications 644 1,000 800
24, Travel 97 1,500 500
25. Conferences, Conventions, Meetings 300 300
26. Specific Assistance to Individuals 27,925 26,000 30,000
27. Membership Dues 310 300 350
28. Insurance 11,244 12,000 12,200
29. Miscellaneous / Member Activities 3,460 15,000 7,800
30. TOTAL EXPENSES (add 14-29) 211,336 220,100 219,400
31. Payments to Affiliated Organizations
32. Board Designated Activities for Future Years
33. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR BUDGET
PERIOD FOR ALL ACTIVITIES (30+31+32) 211,336 220,100 219,400
34. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR ACTIVITIES
FINANCED BY RESTRICTED FUNDS.
35. TOTAL EXPENSES FOR ACTIVITIES
FINANCED BY UNRESTRICTED FUNDS (33-34) 211,336 220,100 219,400
6. EXCESS (DEFICIT) OF TOTAL REVENUE
OVER EXPENSES (13-35) 73,913 0 0
37. DEPRECIATION OF BUILDING & EQUIPMENT 39,256 40,000 40,000
38. MAJOR PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION 23,570 5,000 5,000
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417 WEST MAIN STREET, MORRISTOWN, TN 37814 TELEPHONE: 423-586-6410 / FAX: 423-587-6226

4

To: Anne Bryant-Hurst

From: Shelly Shropshire, Director a t
Date: March 15, 2022 i\ MAR 17 2022 1 J
RE: Request for Budget FY 2022 2023 OFFICEOF THE

: E AMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR
The Hamblen County Library Board of Trustees requests a total appropriation of 329,500

e $311,400 for operations and an additional
$18,100 for a one-time capital expenditure.

We are asking the City of Morristown for the same amount for FY 2022 2023.

All operating funds of $311,400, are for staff, services, and facilities to provide all Morristown
and Hamblen County citizens with free access to information, materials, and technology
resources to help them meet their informational, cultural, social, and recreational needs.
Included are programs for children, teens, and adults, personal assistance in locating and
using information sources, training for the use of a myriad of technical devices, meeting
spaces for civic and other community groups, and materials in a variety of formats for a diverse
range of needs, interests, and abilities.

Increases from last year's operating budget include a 3% raise for staff and a $1,500 increase
for merchant services and dues and staff training.

One-time capital expenditure of $18,100 will purchase and upgrade the current security

camera system installed in 2013. The current system is not compatible with the newer network
and is not working and recording correctly. The Library is thought of as a safe space by the
community. The one-time capital expenditure for upgraded security cameras is an essential
tool for a safe and secure community.

The Morristown-Hamblen Library has presented programming and kept up with

technology because of the public's generosity through organizations and various grants.
However, the Library relies on funding from the City of Morristown and the Hamblen County
Government to maintain a well-trained staff, provide physical and electronic materials and
resources and cover the cost of essential operation. Without appropriations, the Library would
not operate as effectively or efficiently, the purchasing of materials, staffing, safety of patrons
and employees, and hours of operation would be in jeopardy.
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Hamblen County

SERVICE*COMMUNITY<INDUSTRY

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

February 17, 2022

Morristown-Hamblen Library

Shelly Shropshire, Executive Director
417 West Main Street

Morristown, TN 37814

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with the policies and procedures of Hamblen County.

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of a letter requesting your appropriation for this fiscal year,

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Anne Bryant-Hurst @
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $301,950

Anne Bryant-Hutst, Finance Ditrector
511 West Second North Street » Morristown, TN 37814 o gffice. 423.586.1931 « fax. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ¢zail. bbrittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
Morristown-Hamblen Library
Morristown, Tennessee

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and
the general fund of Morristown-Hambien Library (the Library), as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Library's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principies generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



To the Board of Trustees
Morristown-Hamblen Library
Page Two

Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the respective financial position of the governmental activities and the general fund of
Morristown-Hamblen Library as of June 30, 2020, and the respective changes in financial
position and fund balance for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Morristown-Hamblen Library’s management has omitted management’s discussion and
analysis that accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for
placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that
collectively comprise Morristown-Hamblen Library’s basic financial statements. The Roster of
Board Members and Management Officials is presented for purposes of additional analysis
and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. The Roster has not been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 31, 2021, on our consideration of Morristown-Hamblen Library's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the resulits of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Library’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Morristown-Hamblen Library's intemal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Purkey, Carter, Comptony Swarwv & Carter, PLLC

Morristown, Tennessee
March 31, 2021



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND
GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2020

General Adjustments Statement of
Fund (Note F) Net Position

Assets
Cash, primarily interest bearing $ 212479 $ - $ 212,479
Prepaid expenses 4,027 - 4,027
Land - 185,000 185,000

Other capital assets, net of

accumulated depreciation 1,107,201 1,107,201

Total Assets $ 216,506 $ 1,292,201 $ 1,508,707
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 20,194 $ - % 20,194
Accrued labor and benefits 41,486 - 41,486
Total Liabilities 61,680 - 61,680

Fund Balance/Net Position

Fund Balance

Nonspendable 4,027 (4,027) -

Restricted for future programs 8,093 (8,093) -

Unassigned 142,706 (142,706) -
Total Fund Balance 154,826 (154,826) -
Net Position

Investment in capital assets - 1,292,201 1,292,201

Restricted, expendable, for donor purposes - 8,093 8,093

Unrestricted - 146,733 146,733

Total Net Position

1,447,027 1,447,027

Total Liabilities and
Fund Balance/Net Position $ 216,506 $ 1,292,201 $ 1,508,707

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
Year Ended June 30, 2020

General  Adjustments Statement of

Fund (Note F) Activities
Revenues
Local government appropriations $ 601,700 $ - $ 601,700
State and other grants 2,554 - 2,554
Fines and charges 164,567 - 164,567
Gifts and memorials 13,945 - 13,945
Fundraisers 3,308 - 3,308
Total Revenues 786,074 - 786,074
Expenditures
Library services
Labor and benefits 474,754 - 474,754
Periodicals 14,433 - 14,433
Depreciation - 143,568 143,568
Utilities 30,947 - 30,947
Repairs and maintenance 10,282 - 10,282
Supplies 23,060 - 23,060
Insurance 22,188 - 22,188
Telephone and internet 81,493 - 81,493
Computer upgrade and maintenance 6,508 - 6,508
Professional services 5,800 - 5,800
Travel, training and dues 2,937 - 2,937
Advertising 438 - 438
Miscellaneous 9,824 - 9,824
Capital outlay
Building and equipment 47,845 (47,845) -
Circulation materials 41,784 (41,784) -
Total Expenditures 772,293 53,939 826,232
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over
Expenditures/Net Change in Fund Balance 13,781 (13,781) -
Change in Net Position - (40,158) (40,158)
Fund Balance/Net Position
Beginning of Year 141,045 1,346,140 1,487,185
End of Year $ 154,826 $ 1,292,201 $ 1,447,027

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity
The accompanying financial statements present the activities of Morristown-Hamblen Library.

The Morristown-Hamblen Library (the Library) is a joint venture of two equal participants, the
City of Morristown and Hamblen County, Tennessee, created to provide public library service
to the general public. The Library is financed primarily by appropriations from these entities.
The Board of Trustees of Morristown-Hamblen Library consists of eleven members of which
the Hamblen County Commission appoints seven members and the City of Morristown
appoints four members. The Library's operating budget is adopted and controlled by its Board
of Trustees without requiring the participants' approval. However, the participants have indirect
control of the budget through the amount of annual appropriations.

Basis of Presentation

Government-wide Statements:

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the
Library and its overall financial activities.

Fund Financial Statements:

The fund financial statements provide information about the Library’s funds. The emphasis of
fund financial statements is on major funds, each displayed in a separate column. The
operations of the Library are accounted for in one type of governmental fund, the General
Fund, which is the general operating fund of the Library. It is used to account for the acquisition,
use, and balances of the Library's expendable financial resources and the related liabilities.

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earmed
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Grants are recognized as revenue as soon as all requirements imposed by the provider
have been met.

Government fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized
when measurable and available. Available means collectible within the current period or within
60 days after year end. Expenditures generally are recognized when the liability is incurred.

Capital Assets
Capital assets are reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide

statement of net position.



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for additions
and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their estimated fair value
at the date of donation. The Library maintains a capitalization threshold of $250. The Library
does not possess any infrastructure. Improvements are capitalized; the cost of normmal
maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend the
asset’s life are not. Capital assets are depreciated using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the assets ranging from 3 to 60 years. Books and other circulation
materials with an estimated life greater than one year are capitalized and depreciated using a
group depreciation method with lives ranging from 3 to 7 years.

Fund Balance
The Library’s fund balance is reported using the following classifications:

Nonspendable items — this category includes items that cannot be spent because of their form.
This includes such items as prepaid expenses and grants receivable.

Restricted items — this category includes fund balances that are limited by external parties for
specific future use.

Assigned items — this category includes fund balances that contain constraints that are self-
imposed by the board to be used for particular purposes.

Unassigned items — this category represents the remainder of the Library’s fund balance that
is not limited for any particular purpose.

When both restricted and unassigned funds are available for the same purpose, it is the
Library’s policy to use restricted funds first. Furthemmore, assigned funds are reduced before
unassigned funds when expenditures are incurred for which either of these unrestricted fund
balance classifications can be used.

Net Position

Net position represents the residual of all elements presented in a statement of financial
position and is classified into three categories: net investment in capital assets, restricted and
unrestricted. Net investment in capital assets are reduced by the outstanding balances, if any,
of borrowing used for the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Net position
is reported as restricted when there are external restrictions placed on use by donors or
grantors. It is the Library’s policy to apply restricted resources first when an expense is incurred
for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted net position are available.

Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

Contract Labor
Labor for Library personnel is contracted with Hamblen County, Tennessee. Appropriate labor
costs, payroll taxes, benefits, etc. are paid by the County and reimbursed by the Library.

Compensated Absences

Personnel of the Library are entitled to paid vacation depending on classification and length of
service. At least one half of annual leave must be used each fiscal year with remaining unused
time converted to sick leave. Vacation time may not be accumulated and carried forward to the
next fiscal year. Accumulated sick leave has no value except for the purpose granted and in
the event of separation, all unused sick leave will be forfeited.

Deposit and Investment Policies

Morristown-Hamblen Library follows state and county guidelines mandating collateralized or
insured accounts for deposits and investments. The Library is included in Hamblen County
government's contract with local financial institutions which requires that the institution be a
participant in the State of Tennessee Bank Collateral Pool.

Subseguent Events
Morristown-Hamblen Library evaluated subsequent events through the date of the auditor’s
report, the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE B - CAPITAL ASSETS

Changes in fixed assets for year ended June 30, 2020, were as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balances Increases Decreases Balances
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land $ 185,000 $ - $ - $ 185,000
Capital assets being depreciated:
Building and improvements 1,973,749 8,752 - 1,982,501
Circulation materials 749,104 41,784 22,296 768,592
Furniture and equipment 418,051 39,093 - 457 144
Totai capital assets being depreciated 3,140,904 89,629 22,296 3,208,237
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements 1,043,427 73,202 - 1,116,629
Circulation materials 584,241 52,115 22,296 614,060
Furniture and equipment 352,096 18.251 - 370,347
Total accumulated depreciation 1.979.764 143.568 22,296 2,101,036
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net 1.161.140 (53.939) - 1,107,201
Capital assets, net $1346140 $ (53.939) § - $1.202201



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

NOTE C - RISK MANAGEMENT

Morristown-Hamblen Library is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage
to and destruction of assets, errors and omissions, injuries to personnel and natural disasters.
The Library purchases commercial insurance for all of these risks of loss. Settled claims have
not exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the last three fiscal years.

NOTE D - RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE/RESTRICTED NET POSITION

The restricted fund balance and restricted net position of $8,093 at June 30, 2020, consist
of donor restricted contributions not yet spent for purpose.

NOTE E - NONSPENDABLE FUND BALANCE

The nonspendable fund balance of $4,027 at June 30, 2020, consists of prepaid expenses.

NOTE F - EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET AND STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND BETWEEN
GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE AND STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

The Library’s fund balance and net change in fund balance differ from net position and change
in net position primarily as a result of the long-term economic focus of the statement of net
position and the statement of activities versus the current financial resources focus of
governmentatl funds.

When capital assets are purchased or constructed, the costs of those assets are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. However, the statement of net position includes those
capiial assets among the assets of the Library as a whole.

When debt is incurred, proceeds are reported as financing revenue in governmental funds. In
the statement of net position, however, debt incurred increases liabilities and does not affect
the statement of activities.

Nonspendable fund balance $ 4,027
Restricted fund balance 8,093
Unassigned fund balance 142,706
Cost of capital assets 3,393,237
Accumulated depreciation (2.101,0386)
Total Net Position $ 1447027



MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2020

When capital assets that are to be used in governmental activities are purchased or
constructed, the resources expended for those assets are reported as expenditures in
governmental funds. However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense. As a result,
fund balance decreases by the amount of financial resources expended, whereas net
position decreases by the amount of depreciation expense charged for the year.

When capital assets are acquired through financing activities, debt proceeds are reported as
financing revenue in governmental funds. In government-wide statements, however, debt
increases liabilities in the statement of net assets and does not affect the statement of
activities. Likewise, repayment of principal is reported as an expenditure in governmental
funds and a decrease in liabilities in the statement of net assets.

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenditures $ 13,781
Capital outlay:
Building and equipment 47,845
Circulation materials 41,784
Depreciation expense (143,568)
Change in net position $ (40.158)

10
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees
Morristown-Hamblen Library
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of the governmental activities and the general fund of Morristown-Hamblen Library,
as of and for the year ended June 30, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise Morristown-Hamblen Library’s basic financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2021.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Morristown-
Hamblen Library’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Morristown-Hamblen Library’s internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Morristown-Hamblen Library’s internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal controi that is less severe than a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during
our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

11



To the Board of Trustees
Morristown-Hamblen Library
Page Two

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Morristown-Hamblen Library’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of Morristown-Hamblen’s Library’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral
part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering
Morristown-Hamblen Library’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Purkey, Carter, Comptory Swarw & Carter, PLLC

Morristown, Tennessee
March 31, 2021
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MORRISTOWN-HAMBLEN LIBRARY
SCHEDULE OF DISPOSITION OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

June 30, 2020

There were no prior findings reported.
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Morristown-Hamblen Library

FY 2021 2022 FY 2021-22 FY 2022-2023 Change
Includes 3%
CURRENT Proposed SAmt salaryincrease
BUDGET Projection Budget +
Revenue
Hamblen County Income $301,950 $ 301,950 $311,400 | $ 9,450 3.13%
City of Morristown Income $301,950 301,950 $311,400 | $ 9,450 3.13%
Fines 12,500 9,000 9,000| $ (3,500) -28.00%
Copier/Printer 12,500 9,000 9,000( $ (3,500) -28.00%
Other and Lost Materials 4,000 2,500 3,000/ $  (1,000) -25.00%
Community Room Fees 7,000 5,000 7,000| $ - 0.00%
Hotspot Fees 112,000 119,000 115,000 $ 3,000 2.68%
Other income
One-Time Capital Expense County 18,100
One-Time Capital Expense City 18,100
Gifts and Memorials 3,950 6,000 3,950] S 0.00%
Fundraisers 0 2,000 0| s
Reserves
* Budgeted from Unrestricted Fund Bala: 16,850 1,200 18,850 2,000 11.87%
Total Revenue §772,700 § 757,600 $824,800 | 5 52,100 6.74%
COVID 19
Expense
Materials Expense $60,000 $60,000 $60,000 | $ 0.00%
Maintenance Expense 13,200 13,200 13,200| $ 0.00%
Supplies 23,000 23,000 23,000 $ 0.00%
Library Program Expenses (children, tee 3,000 3,000 3,000] $ 0.00%
Dues and Training Expense 2,500 2,000 3,000] $ 500 20.00%
Account/Banccard Service Charge 3,000 3,200 4,000 S 1,000 33.33%
Audit Expense 5,800 5,800 5,800| S - 0.00%
Insurance Expense 20,200 20,200 20,200| $ 0.00%
ILS Circulation Program 6,300 6,300 6,300 S - 0.00%
** Gross Wages 409,900 402,000 421,600| $ 11,700 2.85%
** Employee Benefits 112,200 111,400 115,000| S 2,800 2.50%
Utilities Expense 32,000 32,000 32,000{ $ - 0.00%
Telecommunications Expense 3,000 3,000 3,000f $ 0.00%
Hotspot Expense 78,000 72,000 78,000| $ 0.00%
Other Expenses
Advertising $600 500 $500 | $ (100) -16.67%
One Time Capital Expense 0 0 36,200_
Total Expense $772,700 $757,600 $824,800 S 52,100 6.74%

Morristown-Hamblen Library Employees

One-Time Capital Expense
Security Camera upgrade
Salary / Benefit expenses

NOTES Employee Budget 22 23

Children's Librarian retired. Teen Librarian is now Youth Services Librarian. Youth Services Librarian is already Full Time
at 30 hours a week. Will increase hours to 40 hours a week.

The remainder of 18 hours from Vanda's retirement will be given to existing employees to help with desk duties.

New Janitors have been hired. Starting salary is $10.00/hour. This is slightly less than previous janitors.

Other expenses

Expected increases in account ban card services and Dues and training additional $1,500.



FY2022-23 Budget
Hamblen County

Tab 12



/S

Executive Director:
Tonya Polidoro

directorolmats@gmail.com

Assistant Director:
Aletha Purkey

assistantolmats@gmail.com

Case Managers:

Debi West

Tara Overholt

Sydney Sharp

Darcus Hall

Christina Librado-Trent

Marketing & Events Coordinator:
Abby Vannoy

AmeriCorp Members:
¢ ‘\)]Olla Knight
<ayln Hunt

Executive/Board Members:
Nathan Antrican- President
Erin Dean - V. President
Rev. Walter Weikel- Secretary
Brandon Moore - Treasurer
Kristina Veit

Kristy Lacy

Mike Fawbush

Vic Trobaugh

Terry Hackney

Dr. Aaron May

Terry Strong

Eliana Leal

Tim Crews

Adam Ivy

Sylvia Tharp

Norma Elkins

Tim Bray

Tuesdee Davis

Margie Wright

Steve Wallen

S

An agency ol:

Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter (MATS)
733 W. Main St. ®* Morristown, TN 37814
www.matstn.com * www.[acebook.com/tnmats/

Phone (423) 587-9215 * Fax (423) 317-7433

February 28, 2022
ECEIVET

FEB 28 2022

OFFICE OF THE
HAMBLEN COUNTY MAYOR

We serve men, women, and whole families. The top priorities for residents in the program
continue to be: Affordable Housing and Sustainable Income.

Hamblen County
Finance Department

Ms. Anne Bryant-Hurst,

The program identifies the client's obstacles and the root cause of their homelessness to
develop an individualized success plan. Once we have identified the root causes of
homelessness and co-occurring disorders, we begin a plan through intensive case
management to tackle the issues. This program recognizes the breakdown happening and
puts goals in action toward a permanent solution.

This program is not a handout or a hot and a cot. If we only "give them a fish," we change
nothing, as they will be hungry again. However, if we dig a little deeper and "teach them to

fish for themselves," we change their whole life. We've shown them how to be independent
and how to provide for themselves.

Investing in our clients by educating them and equally requiring their participation to put in
the sweat equity needed to get their lives back on track is the key to a permanent change to

their situation.

| would like to see if MATS could be considered for a grant of $10,000 for this upcoming
grant period?

Thank you so much for the opportunity to apply for the yearly grant.

With Appreciation,

Ldeauo

Executive Directo'r
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February 17, 2022

Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. (M.A.T.S)
Tonya Polidoro, Executive Director

733 West Main Street

Morristown, TN 37814

L 4

We have begun the 2022-2023 budget process. In order to be considered for a contribution
from Hamblen County, we are requiring certain information from your organization in
accordance with Section 5-9-109, Tennessee Code Annotated (TCA).

Please provide us with unbound/unstapled copies of the following items:

1) 3 copies of proof of 501(c)(8), 501(c)(4), or 501(c)(6) IRS tax status,
Please note this is a letter from the IRS, not a letter of sales tax exemption
from the Tennessee Department of Revenue

2) 3 copies of most current audit or annual report detailing all receipts and
expenditures, and

3) 3 copies of most current budget.

Please note that in accordance with State law, the above requested information must be
submitted and on file. Noncompliance with this request may prevent your organization
from receiving funds. Please understand that this letter does not guarantee that you will
receive a contribution. Any contribution requires county commission approval. You may be
asked to appear before the Budget Committee to explain your request. The Finance
Department will notify you if the Budget Committee wants to hear from you.

Please return a copy of this letter along with the requested information above to the
Hamblen County Mayor’s office by Friday, March 18, 2022. If you have any questions
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

(e Bt

Anne Bryant-Hurst
Hamblen County Finance Director

2021-2022 Contribution: $8,000

Anne Bryant-Hurst, Finance Director
511 West Second North Street ¢ Mottistown, TN 37814 o gffice. 423.586.1931 o fux. 423.585.4699
www.HamblenCountyTN.gov e ¢zail. bbtittain@co.hamblen.tn.us
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INTERNAL KEVENUE SERVICE DEPARTHMENT OF THE TREASURY
DISTRICT DIRECTOR

C - 1130

ATLANTAs GA 30301

L Crarm {mgmepr Tmmr i £ =+ T Bl
fsces Empiocver fdentitication Humber:

QE»rZ 3 1992 . LF-1374730
Contact Ferscons
ORI HalL
HIRISTERIAL ASSOCIATICH TEMFOR&RY Contact Telephone Humber:
SHELTER INC (4047 331-01%5
F 0O BOX 1612
HORRISTOWN: TN 37016-161%8

Our Letter Dated:
Jenuary 135: 1738
Addendum Applies:

Ne

ODear Applicant:

This madifies cur letter of the above date in which we stated that you
noutd be treated as aw erganization that is not a private faundation until the
expiration of your advance ruling periocd.

Your exempt status under section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code az an
organization described in section 501(c){(2) is still in effect. Eased on the
information you submitteds we have determined that ¥xU are nat a private
feundation within the megning of section B50%¢a) of the Code because you are an
crganization of the type described in section 509¢ay (1) and 170¢h) (13 (&) (vi).

Grantors and contributors may rely on this determination uniess the
Internal Revenue Service publishes notice ta the contrary. Howsver: i yaog
lose yaur section 509(a) <1} statuss a grantar or contributor may not rely on
this determination if he or she was in part respensible fors or nas aware of:
the act or failure to act: or the substantial or material chenge on the part of
the organization that resulted in your foss of such siatuss ot if he ar che
acquired knowledge that the Internal Revenue Service had given notice that yaou
nowld no fenger be classified as a section §09(¢a) (1} organization.

If ste have indicated in the heading of this tetter that an addendun
appliess the addendum enclosed is an integral part of this lettar.

Because this letter could help rescive any questions about your privats
foundation statuss please keep it in your permanent recards.

If you have any questionss please contact the person shose name and
telephone number are shown above.

Sincerely yourss

Akl ) oA # —(
Faul Wiiliams
ODistrict Tirector




MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Purkey, Carter, Compton, Swann & Carter,PLLC

Certified Public Accountants

2335 W. Andrew Johnson Highway Telephone (423) 586-4850
FAX (423) 581-8873

P. 0. Box 727

Morristown, Tennessee 37815 WWW.pccsc.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc.
Morristown, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ministerial Association Temporary
Shelter, Inc., a non-profit organization, which comprise the statement of financial position as of
June 30, 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant
to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.



To the Board of Directors
Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc.
Page Two

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. as of June
30, 2021, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Purkey, Cawter, Comptony Swarw & Cawter, PLLC

Morristown, TN
November 17, 2021



MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2021

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable
Grant receivable
Unconditional promises to give
Prepaid expense
Property and equipment, net
Utility deposit

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll
Accrued payroll taxes
Annual leave
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Net assets without donor restrictions:

Undesignated
Net assets with donor restrictions

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3

183,729
1,975
54,934
56,975
2,246
341,603
60

641,522

10,547
1,321
3,721
2,876

16,425

34,890

549,981

56,651
606,632

641,522



MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year ended June 30, 2021

REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT Without
Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total
Contributions
United Way $ 41,217  $ 40,651 $ 81,868
Local governments - 16,000 16,000
Donations 128,324 - 128,324
In-kind/non-cash donations 47,382 - 47,382
Emergency food & shelter program 12,689 - 12,689
Emergency shelter grant 228,107 - 228,107
Investment income 51 - 51
Paycheck protection program income 89,777 - 89,777
Special events revenue 39,627 - 39,627
Cost of direct benefit to donors (16,928) - (16,928)
Net assets released from restrictions
Expiration of time 67,304 (67,304) -
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND
OTHER SUPPORT 637,550 (10,653) 626,897
EXPENSES
Program services
Shelter services 319,951 - 319,951
Supporting services
Management and general 72,210 - 72,210
Fundraising 43,822 - 43,822
TOTAL EXPENSES 435,983 - 435,983
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 201,567 (10,653) 190,914
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 348,414 67,304 415,718
NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $ 549,981 $ 56,651 $ 606,632

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 4



MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year ended June 30, 2021

Supporting Services

Direct
Program Management Fundraising
Services and General Fundraising Costs Total

Salaries $ 154,566 $ 35,248 $ 36,093 $ -3 225,907
Employee benefits 10,923 2,571 2,571 - 16,065
Payroll taxes 13,686 3,220 3.220 - 20,126
Total salaries and related expenses 179,175 41,039 41,884 - 262,098
Utilities 14,083 1,741 - - 15,824
Repairs and maintenance 4,090 - - - 4,090
Food donations 24,699 - - - 24,699
Telephone 5,020 1,181 1,181 - 7,382
Office expense 226 6,763 - - 6,989
Insurance 8,935 1,463 757 - 11,155
Meals 22,686 - - - 22,686
Professional fees - 9,638 - - 9,638
Supplies 24,948 134 - - 25,082
Contract Labor 9,000 - - - 9,000
Monitoring fee - 2,700 - - 2,700
Travel - 1,540 - - 1,540
Direct client expense 14,685 - - - 14,685
Security 2,665 329 - - 2,994
Advertising - 265 - - 265
Dues and registration - 4,213 - - 4,213
Depreciation 9,739 1,204 - - 10,943
Cost of direct benefit to donors - - - 16,928 16,928
TOTAL EXPENSES 319,951 72,210 43,822 16,928 452,911
Less expenses included with revenue

on the statement of activities - - - (16,928) (16,928)
Total expenses included in the expense

section of the statement of activities $ 319,951 $ 72,210 $ 43822 $ - $ 435,983

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 5



MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended June 30, 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets $ 190,914
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation 10,943
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (1,590)
Unconditional promises to give 10,741
Grant receivable (34,483)
Prepaid expense (2,246)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable 3,940
Accrued payroll (5,468)
Accrued payroll taxes (5,709)
Annual leave (1,290)
Deferred revenue 16,425
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 182,177
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets (19,919)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payroll protection program loan forgiveness (49,200)
NET INCREASE IN CASH 113,058
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 70,671
CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 183,729

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 6



MINISTERIAL ASSOCIATION TEMPORARY SHELTER, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2021

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Nature of Activities
Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. was organized as a nonprofit corporation under

the laws of the State of Tennessee in 1987. The Organization provides shelter on a temporary
basis for homeless men, women, and children in Hamblen County and the surrounding area.

Basis of Accounting
The financial statements of Ministerial Association Temporary Shelter, Inc. have been

prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables,
payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation
Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting

Standards Board, Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 958 Not-for-Profit Entities.
Under ASC Topic 958, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets with donor
restrictions and net assets without donor restrictions.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect certain
reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those

estimates.

Contributions
The Organization accounts for contributions in accordance with the recommendations of the

Financial Accounting Standards Board in ASC Topic 958. In accordance with ASC Topic 958,
contributions received are recorded, depending on t